Public Document Pack The Royal Borough

NOTICE

OF

Maidenhead
MEETING I

BERKSHIRE PENSION BOARD

will meet on

THURSDAY, 26TH NOVEMBER, 2015
At 1.00 pm
in the
MINSTER COURT - 22-30 YORK ROAD MAIDENHEAD,

TO: MEMBERS OF THE BERKSHIRE PENSION BOARD

CHAIRMAN: HOWARD PEARCE.

SCHEME EMPLOYER REPRESENTATIVES: ALAN CROSS, ALAN NASH, BILLY
WEBSTER (SUBSTITUTES: SURJIT NAGRA, TERRY BALDWIN, ANDY WALKER).

SCHEME MEMBER REPRESENTATIVES: INDERPAL DHAK, PETER SOUTHWELL,
TONY PETTITT.

KAREN SHEPHERD - DEMOCRATIC SERVICES MANAGER
ISSUED: 18 NOVEMBER 2015

Karen Shepherd - Democratic Services Manager - Issued: Date Not Specified

Members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend Part | of this meeting. The agenda is available on the Council’s
web site at www.rbwm.gov.uk or contact the Panel Administrator

Fire Alarm - In the event of the fire alarm sounding or other emergency, please leave the building quickly and calmly
by the nearest exit. Do not stop to collect personal belongings and do not use the lifts. Congregate in the Town Hall
Car Park, Park Street, Maidenhead (immediately adjacent to the Town Hall) and do not re-enter the building until told
to do so by a member of staff.

Recording of Meetings — The Council allows the filming, recording and photography of public Council meetings. This
may be undertaken by the Council itself, or any person attending the meeting. By entering the meeting room you are
acknowledging that you may be audio or video recorded and that this recording will be available for public viewing on
the RBWM website. If you have any questions regarding the council’s policy, please speak to the Democratic
Services or Legal representative at the meeting.



http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/
http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/

ITEM

AGENDA

PART |
SUBJECT

10.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest.

MINUTES OF LAST BOARD MEETING AND MATTERS ARISING

To approve the minutes of the Pension Board held on 3 August 2015.

SCHEME, LEGAL AND REGULATORY UPDATE

Consultation on a Public Sector Exit Payment Cap; Strengthening the
incentive to save: a consultation on pensions tax relief; Il Health and
IDRP survey; Investment pooling; The New State Pension and national
Insurance Changes.

REVIEW OF BERKSHIRE PENSION FUND PANEL MEETING OF 26
OCTOBER 2015 INCLUDING STEWARDSHIP REPORT

Review of the Part 1 Panel meeting including minutes and the Q2
Stewardship Report.

REVIEW OF ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 2014-15 AND
EXTERNAL AUDIT REPORT

Review of Panel meeting including minutes and the Q2 Stewardship Report.

RISK REGISTER

Review of Risk Register and areas for further consideration.

FORMAL ADOPTION OF TERMS OF REFERENCE

Pension Board members to formally adopt and sign off the Terms of
Reference as amended following discussions at the last Board meeting.

FORMAL ADOPTION OF CODE OF CONDUCT AND CONFLICTS OF

INTEREST POLICY

Pension Board members to adopt the Code of Conduct and Conflicts of
Interest Policy as amended following discussions at the last Board meeting.

ADOPTION OF TRAINING PLAN

Pension Board members to review a training policy and framework as

15-18

19 - 80

81-108

109 - 134

135 - 148

149 - 166

167 - 182




11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

updated following discussions at the last Board meeting.

ADOPTION OF BREACHES POLICY

Pension Board members to review policy and framework for implementation.

PENSION ADMINISTRATION STRATEGY

Pension Board members to review and consider the Pension Fund’s
Administration Strategy for consultation with scheme employers.

FUTURE WORK PROGRAMME 2015-16

Developing and publishing a 12-month rolling work plan.

HOW DID WE DO?

A review of the work undertaken by the Pension Board to date.

FORWARD LOOK OF PENSION BOARD BUSINESS

Future meeting agenda items for the year ahead.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS AND AOB

To agree future meeting dates.

183 - 208

209 - 250

251 - 260

Verbal

Verbal

Verbal







Agenda Iltem 3

BERKSHIRE PENSION FUND BOARD
3 AUGUST 2015

PRESENT: Howard Pearce (Chairman), Alan Cross (Scheme Employer
Representative), Alan Nash (Scheme Employer Representative), Billy Webster
(Scheme Employer Representative), Surjit Nagra (Scheme Employer
Representative - Substitute), Inderpal Dhak (Scheme Member Representative),
Tony Pettitt (Scheme Member Representative).

Also Present: Councillor Simon Dudley and Councillor John Lenton.

Officers: Tanya Leftwich and Kevin Taylor.

PART |

01/15 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Andy Walker (Scheme Employer
Representative), Terry Baldwin (Scheme Employer Representative — Substitute) and
Peter Southwell (Scheme Member Representative).

02/15 INTRODUCTIONS & DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager, Kevin Taylor, welcomed everyone to the first
meeting of the Berkshire Pension Board and asked everyone to introduce
themselves.

It was announced that the meeting was being recorded for internal purposes only.

Tony Pettitt declared an interest in recovery plans and financial matters if they were
covered in the agenda.

03/15 FORMAL APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND SCHEME EMPLOYER / SCHEME
MEMBER REPRESENTATIVES

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager referred everyone present to pages 7-9 of the
agenda and explained that in order to improve the effectiveness of the Berkshire
Pension Board, the Royal Borough of Windsor & Maidenhead as the administering
authority to the Royal County of Berkshire Fund had decided to have a non-voting
Independent Chairman of the Pension Board. It was noted that this position would
use their expert advice to lead and assist the Board.

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager explained that due process had been followed
and that a preferred candidate, Howard Pearce, had been identified and
recommended to the Pension Fund Panel and that Howard had been formally
appointed at the meeting on the 24 March 2015. It was noted that the appointment
was subject to the passing of a motion by members of the Pension Board confirming
the appointment of Howard Pearce to the position of Independent Chairman.



04/15

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager welcomed the two Councillors present who
were attending as observers. It was noted that as a public meeting the press could
attend if they so wished.

Howard Pearce informed everyone present that he had been the Fund Manager for
the Environment Agency Pension Fund and a member of the National LGPS policy
group until 2013. It was noted that since Howard Pearce had retired he had
undertaken a range of non-executive roles and a piece of advisory work for the
Shadow Scheme Advisory Board. It was noted that Howard Pearce is a member of
the LGPS and is in receipt of a pension from The Environment Agency Pension
Fund.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Pension Board approved the
appointment of Howard Pearce as Independent Chairman of the
Berkshire Pension Board.

ADOPTION OF TERMS OF REFERENCE

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager referred everyone present to pages 11-24 of the
agenda and explained that the purpose of the report was to request the Board to
adopt the Terms of Reference previously approved by the Berkshire Pension Fund
Panel of the Royal Borough of Windsor & Maidenhead in its capacity as
Administering Authority to the Royal County of Berkshire Pension Fund.

The Chairman informed everyone present that the Pension Board was to be a
critical friend of the Berkshire Pension Fund Panel.

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager explained that this Board was one of 89 new
Boards around the country and would be an evolutionary journey. It was noted that
the Berkshire Pension Board wanted to add value in addition to the Berkshire
Pension Fund Panel.

The Pension Board went through the Terms of Reference for Pension Board
Members page by page and made the following comments:

e It was confirmed by the Chairman that the statement of purpose was very
important.

e It was confirmed that the term of office was initially for twelve months,
followed by a review and a possible extension. It was noted that the Deputy
Pension Fund Manager would check what the official start date was, whether
it was the 1 August or the 1 April.

e It was noted that it had not been the intention to have substitute members on
the Board but that the Berkshire Leaders had agreed that all 6 Unitary
Authorities should be represented and that the 6 Authorities should be
twinned It was agreed that an observer could be asked to attend the
meeting.

e That a meeting would only be quorate when at least 50% of both Scheme
member and Scheme employer representatives were present. It was noted
that for actions to be agreed the Chairman must be in attendance. The
Deputy Pension Fund Manager agreed to re-write the Quorum section of the

5



05/15

terms of reference to make it clearer that at least one scheme member and
one scheme employer representative should always be present.

e |t was confirmed that with regard to Board Administration whilst the terms of
reference stated that draft minutes would be circulated within 5 working days
after the meeting it would be within 15 working days with the hope of 10
working days if possible.

e That the first sentence under Section 19: Public access to Pension Board
meetings and information read ‘The Pension Board meetings will be open to
the general public...... ’

e It was confirmed that the Monitoring Officer was Sean O’Connor (Shared
Legal Services).

e That the list of core functions (Section 23) would need to be prioritised.

e That the first sentence under Section 24: Review of Terms of Reference read
‘These Terms of Reference shall be reviewed on each material change to
those parts of the Regulations or guidance covering local Pension Boards.....’

[ ]

The Chairman requested sight of the amended Terms of Reference so it could be
signed off at the next meeting.

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager informed everyone present that he would send
an updated document showing track changes round in advance of the next meeting.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Pension Board adopt the Terms of
Reference subject to the amendments discussed being made and the
updated version will be circulated to PB members for sign off at the next
meeting.

ADOPTION OF CODE OF CONDUCT AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST POLICY

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager referred everyone present to pages 25-41 of the
agenda and explained that the purpose of the report was to request the Board to
adopt the Code of Conduct and Conflicts of Interest Policy previously approved by
the Berkshire Pension Fund Panel of the Royal Borough of Windsor and
Maidenhead in its capacity as Administering Authority to the Royal County of
Berkshire Pension Fund.

It was noted that the Berkshire Pension Board had to be established by 1 April 2015
in accordance with the requirements of the Public Service Pensions Act 2013 and
the Local Government Pension Scheme Regulations 2013 (as amended).

It was noted that these documents were based on the Royal Borough's conflict of
interest document and the Pension Regulator’s guidance.

The Pension Board went through the documents page by page and made the
following comments:

e It was confirmed that the documents listed under Section 3: Statutory
Responsibilities of Board members were all available on the website
(www.rbwm.gov.uk/berks-pension/) apart from the Pensions Handbook that
could be published in sections once the sections had been agreed.

7 iii



06/15

e That the second requirement under Section 7: Conflicts of Interest either be
removed or tailored slightly to match the RBWM Councillors DPI wording.

e That the second point of guidance under Schedule B: Managing conflicts of
interest be deleted.

¢ It was confirmed that Trade Union Membership should be declared.

e That the first and second paragraph under Share and related investments
(Section 4: Definitions) be deleted.

e That the Declaration Form under Schedule C: Register of Board members’
interests be issued formally and published to the website. It was agreed that
a line to include Trade Union Membership be added to the Declaration Form.

e That the wording in the Non-profit organisation box of the Declaration Form
be added to include a link to the Berkshire Pension Fund.

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager informed everyone present that he would send
an updated document showing track changes round in advance of the next meeting.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Pension Board adopt the Code of
Conduct and Conflicts of Interest Policy subject to the changes listed
above being made. It was agreed PB members would complete their
declaration of interest prior to the next meeting.

THE ROLE OF THE PENSION BOARD

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager referred everyone present to pages 43-54 of the
agenda and explained that the purpose of the report was to outline the role and
purpose of the Pension Board for Members of the Board.

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager gave everyone a short induction presentation
which covered the following areas:

e Pensions Legislative Framework.
Impact of Enactments.
Local Government Pension Scheme.
Who'’s Who at National Level.
Who's Who at Fund Level.
Some facts and figures.
Berkshire Pension Fund Panel.
Berkshire Pension Fund Advisory Panel.
Pension Fund Team.
The Administering Authority should....
What is the LGPS?
Benefit Structure.
Where did it all begin?
Lord Hutton’s report.
PSPA2013.
In generic terms.
LGPS Regulations 2013 (as amended).
The Berkshire PF Local Pension Board.
Different legislation.
The Role of the Pension Board.



Other requirements.

The remit of the Pension Board....

The Pensions Regulator’s Code of Practice.
Deciding on enforcement action.
Knowledge and Skills.

Legal Requirements.

Practical guidance.

Knowledge and Understanding Required.
Degree of Knowledge and Understanding.
Be able to identify and challenge failure.
Acquiring, Reviewing and Updating Knowledge and Understanding Required.
Next Steps.

Training Plan.

TPR - online TKU.

In the ensuing discussion the following points were noted:

» There were 89 pension funds in England and Wales.

» That the contracted out nature of pension schemes would be abolished from
April 2016.

» What was meant by knowledge was to have a ‘working knowledge’ for
example knowing where to find information.

» Administering Authority / Scheme Manager referred to the Royal Borough of
Windsor and Maidenhead.

» No active link into the SCT sub-group.

» 150-250 scheme employers managed by the Royal Borough of Windsor and
Maidenhead.

» That the Berkshire Pension Fund Panel was made up of Royal Borough of
Windsor and Maidenhead Councillors with voting rights and that the
Berkshire Pension Fund Advisory Panel which met at the same time as the
Berkshire Pension Fund Panel had a non-voting role.

» It was confirmed that the Pension Board would ensure the proper procedures
were in place with regard to the tri-annual valuation process and could
challenge the assumptions made but would have no direct involvement in the
process. It was noted that legal advice could be sought if anyone was
concerned they could have a conflict of interest.

» That a local decision had been made that Royal Borough of Windsor and
Maidenhead Councillors would not be included on the Pension Board.

» It was questioned what would happen if a 50/50 occurred which the Deputy
Pension Fund Manager agreed to give some thought to at a later date.

» That a handbook would be issued to each Pension Board member and that it
was the individual’s responsibility to assess themselves to ensure they could
do the role.

» That the link between the Pension Board and the Pension Regulator was a
developing one which could be tightened up as time went on.

» That the Deputy Pension Fund Manager would email everyone present a
‘public service governance administration survey’ to complete.

» That the Deputy Pension Fund Manager would distribute the slides
electronically after the meeting.



07/15

08/15

(5 minute break)

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager showed everyone present the pension website
which could be found at www.rbwm.gov.uk/berks-pension/. The Deputy Pension
Fund Manager went on to remind everyone present to complete their brief biography
that would be added to the pension website.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Pension Board note the report and
associated induction presentation.

ADOPTION OF TRAINING PLAN

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager referred everyone present to pages 55-72 of the
agenda and explained that the purpose of the report was to outline the training
requirements for Members of the Berkshire Pension Board.

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager introduced the report that asked the Berkshire
Pension Board to agree a training policy and programme for full approval at the next
meeting of the Board. It was recommended that Members of the Pension Board
committed to completing the Pension Regulator’s on-line Trustee Knowledge and
Understanding (TKU) toolkit within the first six months of Board membership.

The Chairman suggested Members firstly identified their needs (via the needs
analysis) and applied them to the training plan. The Deputy Pension Fund Manager
agreed to circulate the training plan to Members electronically in a word document.
It was requested that the needs analysis be completed by the end of August so it
could go to the next Pension Board meeting.

It was agreed that the needs analysis and work plan needed to be aligned and the
Deputy Pension Fund Manager was requested to add ‘# against the key areas so
they stood out. Upon receipt of the revised schedule PB members were requested
to undertake their self-assessment and return to Deputy Pension Manager prior to
next meeting

The Chairman urged everyone present to look at the separate tool kit in the private
sector and to find time to do the on-line training within six months which would take
a day in total to complete but could be broken down into seven bite size amounts.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Pension Board considered the
report and the proposed training framework and agreed a training policy
and programme for full approval at the next meeting of the Board.
Members of the Board committed to completing the Pension Regulator’s
on-line Trustee Knowledge and Understanding (TKU) toolkit within the
first 6 months of Board membership.

ADOPTION OF BREACHES POLICY

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager referred everyone present to pages 73-96 of the
agenda and explained that the purpose of the report was to outline the legal

10



09/15

10/15

requirement of Pension Board Members to report breaches of the law and for the
Board to adopt a traffic light framework for recording breaches.

The Chairman confirmed that the person who would deal with any breaches would
be the Monitoring Officer for the Royal Borough, Sean O’Connor although this would
change depending on the nature of the breach. It was requested that only material
breaches be reported.

It was requested that the Deputy Pension Fund Manager investigate the escalation
route for clarity and who the designated person / people would be in the first
instance of a breach being reported.

It was suggested that some documents could be agreed virtually rather than having
to wait for the next meeting. The Deputy Pension Fund Manager agreed to send all
revised documents to Members electronically and if need be add them to the next
agenda. The Chairman stated that there needed to be a balance between email
traffic and meeting face to face to allow full discussions to take place.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Pension Board:
a) Consider the guide to reporting breaches of the law and;
b) Adopt atraffic light framework for recording breaches;
c) Discuss an appropriate procedure to implement this at its next
meeting

BERKSHIRE PENSION FUND BUSINESS PLAN 2015-16 AND MEDIUM-TERM
STRATEGY 2016/2019

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager referred everyone present to pages 97-116 of
the agenda and explained that the purpose of the report was to bring to Members of
the Pension Board the Pension Fund’s Business Plan for 2015-16 and Medium-
Term strategy for 2016/2019 as agreed by the Pension Fund Panel at its meeting on
the 13 July 2015.

It was note that existing KPI's for administration only were included and not the
performance of the Board.

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager confirmed that the business plan would last
twelve months from the 13 July 2015.

The Chairman explained that the Board would be consulted on the draft business
plan in the future.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Pension Board note the Fund
Business Plan and agreed it would need to align its own future work plan
to this where appropriate.

WORK PLAN 2015-16

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager referred everyone present to pages 117-120 of
the agenda and explained that the purpose of the report was to outline the need for

11 vii



11/15

12/15

a Work Plan for the Berkshire Pension Board and to initiate discussions on the
areas of work that could be covered over the next twelve months.

It was noted that key areas and timescales needed to be identified that could be
dealt with over the next few meetings. The Chairman suggested that the work plan
be circulated before the next meeting and a draft formulated by himself and the
Deputy Pension Fund Manager to be brought to the next meeting.

It was noted that some of the items would need to be done on an annual or tri-
annual basis and that it would be helpful to have these plotted as standing items on
the work plan.

It was requested that the minutes from the Berkshire Pension Fund Advisory Panel
be circulated to the Pension Board so they could be commented on.

PB members suggested the following items might be relevant — risk register, internal
and external audit reports, changes to fund strategy policy and procedures, new
legal requirements and compliance, disputes and communications

It was suggested that areas of interest for the work plan be highlighted to the
Chairman and Deputy Pension Fund Manager.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Pension Board consider the report
with a view to developing and publishing a rolling work plan for the next
twelve months for consideration at its next meeting.

REVIEW OF BERKSHIRE PENSION FUND PANEL MEETING OF 13 JULY 2015
INCLUDING STEWARDSHIP REPORT

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager referred everyone present to pages 121-214 of
the agenda and explained that the purpose of the report was to bring the Pension
Board the papers and draft minutes from the last meeting of the Berkshire Pension
Fund Panel and Pension Fund Advisory Panel.

It was noted that in future Part Il (private and confidential) documents be printed on
green paper and be electronically password protected.

It was noted that an updated Stewardship report would be brought in isolation to a
future meeting.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Pension Board review the Panel
papers and suggest recommendations to take to the next meeting of the
Berkshire Pension Fund Panel and Pension Advisory Panel.

COMPLANCE WITH THE PENSIONS REGULATOR’'S CODE OF PRACTICE

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager referred everyone present to pages 215-217 of
the agenda and explained that the purpose of the report was to bring to the Pension
Board the requirement to secure compliance with the Pension Regulator’s Code of
Practice No.14, ‘Governance and administration of public service pension schemes’.

12



13/15

14/15

15/15

It was noted that the Deputy Pension Fund Manager had included some work in the
handbook Members were yet to see which he would circulate to everyone present in
due course.

The Chairman stated that he would like to cover this as a training item at the next
meeting as he believed it to be a primary piece of guidance along with anything else
that was felt to be a priority.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Pension Board would receive
training upon and then use the Pensions Regulator’'s Code of Practice
No.14 as a source of reference to inform their actions in four core areas
of scheme governance an administration: governing your scheme,
managing risk, administration and resolving issues.

A.O.B.

Councillor Lenton informed the Deputy Pension Fund Manager that the Board
appreciated the work and time he had put into the Pension Board, which was
echoed by the Chairman and Members present.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS AND AOB

It was suggested that it would be helpful to hold the Pension Board meetings three
weeks after the Berkshire Pension Fund Panel meetings and it was advised that
future meeting dates be held mid-end of November, mid February and at the end of
April. It was noted that the Deputy Pension Fund Manager would send out
proposed dates in due course.

MEETING

The meeting which started at 10.00am finished at 1.00pm.

13 [



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 4

Report for:
INFORMATION

Item Number: 4

The Royal Borough
N

), -*g}gb‘ :

Windsor &

Maidenhead

Contains Confidential
or Exempt Information

NO - Part |

Title

Scheme, Legal and Regulatory Update

Responsible Officer(s)

Kevin Taylor

Contact officer, job title
and phone number

Kevin Taylor
Deputy Pension Fund Manager
01628 796715

Member reporting

n/a

For Consideration By

Berkshire Pension Fund Board

Date to be Considered

26 November 2015

Implementation Date if | n/a
Not Called In
Affected Wards None

Keywords/Index

Insert relevant key words

Report Summary

The purpose of this report is to provide Pension Board members with an update on

current scheme and regulatory issues concerning the LGPS.

If recommendations are adopted, how will residents, fund members and other

stakeholders benefit?

Benefits to residents, fund members and other stakeholders
and reasons why they will benefit

Dates by which they
can expect to notice
a difference

1.Better governance and administration of the Pension

Fund

Ongoing

1. Details of Recommendations

In order to fulfil their role in assisting the Scheme Manager in securing compliance
with Scheme regulations and the governance and administration of the LGPS,
Pension Board members need to keep up to date with issues that may impact on the
Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead in its role as administering authority to
the Berkshire Pension Fund. This includes reviewing and maintaining an awareness

of statutory scheme changes and consultation documents issued by the Government
and other statutory bodies.

15



RECOMMENDATION: That Pension Board members note the documents attached
to this paper.

2. Reason for Recommendation(s) and Options Considered

Members of the Pension Board are required to maintain a working knowledge of the
LGPS regulations and associated pension legislation so that they can assist the
administering authority in complying with their statutory duties and all other
requirements laid down by the Pensions Regulator.

Board members therefore need to keep appraised of all matters pertaining to the
LGPS that might impact on their ability to fulfil their statutory responsibilities both now
and in the future.

Current issues are:

Public Sector Exit Cap

Government consultation

No response from scheme
manager

Strengthening the
incentive to save: a

Government consultation

No response as yet from
scheme manager

consultation on pensions
tax relief

Survey of ill health
provisions and IDRP
processes

LGA survey Response made.

Pooled Investments Awaiting Government No action

consultation

Changes to State Pension Effective from April 2016.

and NI contributions

Statutory amendment

All of these items will be discussed in this part of the meeting.

3. Key Implications

The Pension Board is required to operate in line with statutory regulations and the
requirements set out on the Pensions Regulator's code of practice number 14
‘Governance and administration of public service pension schemes’. Failure to fulfil
these statutory obligations could leave the Borough open to challenge.

4. Financial Details

There are no financial implications.

5. Legal Implications

There are no legal implications.

6. Value For Money

Not applicable

7. Sustainability Impact Appraisal

There are no known implications.

16




8. Risk Management

Members of the Pension Board need to be clear as to the legal responsibilities
placed upon them in order to mitigate any risk of the Board being ineffective.

9. Links to Strategic Objectives

Linked to strategic objectives of the Pension Fund.

10. Equalities, Human Rights and Community Cohesion
There are no known implications

11. Staffing/Workforce and Accommodation implications
None.

12. Property and Assets

None.

13. Any other implications

None.

14. Consultation

Members of the Pension Board may wish to consider how they may be able to assist
the scheme manager (administering authority) in dealing with these current issues.

15. Timetable for Implementation
Not applicable.

16. Appendices

Not applicable.

17. Background Information

As attached.

Full name of report author | Job title Full contact no:
Kevin Taylor Deputy Pension Fund | 01628 796715
Manager

17



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

| The Royal Btm;ugh
| .

o
P

Report for INFORMATION

Item Number: 5

e St 2
Windsor &
Maidenhead

Contains Confidential NO - Part |
or Exempt Information

Title Review of Pension Fund Panel Papers and Minutes
from 26 October 2015 meeting

Responsible Officer(s) | Kevin Taylor

Contact officer, job title | Kevin Taylor

and phone number Deputy Pension Fund Manager
01628 796715

Member reporting n/a

For Consideration By Berkshire Pension Fund Board

Date to be Considered 26 November 2015

Implementation Date if | n/a

Not Called In

Affected Wards None
Keywords/Index Pension Board
Report Summary

The purpose of this report is to bring to the Pension Board the papers and minutes
from the last meeting of the Berkshire Pension Fund Panel and Pension Fund
Advisory Panel.

If recommendations are adopted, how will residents, fund members and other
stakeholders benefit?

Benefits to residents, fund members and other stakeholders | Dates by which they

and reasons why they will benefit can expect to notice
a difference

1. Better governance and administration of the Pension Ongoing

Fund

1. Details of Recommendations

Members of the Pension Board are required to review Pension Fund Panel papers
and minutes in its role to assist the Scheme Manager in securing compliance with the
Scheme Regulations, associated legislation and the requirements imposed by the
Pensions Regulator.

RECOMMENDATION: That the Berkshire Pension Board review the attached panel
papers and consider any recommendations to take to the next meeting of the
Berkshire Pension Fund Panel and Pension Fund Advisory Panel.

19



2. Reason for Recommendation(s) and Options Considered

The Pension Board has a duty to assist the Administering Authority in securing
compliance with all governance and administration issues.

3. Key Implications

Failure to fulfil the role and purpose of the Pension Board could lead to the Pension
Fund and the Administering being open to challenge and intervention by the
Pensions Regulator.

4. Financial Details

Not applicable.

5. Legal Implications

None.

6. Value For Money

Not relevant.

7. Sustainability Impact Appraisal

There are no known implications.

8. Risk Management

None.

9. Links to Strategic Objectives

Linked to strategic objectives of the Pension Fund in accordance with overriding
pension scheme regulations.

10. Equalities, Human Rights and Community Cohesion
There are no known implications.

11. Staffing/Workforce and Accommodation implications:
None.

12. Property and Assets

None.

13. Any other implications:

None.

20



14. Consultation

Not applicable.

15. Timetable for Implementation
Not applicable.

16. Appendices

None.

17. Background Information

Berkshire Pension Fund Panel and Pension Fund Advisory Panel papers and
minutes from 26" October 2015.

Full name of report author | Job title Full contact no:
Kevin Taylor Deputy Pension Fund | 01628 796715
Manager

21



22



The Royal Borough
53 é‘{?;” )

ity ‘i
rfaTe - V2

NOTICE
I\X\;Iidgicl)'lread
MEETING —

BERKSHIRE PENSION FUND PANEL

will meet on

MONDAY 26 OCTOBER 2015

at

4.00PM

In

COUNCIL CHAMBER, TOWN HALL, MAIDENHEAD

TO: MEMBERS OF THE BERKSHIRE PENSION FUND PANEL AND ADVISORY PANEL

COUNCILLORS JOHN LENTON (CHAIRMAN), DAVID HILTON (VICE CHAIRMAN),
PHILIP LOVE, GEOFF HILL AND ONE VACANCY (RBWM).

COUNCILLORS TICKNER (READING BOROUGH COUNCIL), BROOKER (SLOUGH
BOROUGH COUNCIL), STANTON (WOKINGHAM), WORRALL (BRACKNELL FOREST
BOROUGH COUNCIL), LAW (WEST BERKSHIRE COUNCIL), SUE NICHOLLS
(UNISON), DONNA DOWLING (GMB), PATRICK FULLER (UNIVERSITY OF WEST
LONDON).

Karen Shepherd - Democratic Services Manager
Issued: 13 October 2015

Members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend Part | of this meeting.

The agenda is available on the Council’'s web site at www.rbwm.gov.uk or contact the
Panel Administrator David Cook (01628) 796560

Fire Alarm - In the event of the fire alarm sounding or other emergency, please leave the building quickly and
calmly by the nearest exit. Do not stop to collect personal belongings and do not use the lifts. Congregate in
the Town Hall Car Park, Park Street, Maidenhead (immediately adjacent to the Town Hall) and do not re-
enter the building until told to do so by a member of staff.

Recording of Meetings — The Council allows the filming, recording and photography of public Council
meetings. This may be undertaken by the Council itself, or any member of the public attending the meeting.
By entering the meeting room you are acknowledging that you may be audio or video recorded and that this
recording will be available for public viewing on the RBWM website. If you have any questions regarding the
council’s policy, please speak to the Democratic Services or Legal representative at the meeting.

23



AGENDA

PART |
ITEM | SUBJECT PAGE
NO

1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE -
To receive any apologies for absence

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST -
To receive any declarations of interest.

3 MINUTES i
To confirm the two Part | Minutes of the meetings held on 13 July 2015.

4 PENSION BOARD MINUTES 1
To note the draft minutes of the Pension Board held on 3 August 2015.

5 LGPS INVESTMENT POOLING 10
To consider the report.

6 MEMBER TRAINING 17
To consider the report.

7 STEWARDSHIP REPORT 21
To consider the report.

8 APPROVAL OF PENSION FUND ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS 40
2014/15
To consider the report.

9 DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS -

« 18" January 2016
e 11" April 2016
10 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC -

To consider passing the following resolution:-

“That under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the
public be excluded from the remainder of the meeting whilst discussion
takes place on items 8-15 on the grounds that they involve the likely
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 3 of part | of
Schedule 12A of the Act"

24




AGENDA

PRIVATE MEETING - PART Il

ITEM | SUBJECT PAGE
NO
11 MINUTES
To confirm the Part Il Minutes of the meeting held on 13 July 2015. Y
12 INVESTMENT WORKING GROUP MINUTES 43

To consider the minutes.

25




26



MEMBERS’ GUIDANCE NOTE
DECLARING INTERESTS IN MEETINGS

DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTERESTS (DPlIs)
The Localism Act 2011 makes failure by members to comply with the regulations in respect of
disclosable pecuniary interests (DPIs), without reasonable excuse, a criminal offence.

DPIs include:

 Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain.
e Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit made in respect of any expenses
occurred in carrying out member duties or election expenses.
e Any contract under which goods and services are to be provided/works to be executed which has
not been fully discharged.
Any beneficial interest in land within the area of the relevant authority.
Any license to occupy land in the area of the relevant authority for a month or longer.
e Any tenancy where the landlord is the relevant authority, and the tenant is a body in which the
relevant person has a beneficial interest.
e Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where
a) that body has a piece of business or land in the area of the relevant authority, and
b) either (i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the
total issued share capital of that body or (ii) the total nominal value of the shares of any one
class belonging to the relevant person exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share
capital of that class.

If you have not disclosed your interest in the register, you must make the declaration of interest at the
beginning of the meeting, or as soon as you are aware that you have a DP| in the matter being
discussed. If you have already disclosed the interest in your Register of Interest you are still required to
disclose this in the meeting. A member with a DP! must not take part in discussion or vote at a
meeting as this is a criminal offence. The term ‘discussion’ has been taken to mean a discussion by
the members of the committee or other body determining the issue. A member with a DPI may make
representations at the start of the item if a member of the general public has a right to do so, but can not
be part of the committee discussion. You should notify Democratic Services before the meeting of your
intention to speak. In order to avoid any accusations of taking part in the discussion or vote, it is
suggested that you leave the room or at least move to the public area, having made your
representations.

If the interest declared has not been entered on to your Register of Interests, you must notify the
Monitoring Officer in writing within the next 28 days following the meeting, as this is also a potential
criminal offence if you do not do so.

OTHER INTERESTS

If the issue being discussed is not a DPI, but affects you more than another member of the public (either
positively or negatively), or if you have a conflict of interest, then you should obtain advice from the Legal
or Democratic Services Officer before participating in the meeting. You may not be able to take part in
the committee discussion or vote, as this could invalidate the decision and have further legal
consequences. You could still speak at the meeting if a member of the public has a right to speak on the
subject.

If you have any queries in relation to the above, please seek further advice from the Monitoring Officer or
Democratic Services.

this could invalidate the decision and have further legal consequences. You could still speak at the
meeting if a member of the public has a right to speak on the subiject.

If you have any queries in relation to the above, please seek further advice from the Monitoring Officer or
Democratic Services.

27



28



69/14

70/14

7114

72114

BERKSHIRE PENSION FUND PANEL AND ADVISORY PANEL
13 JULY 2015
PRESENT: Councillors Lenton (Chairman), Hilton (RBWM), Collins (RBWM), Love
(RBWM), Tickner (Reading), Brooker (Slough Borough Council), Stanton
(Wokingham), Worrall (Bracknell Forest) and Law (West Berks).

Independent Adviser to the Panel: John Nestor

Officers. Mr Greenwood, Mr Taylor, Mr Brooker, Mr Pedro and Mr Cook.

PART |

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Hill (Clir Collins attending as
substitute) and Sue Nicholls.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

John Nester, the independent advisor to the Panel, advised that he had previously
worked with a partner in Astarte Capital Partners who had presented at the
Investment Working Group.

MINUTES

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Part | minutes of the meeting of the
Panel held on 24 March 2015 be approved.

RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY — UPDATE ON GLASSFORD HOUSE, ABANDON
SCOTTISH LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

The Pension Fund Manager informed the Panel that the 70% purchase of Glassford
House had been completed and that all the apartments had been leased.

The Panel were also informed that following the Scottish independence referendum
and the possibility of tax raising powers for the Scottish Parliament it had been
decided not to hold private rented residential investments in a Scottish Limited
Partnership as the benefits would not outweigh any costs incurred.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That Panel note:

i. The purchase of a 70% interest in Glassford House for £5.7 million had
been completed

ii. The Fund had advised the Royal Borough that it would not request the
Council to create a Scottish Limited Partnership to hold its residential
property interests.

29



73114

74/14

PENSION FUND PANEL WORKING GROUPS

The Chairman of the Pension Fund introduced the report that informed of the three
working groups of the Pension Fund Panel and recommended that the terms of
reference be re-affirmed.

The Panel were informed that the three working groups were:
e The Investment Working Group that currently had one vacancy.
e The Liability Working Group that has at least one vacancy.
o The Covenant Assessment Working Group was only created in March 2015
and will meet on an ad-hoc basis when required to assesithe strength of
employers covenant, there were currently no members. =

(Clir Tickner joined the meeting)

With regards to the Investment Working Group it was noted that Clir Dudley would
continue to attendipg meetings as portfolio holder for finance and Councillor Stanton
agreed to fill the vacancy.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the:

i. Panel reaffirmed the terms of reference of the three working
groups.

ii. Panel confirmed the membership of the working groups and that
Councillor be appointed to the IWG.

BUSINESS PLAN 2015-16 AND MEDIUM TERM PLAN 2016-18

The Pension Fund Manager informed the Panel that the format of the business plan
remained the same as last year but with the addition of a direction of travel and a
review of last years performance.

The Panel were informed that the document also contained the Medium Term Plan
that included objectives such as becoming the first LGPS pension fund with
accreditation from the Pensions Administration Standards Association. With
regards to the objective relating to the GMP obligations John Nestor recommended
that policies should be in place for example to say what should be done for any
overpayments.

In response to questions the Panel were informed that the outcomes from last year
were contained at page 21 of the agenda and that the results from last years cash
flow forecast was contained within the Stewardship Report. With regards to staff
moral this was measured via the RBWM Staff Satisfaction Survey and that risks
would be added to the Key Objectives section; although it was noted that with a 4%
returns policy over time risk had to be accepted.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Panel approves the Business Plan and

Medium Term Strategy and that officers be authorised to publish it on the
Fund’s web-site.

30



75/14

76/14

77114

STEWARDSHIP REPORT

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager introduced the report that dealt with the
stewardship of the pension fund for the period to 31%' May 2015. The style of the
report had been changed to make it more visual and that the same report would also
be presented to the Pension Board and published on the RBWM website for
transparency.

The Panel were informed that section 1.1 of the report showed the pension funds
key financial indicators, the ‘un-smoothed’ valuations showed the estimates.

In response to questions the Panel were informed that the 4% investment target was
in real termjwhilst the 7% was in nominal terms and that the list of ‘Notices of
unsatisfactory performance’ was new to the report and showed the list of late
notifications or late contributions from employers. It was also noted that a list of
‘Leavers received within 10 days from end of month’ was included within the report
as employers had a statutory duty to report leavers within 10 days at the end of the
month. It was agreed to change the title to make this clear.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That Members of the Pension Fund and Pension
Advisory Panel note:

¢ The investment performance and asset allocation of the Fund.

o All areas of governance and administration as reported.
e All key performance indicators.

MEMBER TRAINING

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager informed the Panel that there were
requirements set out in the Public Service Pensions Act 2013 and associated LGPS
regulations for 'trustees’ to have the appropriate knowledge to fulfil their role. The
report recommended that Members committed to attending a training session and to
completing the Pension Regulators TKU toolkit for the public sector.

Clir Hilton informed that he had completed the online training and it took about one
day and that it would be useful to inform Members what the training covered.

It was noted that the Pension Board had to complete the training with 6 months; but
there was no time restrictions on Panel Members. It was agreed that Members be
sent a copy of the training handbook.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That Members of the Pension Fund Panel and the
Pension Fund Advisory Panel commit to attending a training session
concerning the governance and administration of the LGPS on a mutually
agreeable date and that Members undertake to complete the Pension
Regulator’s on-line Public Service Pensions toolkit.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

31



Future meeting dates were noted.

78/14 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 — EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

RESOLVED: That under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act
1972, the public be excluded from the remainder of the meeting whilst
discussion takes place on items 5-8 on the grounds that they involve the
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 3 of part |

of Schedule 12A of the Act.

32



01/15

02/15

03/15

ITEM 4 - BERKSHIRE PENSION FUND BOARD
3 AUGUST 2015

PRESENT: Howard Pearce (Chairman), Alan Cross (Scheme Employer
Representative), Alan Nash (Scheme Employer Representative), Billy Webster
(Scheme Employer Representative), Surjit Nagra (Scheme Employer
Representative - Substitute), Inderpal Dhak (Scheme Member Representative),
Tony Pettitt (Scheme Member Representative).
Also Present: Councillor Simon Dudley and Councillor John Lenton.

Officers: Tanya Leftwich and Kevin Taylor.

PART |

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Andy Walker (Scheme Employer
Representative), Terry Baldwin (Scheme Employer Representative — Substitute) and
Peter Southwell (Scheme Member Representative).

INTRODUCTIONS & DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager, Kevin Taylor, welcomed everyone to the first
meeting of the Berkshire Pension Board and asked everyone to introduce
themselves.

It was announced that the meeting was being recorded for internal purposes only.

Tony Pettitt declared an interest in recovery plans and financial matters if they were
covered in the agenda.

FORMAL APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND SCHEME EMPLOYER / SCHEME
MEMBER REPRESENTATIVES

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager referred everyone present to pages 7-9 of the
agenda and explained that in order to improve the effectiveness of the Berkshire
Pension Board, the Royal Borough of Windsor & Maidenhead as the administering
authority to the Royal County of Berkshire Fund had decided to have a non-voting
Independent Chairman of the Pension Board. It was noted that this position would
use their expert advice to lead and assist the Board.

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager explained that due process had been followed
and that a preferred candidate, Howard Pearce, had been identified and
recommended to the Pension Fund Panel and that Howard had been formally
appointed at the meeting on the 24 March 2015. It was noted that the appointment
was subject to the passing of a motion by members of the Pension Board confirming
the appointment of Howard Pearce to the position of Independent Chairman.

331



04/15

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager welcomed the two Councillors present who
were attending as observers. It was noted that as a public meeting the press could
attend if they so wished.

Howard Pearce informed everyone present that he had been the Fund Manager for
the Environment Agency Pension Fund and a member of the National LGPS policy
group until 2013. It was noted that since Howard Pearce had retired he had
undertaken a range of non-executive roles and a piece of advisory work for the
Shadow Scheme Advisory Board. It was noted that Howard Pearce is a member of
the LGPS and is in receipt of a pension from The Environment Agency Pension
Fund.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Pension Board approved the
appointment of Howard Pearce as Independent Chairman of the
Berkshire Pension Board.

ADOPTION OF TERMS OF REFERENCE

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager referred everyone present to pages 11-24 of the
agenda and explained that the purpose of the report was to request the Board to
adopt the Terms of Reference previously approved by the Berkshire Pension Fund
Panel of the Royal Borough of Windsor & Maidenhead in its capacity as
Administering Authority to the Royal County of Berkshire Pension Fund.

The Chairman informed everyone present that the Pension Board was to be a
critical friend of the Berkshire Pension Fund Panel.

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager explained that this Board was one of 89 new
Boards around the country and would be an evolutionary journey. It was noted that
the Berkshire Pension Board wanted to add value in addition to the Berkshire
Pension Fund Panel.

The Pension Board went through the Terms of Reference for Pension Board
Members page by page and made the following comments:

e It was confirmed by the Chairman that the statement of purpose was very
important.

e It was confirmed that the term of office was initially for twelve months,
followed by a review and a possible extension. It was noted that the Deputy
Pension Fund Manager would check what the official start date was, whether
it was the 1 August or the 1 April.

e |t was noted that it had not been the intention to have substitute members on
the Board but that the Berkshire Leaders had agreed that all 6 Unitary
Authorities should be represented and that the 6 Authorities should be
twinned It was agreed that an observer could be asked to attend the
meeting.

e That a meeting would only be quorate when at least 50% of both Scheme
member and Scheme employer representatives were present. It was noted
that for actions to be agreed the Chairman must be in attendance. The
Deputy Pension Fund Manager agreed to re-write the Quorum section of the

234



05/15

terms of reference to make it clearer that at least one scheme member and
one scheme employer representative should always be present.

e |t was confirmed that with regard to Board Administration whilst the terms of
reference stated that draft minutes would be circulated within 5 working days
after the meeting it would be within 15 working days with the hope of 10
working days if possible.

e That the first sentence under Section 19: Public access to Pension Board
meetings and information read ‘The Pension Board meetings will be open to
the general pubilic...... !

e |t was confirmed that the Monitoring Officer was Sean O’Connor (Shared
Legal Services).

e That the list of core functions (Section 23) would need to be prioritised.

o That the first sentence under Section 24: Review of Terms of Reference read
‘These Terms of Reference shall be reviewed on each material change to
those parts of the Regulations or quidance covering local Pension Boards.....’

L ]

The Chairman requested sight of the amended Terms of Reference so it could be
signed off at the next meeting.

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager informed everyone present that he would send
an updated document showing track changes round in advance of the next meeting.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Pension Board adopt the Terms of
Reference subject to the amendments discussed being made and the
updated version will be circulated to PB members for sign off at the next
meeting.

ADOPTION OF CODE OF CONDUCT AND CONFLICTS OF INTEREST POLICY

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager referred everyone present to pages 25-41 of the
agenda and explained that the purpose of the report was to request the Board to
adopt the Code of Conduct and Conflicts of Interest Policy previously approved by
the Berkshire Pension Fund Panel of the Royal Borough of Windsor and
Maidenhead in its capacity as Administering Authority to the Royal County of
Berkshire Pension Fund.

It was noted that the Berkshire Pension Board had to be established by 1 April 2015
in accordance with the requirements of the Public Service Pensions Act 2013 and
the Local Government Pension Scheme Regulations 2013 (as amended).

It was noted that these documents were based on the Royal Borough'’s conflict of
interest document and the Pension Regulator’s guidance.

The Pension Board went through the documents page by page and made the
following comments:

e It was confirmed that the documents listed under Section 3: Statutory
Responsibilities of Board members were all available on the website
(www.rbwm.gov.uk/berks-pension/) apart from the Pensions Handbook that
could be published in sections once the sections had been agreed.

35°



06/15

That the second requirement under Section 7: Conflicts of Interest either be
removed or tailored slightly to match the RBWM Councillors DPI wording.
That the second point of guidance under Schedule B: Managing conflicts of
interest be deleted.

It was confirmed that Trade Union Membership should be declared.

That the first and second paragraph under Share and related investments
(Section 4: Definitions) be deleted.

That the Declaration Form under Schedule C: Register of Board members’
interests be issued formally and published to the website. It was agreed that
a line to include Trade Union Membership be added to the Declaration Form.
That the wording in the Non-profit organisation box of the Declaration Form
be added to include a link to the Berkshire Pension Fund.

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager informed everyone present that he would send
an updated document showing track changes round in advance of the next meeting.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Pension Board adopt the Code of
Conduct and Conflicts of Interest Policy subject to the changes listed
above being made. It was agreed PB members would complete their
declaration of interest prior to the next meeting.

THE ROLE OF THE PENSION BOARD

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager referred everyone present to pages 43-54 of the
agenda and explained that the purpose of the report was to outline the role and
purpose of the Pension Board for Members of the Board.

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager gave everyone a short induction presentation
which covered the following areas:

® ¢ ¢ e © © o ¢ © © ©® © © ® o o o o @

Pensions Legislative Framework.
Impact of Enactments.

Local Government Pension Scheme.
Who’s Who at National Level.

Who’s Who at Fund Level.

Some facts and figures.

Berkshire Pension Fund Panel.
Berkshire Pension Fund Advisory Panel.
Pension Fund Team.

The Administering Authority should....
What is the LGPS?

Benefit Structure.

Where did it all begin?

Lord Hutton’s report.

PSPA2013.

In generic terms.

LGPS Regulations 2013 (as amended).
The Berkshire PF Local Pension Board.
Different legislation.

The Role of the Pension Board.

436



Other requirements.

The remit of the Pension Board....

The Pensions Regulator’'s Code of Practice.
Deciding on enforcement action.
Knowledge and Skills.

Legal Requirements.

Practical guidance.

Knowledge and Understanding Required.
Degree of Knowledge and Understanding.
Be able to identify and challenge failure.
Acquiring, Reviewing and Updating Knowledge and Understanding Required.
Next Steps.

Training Plan.

TPR — online TKU.

In the ensuing discussion the following points were noted:

YV VvV VYV VYV VY

There were 89 pension funds in England and Wales.

That the contracted out nature of pension schemes would be abolished from
Aprit 2016.

What was meant by knowledge was to have a ‘working knowledge’ for
example knowing where to find information.

Administering Authority / Scheme Manager referred to the Royal Borough of
Windsor and Maidenhead.

No active link into the SCT sub-group.

150-250 scheme employers managed by the Royal Borough of Windsor and
Maidenhead.

That the Berkshire Pension Fund Panel was made up of Royal Borough of
Windsor and Maidenhead Councillors with voting rights and that the
Berkshire Pension Fund Advisory Panel which met at the same time as the
Berkshire Pension Fund Panel had a non-voting role.

It was confirmed that the Pension Board would ensure the proper procedures
were in place with regard to the tri-annual valuation process and could
challenge the assumptions made but would have no direct involvement in the
process. It was noted that legal advice could be sought if anyone was
concerned they could have a conflict of interest.

That a local decision had been made that Royal Borough of Windsor and
Maidenhead Councillors would not be included on the Pension Board.

It was questioned what would happen if a 50/50 occurred which the Deputy
Pension Fund Manager agreed to give some thought to at a later date.

That a handbook would be issued to each Pension Board member and that it
was the individual's responsibility to assess themselves to ensure they could
do the role.

That the link between the Pension Board and the Pension Regulator was a
developing one which could be tightened up as time went on.

That the Deputy Pension Fund Manager would email everyone present a
‘public service governance administration survey’ to complete.

That the Deputy Pension Fund Manager would distribute the slides
electronically after the meeting.

37 °



07/15

08/15

(5 minute break)

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager showed everyone present the pension website
which could be found at www.rbwm.gov.uk/berks-pension/. The Deputy Pension
Fund Manager went on to remind everyone present to complete their brief biography
that would be added to the pension website.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Pension Board note the report and
associated induction presentation.

ADOPTION OF TRAINING PLAN

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager referred everyone present to pages 55-72 of the
agenda and explained that the purpose of the report was to outline the training
requirements for Members of the Berkshire Pension Board.

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager introduced the report that asked the Berkshire
Pension Board to agree a training policy and programme for full approval at the next
meeting of the Board. It was recommended that Members of the Pension Board
committed to completing the Pension Regulator’s on-line Trustee Knowledge and
Understanding (TKU) toolkit within the first six months of Board membership.

The Chairman suggested Members firstly identified their needs (via the needs
analysis) and applied them to the training plan. The Deputy Pension Fund Manager
agreed to circulate the training plan to Members electronically in a word document.
It was requested that the needs analysis be completed by the end of August so it
could go to the next Pension Board meeting.

It was agreed that the needs analysis and work plan needed to be aligned and the
Deputy Pension Fund Manager was requested to add ‘# against the key areas so
they stood out. Upon receipt of the revised schedule PB members were requested
to undertake their self-assessment and return to Deputy Pension Manager prior to
next meeting

The Chairman urged everyone present to look at the separate tool kit in the private
sector and to find time to do the on-line training within six months which would take
a day in total to complete but could be broken down into seven bite size amounts.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Pension Board considered the
report and the proposed training framework and agreed a training policy
and programme for full approval at the next meeting of the Board.
Members of the Board committed to completing the Pension Regulator’s
on-line Trustee Knowledge and Understanding (TKU) toolkit within the
first 6 months of Board membership.

ADOPTION OF BREACHES POLICY

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager referred everyone present to pages 73-96 of the
agenda and explained that the purpose of the report was to outline the legal

€38



09/15

10/15

requirement of Pension Board Members to report breaches of the law and for the
Board to adopt a traffic light framework for recording breaches.

The Chairman confirmed that the person who would deal with any breaches would
be the Monitoring Officer for the Royal Borough, Sean O’Connor although this would
change depending on the nature of the breach. It was requested that only material
breaches be reported.

It was requested that the Deputy Pension Fund Manager investigate the escalation
route for clarity and who the designated person / people would be in the first
instance of a breach being reported.

It was suggested that some documents could be agreed virtually rather than having
to wait for the next meeting. The Deputy Pension Fund Manager agreed to send all
revised documents to Members electronically and if need be add them to the next
agenda. The Chairman stated that there needed to be a balance between email
traffic and meeting face to face to allow full discussions to take place.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Pension Board:
a) Consider the guide to reporting breaches of the law and;
b) Adopt a traffic light framework for recording breaches;
c) Discuss an appropriate procedure to implement this at its next
meeting

BERKSHIRE PENSION FUND BUSINESS PLAN 2015-16 AND MEDIUM-TERM

STRATEGY 2016/2019

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager referred everyone present to pages 97-116 of
the agenda and explained that the purpose of the report was to bring to Members of
the Pension Board the Pension Fund’'s Business Plan for 2015-16 and Medium-
Term strategy for 2016/2019 as agreed by the Pension Fund Panel at its meeting on
the 13 July 2015.

It was note that existing KPI's for administration only were included and not the
performance of the Board.

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager confirmed that the business plan would last
twelve months from the 13 July 2015.

The Chairman explained that the Board would be consulted on the draft business
plan in the future.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Pension Board note the Fund
Business Plan and agreed it would need to align its own future work plan
to this where appropriate.

WORK PLAN 2015-16

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager referred everyone present to pages 117-120 of
the agenda and explained that the purpose of the report was to outline the need for

39



11/15

12/15

a Work Plan for the Berkshire Pension Board and to initiate discussions on the
areas of work that could be covered over the next twelve months.

It was noted that key areas and timescales needed to be identified that could be
dealt with over the next few meetings. The Chairman suggested that the work plan
be circulated before the next meeting and a draft formulated by himself and the
Deputy Pension Fund Manager to be brought to the next meeting.

It was noted that some of the items would need to be done on an annual or tri-
annual basis and that it would be helpful to have these plotted as standing items on
the work plan.

It was requested that the minutes from the Berkshire Pension Fund Advisory Panel
be circulated to the Pension Board so they could be commented on.

PB members suggested the following items might be relevant — risk register, internal
and external audit reports, changes to fund strategy policy and procedures, new
legal requirements and compliance, disputes and communications

It was suggested that areas of interest for the work plan be highlighted to the
Chairman and Deputy Pension Fund Manager.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Pension Board consider the report
with a view to developing and publishing a rolling work plan for the next
twelve months for consideration at its next meeting.

REVIEW OF BERKSHIRE PENSION FUND PANEL MEETING OF 13 JULY 2015
INCLUDING STEWARDSHIP REPORT

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager referred everyone present to pages 121-214 of
the agenda and explained that the purpose of the report was to bring the Pension
Board the papers and draft minutes from the last meeting of the Berkshire Pension
Fund Panel and Pension Fund Advisory Panel.

It was noted that in future Part Il (private and confidential) documents be printed on
green paper and be electronically password protected.

It was noted that an updated Stewardship report would be brought in isolation to a
future meeting.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Pension Board review the Panel
papers and suggest recommendations to take to the next meeting of the
Berkshire Pension Fund Panel and Pension Advisory Panel.

COMPLANCE WITH THE PENSIONS REGULATOR’S CODE OF PRACTICE

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager referred everyone present to pages 215-217 of
the agenda and explained that the purpose of the report was to bring to the Pension
Board the requirement to secure compliance with the Pension Regulator's Code of
Practice No.14, ‘Governance and administration of public service pension schemes’.

840



13/15

14/15

16/15

It was noted that the Deputy Pension Fund Manager had included some work in the
handbook Members were yet to see which he would circulate to everyone present in
due course.

The Chairman stated that he would like to cover this as a training item at the next
meeting as he believed it to be a primary piece of guidance along with anything else
that was felt to be a priority.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Pension Board would receive
training upon and then use the Pensions Regulator’'s Code of Practice
No.14 as a source of reference to inform their actions in four core areas
of scheme governance an administration: governing your scheme,
managing risk, administration and resolving issues.

A.O.B.

Councillor Lenton informed the Deputy Pension Fund Manager that the Board
appreciated the work and time he had put into the Pension Board, which was
echoed by the Chairman and Members present.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS AND AOB

It was suggested that it would be helpful to hold the Pension Board meetings three
weeks after the Berkshire Pension Fund Panel meetings and it was advised that
future meeting dates be held mid-end of November, mid February and at the end of
April. It was noted that the Deputy Pension Fund Manager would send out
proposed dates in due course.

MEETING

The meeting which started at 10.00am finished at 1.00pm.

41°



The Royal Borough

ATH 4 ey -
L ASHCT )
i o= "\ 2N

Report for:
INFORMATION

[tem Number: 5

Maidenhead

Contains Confidential NO - Part |
or Exempt Information

Title LGPS Investment Pooling

Responsible Officer(s) | Nick Greenwood

Contact officer, job title | Nick Greenwood

and phone number Pension Fund Manager
01628 796701

Member reporting n/a

For Consideration By Berkshire Pension Fund and Pension Fund Advisory
Panels

Date to be Considered 26 October 2015

Implementation Date if | n/a

Not Called In

Affected Wards None
Keywords/Index LGPS Investment
Report Summary

i} This report advises members of forthcoming consultation on LGPS investment

ii) It recommends that Officers are authorised to consult with a wide range of parties
to draft a consultation response for review and approval by Panel and other
stakeholders.

iif) These recommendations are being made because doing nothing is not an option
iv) If adopted, the key financial implications for the Fund are uncertain but should
result in cost savings

v) An additional point to note is that backstop legislation will be enacted forcing the
Fund to join one or other of the pools created post the consultation.

If recommendations are adopted, how will residents, fund members and other
stakeholders benefit?

Benefits to residents, fund members and other stakeholders | Dates by which they
and reasons why they will benefit can expect to notice
a difference

1. Pooling of LGPS funds will be mandatory with the 20177
clear objective of reducing costs

1042



1. Details of Recommendations
RECOMMENDATION: That:

.  Panel note this report
Il. Panel authorises Officers to consult with other LGPS funds, the
Chairman and Vice Chairman of the Panel and other stakeholders to
draft a response once the consultation is published.
Ill.  The draft response, when available, is circulated to Panel and Advisory
Panel members and other stakeholders for their review and comments.

2. Reason for Recommendation(s) and Options Considered

In the recent Budget the Government announced that it would launch, in October
2015, consultation on the pooling of LGPS investments to achieve scheme wide cost
savings. At the time of writing the consultation has not been launched (and it is not
now expected until November 2015) but following discussions with the Department
for Communities and Local Government and George Osborne’s conference speech it
appears that the consultation will call for proposals that:

o Offer scale — a figure of £30 billion per pool has been suggested as a
minimum with the Chancellor suggesting the outcome will be 6 regional pools
freeing up several billions (of pounds) to invest in UK Infrastructure

o Offer savings which must be demonstrated (but no quantum yet indicated) and
achievable

e Addresses governance issues. The Government intend to stop manager
hire/fire decisions being made at a local level but early suggestions are that
individual funds will retain investment strategy and asset allocation decisions.

In addition it is likely that a focus will be placed on:
e Simplicity
o Speed of delivery of savings.

At this stage we have no idea to which pool Berkshire will be assigned, who will
manage that pool, the degree of freedom that we will be permitted on asset allocation
and investment strategy or whether there will be Central Government direction of
investment strategy including mandatory Infrastructure investment.

The Government have indicated that they will make a further statement on
investment pooling in the next Budget with arrangements in place and operating by
May 2020. They will also monitor cost savings to ensure that they are achieved.

It is anticipated that the consultation will call for views on how the regional pools
should be constituted and the role for administering authorities. Officers believe that
they are 4 governance structures that could be considered as shown in the table
below:

Structure Advantages Disadvantages RBWM Role | “Berkshire”
Role

Single Easy to Who selects the Would need Hard to see

Administering | implement admin authority? | to seek seat an influencing

Authority on admin role for other

43"




Internal or Criteria for authority employers
External selection pension
Management committee
Is there sufficient
Ability to in-house
transfer expertise?
assets
between
managers
Mutually Shared Requires FCA Potential for Potential for
owned Services a authorisation seat(s) on seat(s) on
Investment familiar management | management
Manager concept Requires capital board board
(for regulatory
Internal or purposes)
External
Management | Would all affected
staff have to be
Ability to TUPE'd in?
transfer
assets Who appoints
between staff?
managers
Mutual would
need to become
admitted body
Is there sufficient
in-house
expertise?
Appoint a Could be Who appoints the | Client of pool | One step
single (large) | appointed by | manager? away from
investment reverse tender | (Treasury/DCLG?) being a client
house to with proceeds
manage pool | used to defer | Sanctions for poor
admin performance?
authority costs
of transfer Most (all?) assets
managed by one
Professional firm
Management
of all asset Redundancy
classes costs born by
LGPS funds
Easier to hold
to account for
poor cost
control
Independent Board Influence limited Appointing Consulted
Pension appoints to appointing Board regarding
Management | managers Board member(s) | members Board
Company (internal or Client of pool | appointments
created with external) Where are staff
Independent drawn from?

124




Board Board
appointed by | LGPS redundancy
administering | costs

authorities
New model (but
Potential to based on Swedish
use multiple AP funds and
managers to Dutch models)
maintain
competitive
tension (costs
and
performance)

Ability to
move assets
between
managers

There will be many implications for investment strategy_both at the local and at the
regional level. If the LGPS remains a Defined Benefit system and open to accrual
there will inevitably over time be a move towards common investment strategies;
administering authorities will not be able to hire or fire individual managers and could
quite quickly find they are restricted to a small number or even just one investment
strategy.

In the short term Officers would expect the initial changes to the Berkshire Fund
would be restricted to changes to our roster of liquid securities (i.e. listed equities and
bonds) managers. Over time our roster of private fund managers (Infrastructure,
Private Equity and Private Debt) will be changed completely. It is easily foreseeable
that our exposure to less liquid strategies will be reduced as part of a drive to reduce
costs.

In the longer term it would be no surprise to see administering authorities being
restricted to a small number of asset mixes (all using the same underlying fund
managers) of say growth (targeting say CPI +4%), de-risking (reducing exposure to
volatile assets (i.e. equities) and replacing with bonds and cash-flow generative
assets such as property and infrastructure) and an ultra-low risk option (entirely
bonds) for closed employers and employers with short-term contracts from local
authorities. Individual LGPS funds could easily allocate across these strategies as
they wished.

It is clearly the Chancellor’s intention that these pools will be substantial investors in
UK infrastructure which whilst not defined in his speech has been referred to as
“‘transport and housing” by more than one journalist (presumably as a result of a
briefing). This may not be too much of a surprise given that much of the UK’s
infrastructure (electricity, water, gas, airports, ports, gas and electricity transmission
networks, hospitals etc. are already in private hands or funded by the private sector).
What will have to be addressed is how LGPS funds will be rewarded for their
investment in the UK’s remaining infrastructure (the M6 Toll Road has been a
spectacular under-achiever). It has been suggested from some commentators that
the Chancellor has merely expressed a desire for infrastructure investment and that
there will be no compulsion on the regional pools to do so unless their investment
objectives can be met. We shall have to wait and see.

4513




The implications of pooling extend beyond the investment implications. The most
pressing issue is how the Berkshire Pension Fund maintains any influence over the
future of the Fund. The table above showing the potential pool structures shows that
Officers anticipate an inevitable reduction of influence. If a single administering
authority is appointed would it really be willing to grant voting rights to other
administering authorities? If a single external manager is appointed it is difficult to
see what influence Berkshire could have as it would be unlikely that there would be a
mechanism for the Fund to vote with its feet and move to another pool. The two
options that provide the best opportunities for influence are the mutually owned
investment firm or the fully independent investment firm (which may have better
credibility with the Treasury than a mutually owned firm). Again time will tell but in
any consultation response we will have to carefully address how the Fund can
maintain influence in any regional structure.

The current proposals are only for the pooling of LGPS funds’ investments and
whether they will develop to full merger of LGPS funds (and hence merging of
liabilities) remains to be seen. Until such a merger occurs there will continue to be a
role for the Pension Fund Panel albeit limited to receiving investment reports and
overseeing the administration of the Fund. Potentially there could also be a role in
the managing of liabilities.

Members will be aware that the Pensions Regulator has taken the view that both
Panel and Advisory Panel members as well as Pension Board members should
undertake the regulator’s “trustee knowledge and understanding” modules on the
regulator’s web-site (this is discussed later in the agenda for this meeting). At this
juncture it would appear, as noted above, that the Panel will continue to have a role
in the management of the Fund and members will need to complete the regulator's

modules.

Members are requested to note this report and authorise Officers to consult with
other LGPS funds, the Chairman and Vice chairman of the Panel and other
stakeholders to draft a response once the consultation is published.

Option Comments
The Government will compel the Fund to join
Do nothing a pool or pools so doing nothing is not an

option

Consult with other funds and

stakeholders

Recommended as it assists in the Fund
managing its own destiny.

3. Key Implications
What does success look like, how is it measured, what are the stretch targets?

Defined Unmet Met Exceeded Significantly | Date they
Outcomes Exceeded should be
delivered by
Reduce Investment | Investment [ Investment | Investment [ Investment
Investment | costs not costs costs costs Pools are to
costs by a reduced or | reduced reduced reduced be
yet to be reduced without and and operational
determined | with a impact on investment | investment | by May
amount negative investment | returns returns 2020
impact on returns increased significantly

1446




| returns increased |

4. Financial Details

Not applicable at this stage

5. Legal Implications

None at this stage but pooling will be enacted by legislation
6. Value For Money

The Government'’s intention is to reduce investment management costs across the
LGPS

7. Sustainability Impact Appraisal

The Government’s intention is that pooling will be a long term and sustainable way of
managing LGPS investments.

8. Risk Management

At this stage limited but ultimately

Risks Uncontrolled Risk | Controls Controlled Risk

Pooled with Mandatory Be involved with | Choice of pool results in
dissimilar funds pooling leaving the creation of Fund retaining full
impacting Fund with no pools and control over investment
negatively on choice over with | selection of strategy and asset
investment whom it is pooled | “partner” LGPS allocation.

strategy funds

9. Links to Strategic Objectives

None — compulsory pooling and removal of ability to select fund managers flies in the
face of Localism and keeping decisions at a local level.

10. Equalities, Human Rights and Community Cohesion
Not applicable
11. Staffing/Workforce and Accommodation implications:

At this stage none but ultimately there will be an impact on staffing levels and
accommodation needs.

12. Property and Assets

Assets will ultimately be managed with one or more pools and the Fund may not
have any involvement in managing those assets.

471




13. Any other implications:
None at this stage
14. Consultation

Central Government consultation will be launched at which stage we will consult with
stakeholders and other LGPS funds.

15. Timetable for Implementation

It is understood that consultation will commence in November 2015 with a
Government statement on the outcome and way forward in the Budget 2016 and full
implementation by May 2020.

16. Appendices

None

17. Background Information

Not yet applicable.

'8



Report for:
ACTION

ltem Number: 6

indsor &:
Maidenhead

Contains Confidential
or Exempt Information

NO - Partl

Title

Member Training

Responsible Officer(s)

Nick Greenwood

Contact officer, job title
and phone number

Kevin Taylor

Deputy Pension Fund Manager

01628 796715

Member reporting

n/a

For Consideration By

Berkshire Pension Fund and Pension Fund Advisory

Panels
Date to be Considered 26 October 2015
Implementation Date if | n/a
Not Called In
Affected Wards None
Keywords/Index Insert relevant key words
Report Summary

1. This report follows on from a paper presented to Panel on 13 July 2015
concerning the requirements set out in the Public Service Pensions Act 2013
and associated LGPS regulations for ‘trustees’ to have the appropriate
knowledge and skills required to fulfil the role of Scheme Manager

2. That paper recommended that Members commit to attending a training session
on the governance and administration of the LGPS (in addition to completing
the Pension Regulator’'s TKU (Training Knowledge and Understanding) toolkit)
and Members requested that an agenda be circulated for their consideration.

3. This paper sets out that agenda.

If recommendations are adopted, how will residents, fund members and other

stakeholders benefit?

Benefits to residents, fund members and other stakeholders | Dates by which they
and reasons why they will benefit can expect to notice

a difference
Efficient management of the Pension Fund enhances the On-going

reputation of the Royal Borough as the administering

authority for the Fund.

491




1. Details of Recommendations

RECOMMENDATION: That Panel considers the training agenda at annex 1 to
this paper and Members agree a mutually agreeable date to attend a training
session.

2. Reason for Recommendation(s) and Options Considered

The regulations surrounding the governance and administration of the LGPS (as
opposed to the investment regulations) have changed significantly in recent months.

The Pensions Act 2004 introduced a minimum level of knowledge and understanding
required by Trustees of Private Sector Pension Schemes and_the Public Sector
Pensions Act 2013 now places a requirement on ‘Trustees’ @t Public Service
Pension Schemes, such as the LGPS, to meet certain levels of knowledge and
understanding. In addition to The Pensions Regulator’'s on-line toolkit further training
and guidance on governance and administration issues should be considered.

3. Key Implications

Decisions not taken in line with statutory regulation.

4. Financial Details

None

5. Legal Implications

Without the appropriate knowledge and understanding of scheme regulations the

administering could be open to challenge from the Pensions Regulator and other
stakeholders. ¢, e )

j
6. Value For Money
Not applicable
7. Sustainability Impact Appraisal
Not applicable

8. Risk Management

Completion of the training will mitigate the risk of challenge form scheme
stakeholders and the Pensions Regulator.

9. Links to Strategic Objectives
Not applicable
10. Equalities, Human Rights and Community Cohesion

Not applicable

50



11. Staffing/Workforce and Accommodation implications:
None

12. Property and Assets

None

13. Any other implications:

None

14. Consultation

Not applicable

15. Timetable for Implementation
Subject to Member availability

16. Appendices

None

17. Background Information
Public Service Pensions Act 2013

Local Government Pension Scheme Regulations 2013 (as amended) and associated
legislation

5119



Annex 1
BERKSHIRE PENSION FUND PANEL & ADVISORY PANEL
Member Governance and Administration training

Agenda

1. Legislative Framework

2. Governance Structure
a. Nationally
b. Locally

3. The Pensions Regulator

4. OQOverview of the LGPS

a. What the Scheme offers
Benefit structure
Contributions
A Funded Scheme
Retirement options

®oo0o

5. Scheme Employer policies
6. HMRC
7. Pension administration

a. Record keeping

b. Communications
8. Dealing with Disputes

9. Administering Authority Decisions

10. Any other questions?

2052



Report for:
INFORMATION

ltem Number: 7

Windsor &

Maidenhead

Contains Confidential
or Exempt Information

No - Part|

Title

Stewardship Report

Responsible Officer(s)

Nick Greenwood, Pension Fund Manager, Kevin
Taylor, Deputy Pension Fund Manager, Pedro Pardo,
Investment Manager, Philip Boyton, Pension
Administration Manager

Contact officer, job title
and phone number

Nick Greenwood, Pension Fund Manager
01628 796701

Member reporting

n/a

For Consideration By

Pension Fund and Pension Fund Advisory Panels

Date to be Considered

iImplementation Date if | n/a

Not Called In

Affected Wards None

Keywords/Index Pensions administration, pension fund solvency

Report Summary

1. This report deals with the stewardship of the Pension Fund for the period 1 June

to 31 August 2015

2. Itrecommends that Members (and Pension Board representatives) note the Key
Financial and Administrative Indicators throughout the attached report.

3. Good governance requires all aspects of the pension fund to be reviewed by the
Administering Authority a regular basis

4. There are no financial implications for RBWM in this report

If recommendations are adopted, how will residents, fund members and other

stakeholders benefit?

Benefits to residents, fund members and other stakeholders | Dates by which they

and reasons why they will benefit can expect to notice
a difference

Efficient management of the pension fund enhances the On-going

reputation of the Royal Borough as administering authority

for the Fund

-1-
5321



1. Details of Recommendations
RECOMMENDATION: That Panel note:
* The investment performance and asset allocation of the Fund

+ All areas of governance and administration as reported
« All key performance indicators

254



RN

BERKSHIRE
PENSION FUND

STEWARDSHIP REPORT
QUARTER 2 - 2015/16

15T JUNE 2015 TO 31t AUGUST 2015

-3-
553



1.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE AND ASSET ALLOCATION......cocviimrnerrirammsnessssnsnsssssssessssusssasssnsens
11 Pension Fund key financial iNdiCators ........ccccvveevreiiererrnersinrennrseenesetseressnesssne e sasesesnane s
1.2 Change in the smoothed liabilities........crermiiiimmmmmersnirsrs e sees
1.3 IMATKEE FEEUINS «.eereceeceeetcre e en s e asb s s shesbe bt sbe st e s b sebesb e e be e b as st s subbneesmesmasenanen
14 FUNG PEITOMMANCE.... . ccceireecrreerrerirr e sresseressst st rescs st assatesete s ssseessert s e s s ame s s seannaasnensnsnnas
1.5  Exception Traffic Lights AUBUST 2015 .......cccniniiiiiinnninsciniemisis s ssesmssses s sasssassssanassasans
1.6 Asset allocation UPate.........cociiiiiiiiiieiiiisiss s issssssss s s ssasssas sasssas sasssnssansasnnsnsnss
1.7 SOIVENCY.eiireieeeiereiseeetereereresssnssreseresrrosse o st sess s ses et s srassesat e e ne e s bt sb e s e s sk s bt s b b s e m e s nn e e aras

GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION.....ccccinimmitirnieirmsisesni it saessesss s sssnesnesssnsssssssssneenen

2.1  Scheme membership.iiauiiniinaianmisiinsminissa i s s

2.2 SChEmME EMPIOYETS .ooceceeiieeetrineerecer et rontse e st s ses s st e st s s e n s st e sne s ssme s st sabesas s e aeesnnnesanans
23 Notices of unsatisfactory performance.. ... i aa s
2.4 Scheme Employer Key Performance INdiCators ......ccouuieircrareieneeiriciriesieissisaesenssssaesseasnns
2.5  Administration — Key Performance INdicators .........ccuiiveiiniiiiniininisssssssseesssens
2.6  Administration - Communications .............cc....
2.7 WEDSItE RitS et sne
2.8 SPECIAI PrOJECES.ccccveicrireiriiiteciierriesceerteertessse s e so e ss st resst s e e ea s et s et se st esemt s e b e e ana e s rresnessraeesanes
2.9  Comments, compliments and COMPlaints.......ccoeereerieiismeeiesisisiie e ree e sreeresnsseeeenns
Annex 1 — Notices of unsatisfactory performance where materially significant............cccceeeerernneen.

Annex 2 - SUMMary of emMpPloyer KPIS .......covviviiieiriereoneiiniisiiis e s ssse st st est e e srnnssnnesessnns

-2456



1. INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE AND ASSET ALLOCATION

1.1 Pension Fund key financial indicators

Table 1 March 2010  March 2013 August 2015
Asset Value (Smoothed) £1,307.7m £1,561.8m £1,689.8m |
Asset Value (Unsmoothed) £1,319.4m £1,572.4m £1,661.8m |
Liabilities (Smoothed) £1,618.4m £2,088.8m £2,308.6m |
Liabilities (Unsmoothed) £1,618.4m £2,107.7m £2,282.6m |
Deficit (Smoothed) £310.7m  £527.0m £618.8m |
| Deficit (Unsmoothed) £299.0m £535.3m £620.8m |
Funding Level (Smoothed) 81% 75% 73% |
' Funding Level (Unsmoothed) 82% 75% 73% '
Recovery Period 30 years 27 years 25 years |
' Nominal Discount Rate 6.8% 6.1% 5.9%
Real Discount Rate 3.3% 3.4% 3.3% |
Investment Performance Target (CPI + 7.0% 6.7% 6.6%
4%)
Nominal Earnings Inflation Assumption 4.7% 4.5% 4.4%
Consumer Price Index Inflation 3.0% 2.7% 2.6%
Assumption
Employers Contributions — Future 12.8% 12.7% 12.4%
Service
| Employers Contributions — Past Service 3.7% 6.9% 9.1%
Deficit

1.2 Change in the smoothed liabilities

Table 2 31 Aug 2015
Liability reconciliation £m
Disclosed smoothed liability at 31/03/2013 2,088.8

' New liabilities (excluding transfers in) 186.2 |
Liabilities extinguished -219.4 |
Net new liabilities from bulk transfers in/out -79.8 |
Interest on liabilities 307.4
Change due to discount rate 71.2
Change due to inflation assumption -49.5
Change in value of longevity insurance contract 3.7
Increase in Liabilities 219.8
Smoothed liability at 31 August 2015 2,308.6

-5-

585



1.3 Market returns

| Table 3

12 month |

36 month

| Liquidity ! Fund
1 Week GBP Libor Index 0.1% 0.5%
Relative 0.0% -0.1% -0.1%
Bonds Fund 0.2% 10.7% n/a
Barclays Global Aggregate Index 1.6% 1.0% -0.3%
Relative -1.4% 9.7% n/a
| Developed Markets Fund -7.6% 1.1% n/a
Equities
MSCI Wold Index -7.9% 3.5% 12.1%
Relative 0.3% -2.4% n/a
{ Emerging Markets Equities N3G -13.0% -10.0% 4.5%
MSCI EM Equities Index -18.2% -16.8% -1.4%
Relative 5.2% 6.8% 5.9%
| Private Equity Fund 1.5% 14.3% n/a
(9% per annum Index 2.2% 9.0% 9.0%
Relative -0.7% 5.3% n/a
Fund -7.4% 0.2% n/a
Index -7.9% 3.5% 12.1%
Relative 0.5% -3.3% n/a
. Fund -0.9% 10.3% n/a
7% per annum Index 1.7% 7.0% 7.0%
Relative -2.6% 3.3% n/a
. Commodities Fund 0.2% -23.1% -13.0%
" Custom Equal Weights Index -1.9% -26.8% -13.0%
Relative 2.1% 3.7% 0.0%
Fund 3.2% 3.4% n/a
FTSE Global Core 50/50 Index -7.5% 0.2% 10.7%
Relative 10.7% 13.5% n/a
| Real Estate Fund 3.1% 12.0% 7.2%
UK IPD Index 3.5% 15.7% 13.3%
Relative -0.4% -3.7% -6.0%
-6

2658




1.4  Fund performance

[
Chart 1 - Actual Fund's and benchmark's returns over last 12 months
20.0%
15.0%
10.0% - : =
| 5.0%
|
[ 0.0% - —j— Si———
| . e & m 12 Month Fund/composite
- -5.0% 025‘
, & B 12 Month Index
‘ -10.0%
| -15.0%
-20.0% A
| -25.0%
|
| -30.0%
) Shldasome oo 2 2 o e b e —-l-l-AH:L ra— ]
1.5 Exception Traffic Lights August 2015
Table 4
Traffic L 1
£m Fund % Comment
348 21% Change in management team & weak performance
273 1.6% Currency volatility has resulted in disappointing
GBP retumns.
165.0 9.9% Performance remains below target
Private
South East Growth Fund 41 02% Terms of additional extension to fund life agreed
I Stafford Sustainable Fund 46 0.3% Disappointing performance. Buyer not found
INFRASTRUCTURE
H Macquarie SBI Infrastructure Ltd 29 0.2% Performance adversely affected by delays
in construction of key assets
COMMODITIES
Gresham 413 25% Change in ownership. Poor performance continues

Total Fund Valuation (excl prepaid contribs) 1,661.8
Key

Colour Comment

Recommendation that action be taken: following a review by officers.

f Performance being reviewed by officers: the fund is not meeting its target retum over the medium term
(ie over a 110 2 year rolling period) or there are adverse matenal changes to processes/peoplethe firm

(¢ 1| Satisfactory perfomance: performance at least in line wath target return or expectations

Bhnk Too early in the life of a fund to comment on performance.

i
57



1.6  Asset allocation update

Table 5 Comparison of Strategic Asset Allocation “SSA”
changes
12 36
SSA Weights 31/03/2010 31/03/2013 31/08/2015 month month
i I change change |
Liquidity 7.9% 1.1% 6.1% 0.6% -1.9% |
Investment Grade Debt 20.4% 7.9% 5.0% -1.3% -4.9% |
' Other Debt 11.7% 8.7% 8.3% 0.3% 2.8% |
Total Debt 32.1% 16.6% 13.3% -1.0% -2.1%
Developed Market Equities 17.3% 17.2% 21.4% 3.0% 8.1% |
Developing Market Equities 6.2% 14.7% 11.6% 2.0% -1.7% |
Private Equity 6.7% 9.2% 9.1% 1.1%  -0.1%
Total Equities 30.2% 41.1% 42.1% 2.1% 6.4%
Absolute Return 9.9% 17.2% 17.7% 1.2% 0.2%
Infrastructure 1.9% 4.7% 4.3% 0.2% -0.1%
Commodities 8.2% 9.7% 3.4% -45% -6.1%
Real Estate 7.3% 9.8% 13.1% 1.5% 3.3%
Other 2.5% -0.3% 0.1% 0.0% 0.4%
Real Assets 19.9% 23.9% 20.8% -2.8% -2.5%
Fund Total 100% 100% 100% '

1.7  Solvency

Chart 2
Actual vs Target Solvency (rebased to March 2013)
100% v
95% o et
90% T
° 85% e
g 80% - g~ S
w 75% - v
70% 1
65% =
60% T T T T T L] T T T T T L T rr r 71 T T T T T T T T T L] T 1
DO T ANNDITNHDOMNODDOT NMNMTWOOMNWOVDODO - ANMSWONODOI O
ST IT T TSI T T T AQQQAAQAQNRDDDODDDDRQY
R R R R R R R B R R R R R R R R R A R B
S S22
-8

2860



Year to Year to Year to
31/03/2014 31/03/15 31/03/16

Table 6 - Cashflow

(actual) (actual) (forecast)
£'000’s £000's  £000’s
Contributions . - 81,272 87,691 93,700
Transfers received 5.924 1,916 1,900
Employers’ early retirement payments 2,602 1,400 3,000
Investment income via Custodian 15,928 23,762 17,000
Pension paid (gross) u -70,625  -73,625 -74,400
Retirement lump sums -16,818  -18,045  -17,300
Transfers paid e -5,641  -67,201 -1,900
Investment management costs -2,694 -3,654 -3,700
Employee costs -824 -693 -700
'Other costs - -978 -1,106 -700
Netcashflow e - 8,147  -49,555 16,900

GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

2
2.1 Scheme membership

|
l Chart 3 - Scheme membership by status S Active Records
i 30000
| D
' 25000 === Deferred Records
: 20000 -+ === Retired (inc.
| Dependants)
- Records
| 15000 - == Active People
' 10000 -
|i == Deferred people
|
5000 -
‘ Retired (inc.
; Dependants)
' 0 - People
i 2010/11 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 2015/16

6129



2.2

Scheme Employers

Chart 4 - Employers with active members

i Unitary Authorities |
® Town/Parish Councils
i Admission Bodies '
M Colleges

M Housing Associations
M Academies

M Others

Chart 5 - Employers without active members

M County Council
i Town/Parish Councils

# Admission Bodies

-10 -
3062




2.3  Notices of unsatisfactory performance

Chart 6 - Notices issued Q2 2015-16

returns)

returns)2

(July returns)

M Notices issued June 2015 (May

H Notices issued July 2015 {June

M Notices Issued August 2015

f!
|
i . "
A summary of cases can be found at Annex 1 to this report

2.4 Scheme Employer Key Performance Indicators

Chart 7A - Scheme Employer KPIs Q2 2015-16

i
i 1600
! 1400
} 1200
I 1000
|
‘ 800 -
|
i}
| 600 - - OUT OF SPEC
' = IN SPEC
i 400
I =
| 0 | ]
Starters - 10 Leavers - 10 Retirements - Lump Sums -
days days 5 days 30 days
| OUT OF SPEC 1168 171 18 22
|
I IN SPEC 307 82 30 25
T T e S e e L e P e e e e e e e ap—
-11 -

631




A summary of cases in respect of the largest scheme employers can be found in Annex 2 to
this report

| Chart 7B - Scheme employer year end returns due 30 April 2015

Not received

|
| Out of Spec
|

M Year end returns @ 31 August
2015 |

200

- - —— ap— = = T

\
|
|
|
u
|

Chart 7C - Annual Benefits Statements published by 31 August 2015
5000 10000 15000 20000 25000

|
|
|
|
|
I
|
! Published
|
® ABSs active members

- W ABSs deferred members
Not published

__Notpublished Published
ABSs active members 8987 13468
ABSs deferred members 0 20333
-12-

3264



2.5  Administration — Key Performance Indicators

Chart 8A - KPI 1 - Starters processed within 20 working days
100% -
98% -
96% -
94% -
92% -
90% -
88% -
86% -
84% -
82% -
30% - [ Starters i
Ny \:\}‘ \\:\?‘ g,\’b- «,@ ‘o'\f) "\59 ‘63 *,,é) «,@ \,,\fa N ——Target
K F I F Y@ Ry
Sep- | Oct- | Nov- | Dec- Feb- | Mar- | Apr- | May- ) Aug-
| 14 | 14 | 14 | 14 2 15 | 15 | 15 | 15 US4
’ Starters| 100 |99.32| 100 [99.85|99.14[99.53(99.89| 99.5 | 97.1 | 100 | 100 | 100
‘ Target | 95 | 95 | 95 [ 95 | 95 | 95 | 95 | 95 | 95 | 95 | 95 | 95
Total | 390 | 733 | 428 | 649 | 347 | 642 | 948 | 369 | 102 | 383 | 299 | 403
- = =
Chart 8B - KPI 2 - Leavers processed within 15 working days
100%
98%
96%
94% -
92% -
90%
88%
86% - |
84% - | cavers
0, -
82% e Target
80%
Sep- | Oct- | Nov- | Dec- Feb- | Mar- | Apr- | May- 1| Aug-
14 | 14 | 14 | 14 "™ 15 | 15 | 15 | 15 PUISPUMIS) g
Leavers|95.35| 98 [96.03/90.48|97.01| 100 | 94.1 | 96.4 |98.62{97.36|97.92| 100
Target | 95 | 95 | 95 | 95 | 95 | 95 | 95 | 95 [ 95 | 95 | 95 | 95
Total | 215 | 401 | 353 | 252 | 402 | 350 | 322 | 222 | 217 | 221 | 289 | 320
-13-

633




100% -
95% -
90% -
85% -
80%
75% -
70% -
65% -
60% -
55%
50%

Chart 8C - KPI 3 - Transfers out processed within 15 working days

mmm Transfers Out

e——Target

Transfers Out| 100

Target

Total

Ls

1

00%
98%
96%

94% -
92% -

90%

88% -

86%

84% -
82% -
80% -

Chart 8D - KPI 4 - Retirements processed within 7 working days

™

A S ;
K & & &

U

@ Retirements

= Target

Sep- | Oct- | Nov-
14 | 14 | 14
Retirements| 97.5 | 98.5 | 94.7
Target 95 | 95 | 95
| Total 81| 71| 75

P

-14 -
3466




2.6  Administration - Communications
Chart 9 - Communications - Attendees Q2 2015-16
| M Pension Surgeries (2)
® Presentations (2)
. i Employer Training (2)
i
|'
|
E
) . . — E S
2.7 Website hits
| .
' Chart 10 - Website Hits Q2 2015-16
| 3500 -
|
} 3000 P ol
| 2500 - ,/\ —
[
| 2000 - —
| S
| 2008 o - e Number of hits
I 1000 - - -
i 500 e -
|
| O T T T T T T T T T T 1 1
LI T R R R - T T T S S

b A A Y N»ON N LY Y 2y
i (,)Q/Q oé' eOQ o@ \'bQ <<Q‘1° @é VQ‘ @'s\ \)Q \\) \)%
i 2 T - S e = amae — 1_GE o — - pr—
2.8  Special projects

GMP reconciliation

i-Connect

PASA

-15 -
685




2.9 Comments, compliments and complaints

Chart 11 - Customer Feedback Q2 2015-16

i Comments

H Compliments
M Complaints
M IDRP

i PRRp—— e s sl i S et~ it

e

A summary of cases can be found in Annex 4 to this report

-16 -
3668




Annex 1 — Notices of unsatisfactory performance where materially significant

Form | Issue Date | Scheme Contribution | Date Contribution | Number | Interest
Employer | Due By Contributions | Amount of Days
Received Late
2A 22/07/2015 | Library 19/07/2015 22/07/2015 £6,647.66 3 £1.91
Services
(Slough)
Note: No interest has been charged.
Form | Issue Date | Scheme Invoice Amount Date Date Days | Interest
Employer Number Due Payment Payment Late
Due Received
3 22/09/2015 | Desborough 1X0462042 | £10,008.91 | 01/09/2015 | 22/09/2015 | 21 £8.64
College
3 22/09/2015 | Desborough [X0435533 | £12,771.59 | 06/08/2015 | 22/09/2015 | 47 £24.67
College
3 22/09/2015 | Desborough IX0462050 | £5,212.68 | 01/09/2015 | 22/09/2015 | 21 £4.50
College
Note: No interest has been charged.
-17 -

637




Annex 2 - Summary of employer KPls

Starters received within specification - Year to date

Employer IN | OUT | Total | %IN

Bracknell Forest Council 123 53 176 69.89%
Slough BC 56 63 119 47.06%
Wokingham BC (Selima) 12 41 53 22.64%
Wokingham BC 62| 236 298 20.81%
West Berkshire Council 93| 386 479 19.42%
RBWM 46 | 250 296 15.54%
Reading BC 21| 154 175 12.00%
Academies 50 | 405 455 10.99%
University of West London 0 0 0 0.00%

Leavers received within specification - Year to date

Employer IN | OUT | Total | % IN Spec

University of West London 2 0 2 100.00%
West Berkshire Council 93 56 149 62.42%
Slough BC 44 31 75 58.67%
Bracknell Forest Council 61 63 124 49.19%
RBWM 50 67 117 42.74%
Reading BC 25 66 91 27.47%
Academies 23| 121 144 15.97%
Wokingham BC 4 52 56 7.14%
Wokingham BC (Selima) 2 39 41 4.88%

Retirements not notified within 5 days from retirement date - Q1 2015-16

Employer Member Days Over 5
Bracknell Forest Council BMB 6
Bracknell Forest Council KMD 14
Bracknell Forest Homes RDP 20
Desborough College CEL 27
Mott MacDonald AMH 25
RBWM GK 21
RBWM JAF 23
RBWM LAW 7
Reading BC MAM 13
Reading BC MJL 17
Reading BC PAS 33
West Berkshire Council ESAB 9
West Berkshire Council JAM 3
West Berkshire Council VPA 14
West Berkshire Council WH 24
Wokingham BC BAJ 14
Wokingham BC PEA 37
Wokingham BC RF 28
-18 -

3870




Lump sums paid >30 days after retirement date

Employer Member | Days Over 30 | Interest Reason
Bracknell & Wokingham College PS 18 £42.47 2
Bracknell Forest Council BMB 9 £4.45 2
Bracknell Forest Councit KMD 2 £0.00 1
Bracknell Forest Homes RDP 18 £61.91 1,2,3
Desborough College CEL 12 £23.42 1
Mott MacDonald AMH 1 £5.01 2
RBWM GK 7 £316.25 1
RBWM JAF 28 £58.88 1
Reading BC MAM 12 £22.54 1,2
Reading BC MJL 11 £2.33 1
Reading BC PAS 7 £12.39 1
Slough BC AC 23 £76.20 2
West Berkshire Council JAM 17 £23.43 2
West Berkshire Council WH 20 £19.36 1
Wokingham BC BAJ 14 £101.51 1,2
Wokingham BC JKT 5 £13.13 2
Wokingham BC PEA 56 £9.09 1
Wokingham BC RF 12 £2.32 1
NOTE: All interest paid by the pension fund.
Reason key:

1 Scheme employer delay in sending leaver from

2 Member delay in returning retirement forms

3 Pension Fund delay in calculation and/or making payment

-19-
7139




The Royal Borough

23k

Windsor &:
Maidenhead

Report for:
ACTION

Item Number: 8

Contains Confidential
or Exempt Information

NO

Title

APPROVAL OF PENSION FUND ANNUAL REPORT
AND ACCOUNTS 2014/15

Responsible Officer(s)

Nick Greenwood, Pension Fund Manager

Contact officer, job title
and phone number

Nick Greenwood, Pension Fund Manager
01628 796701

Member reporting

n/a

For Consideration By

Pension Fund and Pension Fund Advisory Panels

Date to be Considered

26 October 2015

Implementation Date if | n/a

Not Called In

Affected Wards None

Keywords/Index Pension Fund Annual Report and Accounts
Report Summary

1. This report presents the pension fund’s annual report and accounts to
members for noting.
2. It recommends that the pension fund’s report and accounts for 2014/15 are

noted

3. These recommendations are being made because it is a statutory
requirement for the pension fund to publish an annual report and accounts

4. The Pension Fund’s financial statements are a sub-set of the Royal
Borough’s Financial Statements which were approved on 8 September 2015.

If recommendations are adopted, how will residents benefit?

Benefits to residents, fund members and other Dates by which they can
stakeholders and reasons why they will benefit expect to notice a difference
It is a statutory requirement for the pension fund n/a/

report and accounts to be published

1. Details of Recommendations

4079



That the Fund’s annual report and accounts for the year to 31°* March 2015 be
approved and published.

2. Reason for Decision and Options Considered

Attached at Annex 1 is a copy of the Pension Fund’'s Annual Report and Accounts for
the financial year ended 31 March 2015.

The accounts also include the 1AS26 report — this is an accountancy requirement that
values the Fund’s liabilities using a discount rate derived from Corporate Bond yields.

Officers request members to authorise publication of the Fund’s annual report and
accounts for the year to 31% March 2015.

Option Comments

Authorise publication of the annual Recommended by Officers to comply with
report and accounts. statutory requirements

Do not authorise the publication of the | Not recommended as it is a statutory
annual report and accounts requirement that they are published

3. Key Implications
Not applicable

4. Financial Details
Not applicable

5. Legal

Non publication of the annual report and accounts would be a clear breach of the
Local Government Pension Scheme Regulations and open the Council to
criticism/censure from the Department for Communities and Local Government.

6. Value For Money
Not applicable

7. Sustainability Impact Appraisal
Not applicable

8. Risk Management
Not applicable

10. Links to Strategic Objectives
Value for Money
e Deliver Economic Services
11. Equalities, Human Rights and Community Cohesion
Not applicable
12. Staffing/Workforce and Accommodation implications:

None

13. Property and Assets
None

734




14. Any other implications:
None

15. Consultation

The financial statements for the Fund which form the “Accounts” were approved by
the Royal Borough’s Audit and Performance Review Panel on 8 September as they
form part of the Council’s accounts.

16. Timetable for Implementation
Not applicable

17. Appendices

Royal County of Berkshire Pension Fund Annual Report and Accounts 2014/15
(circulated separately)

18. Background Information

None

19. Consultation

474



83/14

84/14

85/14

86/14

BERKSHIRE PENSION FUND PANEL AND ADVISORY PANEL
26 October 2015
PRESENT: Councillors Lenton (Chairman), Hilton (RBWM), Collins (RBWM), Love
(RBWM), Tickner (Reading), Brooker (Slough Borough Council), Stanton
(Wokingham), Worrall (Bracknell Forest) and Law (West Berks). Also present Sue
Nicholls (Unison).

Independent Adviser to the Panel: Mr Dhingra

Officers: Mr Greenwood, Mr Taylor, Mr Brooker and Mr Cook.

PART |

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Clir Hill (Clir Collins attending as
substitute) and Donna Dowling.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

John Nester, the independent advisor to the Panel, advised that he had previously
worked with a partner in Astarte Capital Partners who had presented at the
Investment Working Group.

MINUTES

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Part | minutes of the meeting of the
Panel held on 13 July 2015 be approved subject to subject to Clir Stanton
being added to the IWG.

The Chairman informed that he had been approached by the press questioning if
the Fund invested in fossil fuels. The Panels investment position was explained,
however Reading Council had a motion on this issue going to their Council so it was
unknown if the matter would be raised again, it was also noted that the resolution of
Reading’s Council had no bearing on the investment strategy.

The Pension Fund Manager informed that he had spent 2 weeks in Australia and
New Zealand investigating investment opportunities in agricultural land leasing. It
was anticipated that the purchase of agricultural land to lease to farmers would yield
around a 5% return in local currency.

APPROVAL OF THE PENSION FUND ANNUAL REPORT AND ACCOUNTS
2014/15

The Pension Fund Manager introduced the report that presented the pension fund’s
annual report and accounts for 2014/15. The accounts had been audited by KPMG
and presented to the authority’s Audit and Performance Review Panel. In response

75



87/14

88/14

to questions on page 30 of the Annual Accounts the Panel were informed that there
had been an increase of the number of employers with active members from 156 to
174 because of the number of schools converting to academies, this would not have
a financial impact on the Fund.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Fund’s annual report and accounts for
the year to 31 March 2015 be approved and published.

PENSION BOARD MINUTES

The Panel noted the minutes of the first meeting of the Berkshire Pension Board
held on 3 August 2015. The Panel noted that the Board had to have been
constituted by April 2015 and that the Chairman had been appointed by the Panel.
The Panel were informed that the intention was to make the Board as transparent as
possible, however it was accepted that any Part |l (Private Discussions) undertaken
by the Panel would also be treated as confidential by the Board. The Board was to
operate as a scrutiny / governance capacity and although they may comment on
investment strategy it was the Panel who would have the final decision.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Board minutes of the 3 August
2015 be noted.

LGPS INVESTMENT POOLING

The Pension Fund Manager gave a presentation on LGPS Investment Pooling. The
Panel were informed that the Government had recently announced that it would be
consulting on the pooling of LGPS investments and following discussions with the
Department for Communities and Local Government and after hearing George
Osborne’s conference speech it appears that the consultation would call for
proposals that:

e Offer scale — a figure of £30 billion per pool has been suggested as a
minimum with the Chancellor suggesting the outcome will be 6 regional pools
freeing up several billions (of pounds) to invest in UK Infrastructure

e Offer savings which must be demonstrated and achievabile.

e Addresses governance issues. The Government intend to stop manager
hire/fire decisions being made at a local level but early suggestions are that
individual funds will retain investment strategy and asset allocation decisions.

The Panel received a presentation that confirmed that with regards to investments
there was the attitude that passive investments was the Governments preferred
option and that over time the individual strategies would merge.
With regards to governance there were 4 possible models:

e Single administering authority.

e Mutually owned investment manager.
e COutsourced to a single (external) investment manager.

76



e The “Swedish Model” a fully independent Pension Management Company.

The Panel received a list of positive and negative issues relating to each of the four
models; appended to the minutes.

Members were informed that we were still awaiting dates for the consultation on the
proposals and it was not expected to start until November. There were various
initiatives underway including the Lancashire / LPFA FCA authorised firm and the
London Collective Investment Vehicle.

The fund had to accept that pooling was going to happen and would argue that
funds should retain as much influence as possible with reassurances that Berkshire
would have an influence.

The Chairman raised concern that the Fund was too small to be efficient and had
held merger discussions before (BOB) but this fell down due to lack of commitment
from other authorities’ Councilors. Costs could be cut by a merger but this was not
what was being proposed. A main concern was that the Government would use the
money to invest into public investment projects that would not provide sufficient
returns; Network Rail requires investment but runs at a loss.

ClIr Hilton questioned if the Government would look at introducing pension
payments from taxation similar to civil servants. The Panel were informed that this
had been mentioned but for it to happen there would have to be major legislation
passed and a change in regulations. There would also be the question if assets
would be liquidated or left to run their course.

CliIr Stanton mentioned that the Government should be made aware that if the Fund
is forced into this and taxation has to be used to support the Fund due to poor
returns then legal action may be taken. The Pension Fund Manager agreed and
said that the civil servants leading on this were very good at writing legislation but
did not have a full understanding of investment strategies.

Clir Wprrall questioned if we would be required to put all our investments into one
pot and was informed that it was not clear if there would be a single pool for the
areas or multiple pools.

The Chairman informed that further updates would be brought back to the Panel.
RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Panel That:

. Note this report

Il. Authorises Officers to consult with other LGPS funds, the Chairman
and Vice Chairman of the Panel and other stakeholders to draft a
response once the consultation is published.

1. The draft response, when available, is circulated to Panel and Advisory
Panel members and other stakeholders for their review and comments.

77 iii



89/14

90/14

91/14

MEMBER TRAINING

The Deputy Pension Fund Manager informed the Panel that the report follows on
from a paper presented to Panel on 13 July 2015 concerning the requirements set
out in the Public Service Pensions Act 2013 and associated LGPS regulations for
‘trustees’ to have the appropriate knowledge and skills. The paper recommended
that Members commit to attending a training session on the governance and
administration of the LGPS (in addition to completing the Pension Regulator's TKU
(Training Knowledge and Understanding) toolkit) and as requested the agenda was
included within the report.

The Panel requested that a ‘jargon buster’ be circulated and that the training
commence at 1pm on the 18th January 2016 with the Panel meeting between 4pm
to 6pm on the same day.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That Members of the Pension Fund Panel commit
to training at 1pm on 18 January 2016.

STEWARDSHIP REPORT

The Pension Fund Manager introduced the report that dealt with the stewardship of
the Pension Fund for the period 1 June to 31 August 2015. The style of the report
had been changed to make it more visual and that the same report would also be
presented to the Pension Board and published on the RBWM website for
transparency. The liabilities continued to increase; although this was down to the
longevity expectations from the actuary. Funding levels were also down slightly due
to the actuary assumptions.

In response to questions the Panel were informed that there were 183 employers
with active members and that an employer remains on the system for perpetuity. To
help improve the transfer of data it was still proposed to use i-Connect, this had
been taken to Berkshire Treasurer’s and it had been agreed that RBWM would use
the system to demonstrate that the connectivity works.

ClIr Law questioned the number of starters and leavers for West Berkshire Council
as it seemed very high; the Pension Fund Manager agreed to look into this and
report back.

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY: That the Panel note:

e The investment performance and asset allocation of the Fund.
e All areas of governance and administration as reported.
e All key performance indicators.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

Future meeting dates were noted.

78



92/14 LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 — EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC

RESOLVED: That under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act
1972, the public be excluded from the remainder of the meeting whilst
discussion takes place on items 5-8 on the grounds that they involve the
likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 3 of part |
of Schedule 12A of the Act.



This page is intentionally left blank



Report for:
INFORMATION

Item Number: 6

Agenda Iltem 6

[ The Royal Borough
AL )

| Maidenhead

Contains Confidential NO - Part |

or Exempt Information

Title Review of Annual Report and Accounts 2014-15 and
External Audit Report

Responsible Officer(s) | Kevin Taylor

Contact officer, job title | Kevin Taylor

and phone number
01628 796715

Deputy Pension Fund Manager

Member reporting n/a

For Consideration By

Berkshire Pension Fund Board

Date to be Considered

26 November 2015

Implementation Date if | n/a
Not Called In
Affected Wards None

Keywords/Index

Insert relevant key words

Report Summary

The purpose of this report is to review the Pension Fund’'s Annual Report and

Accounts for the financial year 2014-15.

presented to the Audit and Performance Panel in September and auditor's
statement dated 5 November 2015 are attached to the report.

In addition the external auditor's report

If recommendations are adopted, how will residents, fund members and other

stakeholders benefit?

Benefits to residents, fund members and other stakeholders

and reasons why they will benefit

Dates by which they
can expect to notice
a difference

1. Better governance and administration of the Pension

Fund

Ongoing

1. Details of Recommendations

Members of the Pension Board are required to review the Pension Fund’s Annual
Report and Accounts and all audit reports published on behalf of the Fund’s
Governance and administration of the Scheme.

81



RECOMMENDATION: That the Board note both the Annual Report and Accounts
and the external auditor's report and consider any comments to feedback to the
Scheme Manager.

2. Reason for Recommendation(s) and Options Considered

Pension Board members have a statutory duty to ensure that the Scheme Manager
is managing the Pension Fund in accordance with LGPS regulations and the
associated legislation and the requirements of the Pensions Regulator. The Scheme
Manager has a statutory obligation under Regulation 57 of the LGPS regulations
2013 (as amended) to prepare and publish a Pension Fund annual report and so
members of the Board will want to assure themselves that the Scheme Manager has
fulfilled its statutory duty in publishing a report that meets the requirements set out in
that regulation.

3. Key Implications

Failure by the Scheme Manager to operate within the statutory requirements of the
Scheme could leave the Borough open to challenge.

4. Financial Details

Members of the Pension Board will want to assure themselves that the Pension Fund
accounts are accurate and that have been appropriately audited.

5. Legal Implications

There are no legal implications.

6. Value For Money

Not applicable.

7. Sustainability Impact Appraisal

There are no known implications.

8. Risk Management

Not applicable.

9. Links to Strategic Objectives

Not applicable.

10. Equalities, Human Rights and Community Cohesion
There are no known implications.

11. Staffing/Workforce and Accommodation implications:
None.

12. Property and Assets

82



None.

13. Any other implications:
None.

14. Consultation

Not applicable.

15. Timetable for Implementation

Not applicable.

16. Appendices

The following documents are attached to this report:

e Annual Report and Accounts 2014-15

e Independent auditor’s

statement

e Audit report dated September 2015

17. Background Information

None

Full name of report author

Job title

Full contact no:

Kevin Taylor

Deputy Pension Fund Manager

01628 796715

83




84



Independent auditor’s report to the members of the Royal Borough of Windsor
& Maidenhead on the pension fund financial statements published with the
pension fund annual report

We have examined the pension fund financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2015 on pages
29 to 48.

Respective responsibilities of the Head of Finance and the auditor

As explained more fully in the Statement of Responsibilities, the Head of Finance is responsible for the
preparation of the pension fund financial statements in accordance with applicable law and the Code
of Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2014/15.

Our responsibility is to report to you our opinion on the consistency of the pension fund financial
statements included in the Pension Fund Annual Report with the pension fund financial statements
included in the annual published statement of accounts of the Royal Borough of Windsor &
Maidenhead, and their compliance with applicable law and the Code of Practice on Local Authority
Accounting in the United Kingdom 2014/15.

In addition, we read the information given in the Pension Fund Annual Report to identify material
inconsistencies with the pension fund financial statements. If we become aware of any apparent
material misstatements or inconsistencies we consider the implications for our report.

Our report on the administering authority’s annual published statement of accounts describes the
basis of our opinion on those financial statements.

Opinion
In our opinion, the pension fund financial statements are consistent with the pension fund financial
statements included in the annual published statement of accounts of the Royal Borough of Windsor

& Maidenhead for the year ended 31 March 2015 and comply with applicable law and the Code of
Practice on Local Authority Accounting in the United Kingdom 2014/15.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
The Code of Audit Practice for Local Government Bodies 2010 requires us to report to you if:

e the information given in the Pension Fund Annual Report for the financial year for which the
financial statements are prepared is not consistent with the financial statements; or

e any matters relating to the pension fund have been reported in the public interest under section
8 of Audit Commission Act 1998 in the course of, or at the conclusion of, the audit.

We have nothing to report in respect of these matters.

Darren Gilbert

for and on behalf of KPMG LLP, Appointed Auditor
Chartered Accountants

100 Temple Street

Bristol

BS1 6AG

5 November 2015

85



86



e 10T 1equialdes

. peayuapiepy @ 10SPUIpp JO ybBnolog |ehAoy

" SLpL0z (092 VSI)

L 9oUeRUIBA0L Yym
__ _omm._m:o asoyj o) Joday

Axajdwoas ybnoayy 6uippno

b o




paAIesal sIBU |1y “AIjUa SSIMS € | Jeuoeussiu] N d,) SAe1adoo) [uoieuIalu] DN KM PSIellige Suily Jaquisw Juspuadapul Jo 3Homau I SU) JO Ly Jequsw e pue diysieupied ANjIge! pajiull MM € 'd T DIND) S10Z @

6l
8l
9l

Sl

€l

obed

saoualaylp Ipne jo Bunlodas pue Ayjeusiepy
Rianoalgo pue asuspuadapul Jo uoieleoaq
Aianosiqo pue asuspuadapul Jo uoieledaqg
S30UBIAYIP JIpNY

saoipuaddy

uoisnouoD N4A

SjuaWale)S BIOUBUI] ™

sau||peaH
uopnonpoju] =

suol}a9s uoday

N 00 Bwdy@imee wisysey
82v8 ¥69 2020 ‘IPL

OIN) 47171 DN
asbeueyy Juelsissy
IMmely wayseH

3n°09'Bwdy@pJte| uesunp
€GCr G06 L1100  IBL

(1N) 477 SN0
gmum:m&.b

paie] uesung

¥ 02 Bwdy@uaqb uauep
G0C89% 02620  ‘I=2L

(MN) d 717 O
J0joaiiq

HaqI9 uaueq

:ade uodad

SIY} Y}IM UO13I3UUO0D Uj
OINd) 1€ S1oe3u09 ay

Sjusu0)




"yJom Jipne 1no JnoyBnouyj uonelsado-0o pue diay Buinuijuod iy} 104
slaquwaly pue s19210 yuey} o} Apunpoddo siyj axe} 0} 91| PINom S\

sjuswabpajmouy oy

‘pajuawajdw Ajiny U93Q SABY SUOIIEPUSWIWODAI
leal Joud |je 1ey) podal o] pases|d ale pue suolepuawuodal
Joud Bunuaswadwi ul ssa1601d 1NoA pamsinai os|e aABY I

‘uoIsnjouod
JNFA 841 uo yiom 1no woyy sbuipuy A3 1IN0 SBUIPNO { UOIDRS =

™puny ay} pue AJLIOYINY 3y} JO SJUSWISIE)S [BIOUBUY GL/PL0Z Y}
0] Uoneal Ul }Jom Ipne 1no woJj sBuipuy Aay INo 1no s}8S ¢ UOIPPAg &

‘sabessaw aulpeay ay} SeSLBWLWNS g UOIIDag =
:SMO||0} SE paInony)s si podal siy |
podal siyj jo ainonas

‘'seale
)SU 8say) 0] uoljejal ul salpuabe mainal pue sajeloloadsul Jayio
pue Aji1oyiny ay) Aq siom Jueasjal Aue Jo sjnsal ay) bulispisuod =

pue ‘uoISn|puo2 N4/ INO 10} SHSU
Jpne [enpisal ay} Buifyizuapi pue sysu N 4A jenuajod ay) Buissasse =

papn|oul SIY| "UOISNjaU0l [NJA
G1/710Z Ino yoddns 0} yiom 3y} pala|dwod mou aAeyY apA YoM WA
0] yoeosdde paseq-ysi JNo paue|dxs G 1/FL0Z UBld JPNY [euWidlxg INO

uoIsN[auod WA

‘wodal siy) ybnouy) pabieyosip os|e ase sbejs siy) jo sjoadse
awog -abe]s uona|dwos ay} ‘Jpne ay} Jo aseyd |euly S} Ul MOU SIE IAA

‘GL0g 1snbny
pue Anp Bunnp 2oe(d %00} SIY} 10§ 3JOMm 8IS uo INQ “sainpaosoid
anuejsqns :ssaooid sy} Jo abejs paiyl syl uo sasnso} Hodal siy |

'G1L0g aunr Ul panss! GL/yL0¢ 4187187 Hpny wilia)u|
Ino ui sabejs om] jsiiy Y} UO JJom Ino uo pspodal Ajsnoiaaad app

~ uops|dwo)

sa1npadoid
aAljueIsqng

uonenieAy
jonuos

'$s900.d Jipne sjuswa)e)s [eIoueul 1o Jo sabe)s unoy sy Jno
185 ‘GL0Z Y2Ie Ul noA o} pajuasaid ‘G /¢ L0Z Ue|d JPNY [ewsjx3 JnO

sjuawaje}s [eloueulq

*(,uoISN|oU0D N4A,) S92IN0S3) JO SN S|
Ul SSBUBAI109J49 pue Aouaioiys ‘Auouoas ainoas o0} sjuawabuele
s, Ajioyiny 8y} uo UoISN|aU0d G| /71 0z Ino Hoddns 0] yiom ay} =

pue (,pun4 ay},) s19jsiujwpe

J| SWaYoS UoISUSd JUSWUIBA0L) [BD07 8U] JO 9SO} pue sjuswalels

[eloueul GL/#L0Z s Aloyiny ay) o} uonelal ut (Alouyny ay,)
peayuaplep @ JOSPUIAA 10 ybnolog |[eAoy 3y} je yyom JIpne Jno =

:woyy Buisue sbuipuly A9y ay} sasiewwns podar siy |

uodau sy Jo adoog

uoIndNpoJU|
auo UoIoag

pansesal sybl (I “Ainue ssIMG B '( [BuclEUIR] DINDY,) SAIBIad00Y (BLONBUILIUI DN UHM PBBI[IYe SWLII} J8quIBL JUSPUBCSPUI JO }I0MBU OWCY 8yl Jo Wy Jagwel e pue diysssuped Aijige!| pajiwl] YN e 'd171 ONDM §L02 ©

*Ksuow

10§ aN[eA aIndas 0}
sjuawabuelie s fuoyny
8y} JO Juawissasse Jno

89

" pue ipuny

uojsuad s}l pue fLoyiny

ay} yyoq 104 51.0¢

yosae|y L€ pspus Jeak ay)

10} SjuSWAlE)S [eloueLl

ay) jo yipne uno Buunp
paynusp) sanssi] Aoy ayp =

:S9SLIEWIWNS JUSWNIOP SIY L

:S9SHEWIWNS JUAWNI0P SIYL




£ paniasal siubl ||y Alus $SIMG B ( |BUoiBUIBIU] DING,) SAIIR12d00D) [UOlEUISIU| DN YIM POJEI|IJE SULI J3qWaW Juspuadapul J0 YIOMIBU SN SU} JO Wiy requaw e pue diysiauned Alligen pajiw M0 e 'dT11 OWNdX SLOZ &

‘seale ySH A8 8S8U) Ul YIOM HpNE INo 0 nsal e se Buisue aoueoiubis Aue Jo s1ajew ou ale a1ay| -podal siyl Jo _ |
€ Uo0(}0as Ul papodal ale sBulpuly pajie}ap JNo pue ysu A3y SIY) SSNOSIP 0] JeaA ay) INoybnoJy) S190140 UM payiom aaey apA |

‘Juswabpnl jo uoneosijdde sannbai pue pajeondwod sy Asijod siy} J0 uoljEN[BA "SSSEAIDU| SISQWAW puny
Jo Aouejoadxa ay)] Se anjea ul sasealsul ey} Aoijod aduelnsul ue Sey pun4 uoisuad ay| — Aoljod aoueinsul Ayaabuo] =

‘s1aquiaw 0} anp sjyauaq uoisuad ay} 8jejndjea A[2)eJnooe Jou 8101818y} ||IM PUB +1.0Z SJd9T woly Buninsas sebueyo
8y} 108184 A0a1102 0} dn }as usaq Jou dABY sWv)sAs uonelsiuiupe uoisuad Jeu; ysil e si a1ay] "ul Aed Aayj yonwi _
Moy os[e pue uoisuad 113y] 9.} UBD SI9QUIBLW USYM U0 AJI[IqIXa)) 910w SapIA0Id SWBYIS Mau 3y | "SwWwayos Jauaq _
paulap abelane 19a1ed mau ay) pauiof Ajlesnewolne aney S49T aul Jo siaquisw e '$L0Z |udy | Wold — wiogel §do =

|
'G10Z Yote ul
panssi uejd PNy [RUIAIXT GL/pL JNO Ul pun{ UOISUS 8y} 10) SYSU HpNe sjuawale]s [eidueul) Ay BUIMO|[0} 3U} pauiuapl 9L

‘BaJe SIY} Ul J10M 1IpNe 1no jo Jnsal e se Buisue soueoyiubis Aue Jo siajjew ou ate aiay] ‘Hodal siy} jJo
€ uo1129s ul papodal ale sbBujpuly pajielap Ino pue ysu Asy siyl ssnasip 0} Jeah ay) jnoyBnoly] Sisoijo yum payIiom ey 9pA
"198Yys aouejeq
S |1ouno) sy} uo pasiubosal sjooyas ay) 0] sabueyo aiinbal Aew siy| "}9ays aoueleq s,AlIoyIny 3y} uo pasiubooal _
3Q p|noys S}9SSE ,S|00YIS 3y} JaY}Bym aUluLISISp 0] JBPJo Ul S|00YIS UOIBpUNO4 puUe ‘pajjoljuos AIejunjop 'paply |
Arejunjop o} uope|al u) sjuswabuelle |o1Uod By} ssasse 0] Aloyiny ayl salnbal (L0 uidlng dyv ) Siesse [00yos
10} sjuswannbai Buijunosoe ay) uo souepinb pansst Ajlusaay — SjOoYag paulejuie AjLioyiny [eo07 Joy Buizunoooy

90

‘G102 Yasep
ul panssi ue|d upny jeulaix3 G1/¢| 1o Ul Aoyiny ay) 1oy ¥SuU Jipne sjuawalels [eioueul) Aoy Buimol|o) ay) payiiuapl opA

‘Juesubis alaym asay
passaippe sey AIouiny ayl (,8pod aYyl) p1/€L0Z wopbuly pajun syl Buljunodoy ALoyiny (2207 U0 8911981d JO 8p0D
ay) yum juendwod ale sjunodde ay) Jey} ainsua o} palinbal sjuawisnipe jeuoljejuasald J0 JagUNU [|BWS B paliiuapl apA

il 1 Jujod Jeu} je S1eol ka0

Hpne ay} BuiNss| Jajop 0} paau |m am uay} ‘aulpesp Jaquialdas g syl AQ PaAj0Sal a4 JOULED JBY] SIL UO JIOM dYEHPUN T i e
0} PasU aMm PINOYS "9}esuIad ay) Jo uotuido sy} 1suya o} Aejep e sledidiue Jou op ARUBLIND PUE SIY) SAJ0S8I 0} [IUN0Y) | ’
3y} yim Buiyiom a1 9pA “SIUN02OE 8y} uo Alanb B pasiel SBY oym JOJI9]9 |B0| B YjiM 90UapLodsaliod Ul Auaiing a1e apn daypny apiaoad podal siyy

"G10¢Z lequiaidas gg Aq poday [enuuy pun4 uoisuad ayj pue SjUNoJJY JO JUSWSIEIS S AIIoYINY By} §0 Inoj pue 331y} suoRaIsy

ul Yloq paulejuod se 'sjusawialels [eloueul s pun4 ay) o} uoneal ul uoiuido ypne payijenbun ue Buinss ajedionue osje app _ ‘pung ayy pue foyny
"2002 dung Ul 30v108/V4dID Aq panssi souepinb yum sa1jdwod Juswale)s 8oUBUISA0L) [enuuy JnoA Jey) Lodal osje | 9y} 10y sabessaw auijpeay
lim B G L0Z 1equusidas g Aq sjuswaie)s feoueuy s Ai1oyiny ayj uo uoluido yipne payiienbun ue Buinss) siedionue spA | ay} seslBWWNS 9]qE)} SIYL

sauljpeaH
OM} UOI0aS A



v paniesal suBL |y “Alue SSIMG B '( [EUOBUIBIU| HN)I,) SA1BISE00D) [BUONEUIBIU] DNG)] UM PEIBIIILE SWil JaqsLL Juspuadapul Jo }I0MISU DINY aY) jo Uil 1aqwaw e pue diysssuped ANlIgel P3WI YN € 'd 11 DN SL0Z ©

‘G1.0Z Jequeydag og Ag uoisnpuod WA paylienbun ue Buinssi ajeddijue a1o}a18U}) SN

3

*§801N0SaJ 4O 3sh sy
Ul SSaUaAdaye pue Aouamole ‘Alouoos a1noas o} sjuswabuele Jadosd apew sey Ajloyiny ayj Jeyl papnjouod aAey apA

"Bale ySU NJA SIY) Ul JOM iiphe Ino Jo JnsaJ se Buisue asueoyiubis Aue Jo siepew ou ale a1ay] ‘podal S|y} Jo
uonoas uj papodal ale sBuipul pajie}ap INo pue %su A SIY) SSNISIp 0} JE3A ay) JnoyBnoly) S180140 UM pa)iom sABY S

91

‘ue|d sBuiaes 8y} JO JUBWBABIYIY =
"GL0Z Yose Ul panssi G1/110Z Ueld Jipne [eulsix3 Jno ul sysi NJA Buimojio) ay) paynuapt spn

‘SjuUSWale)s jeroueul s AjLoyiny
ay} Jo Jpne sJeak siy) 0} uonelal ul aouapuadapur pue AlADS[CO uo slusWalINbal Yyiim pPaljdwod sABY oM JBY) WIIUOD SN

“J1ap9| uoneluasaldal Juswabeuew paubis e aiinbal am uoluido JNO aNssI UBD am a10jog
. "BaJe Y2Eea uo sjiejap

"syse) pue sauanb Jo Jaquinu Jjews e jo adueles|d pue N D et aTe:
sassaooid mainal [eul 0} 1oalgns ‘a)e|dwos Afjenuelsgns si SJUSWA)E]S [eIUBUY BY] 4O Ipne 1no Jodal Siyl Jo a1ep ayl Iy Ln3 spy H "
10 1IN0} pue 33y} SUORIS
) ESENTENT ;
leioueuly ay} o} Buneal 1/ L0z Hoday 092 S/ INO Ul SUOIIBPUALLWOIS] 3y} JO ||B pajuswajdw sey Aloyiny ay | pung 8w pue Aiopny
) ayY) Joy safessauwi aujjpeay
sa|eosawi} pauueld ay) ulypm paja|dwod uaaq sey ssaooid JIpne ay) pue salsnb Jipne yum Ajjusiowe jjesp sieowo

‘s1aded Buppom Buipoddns Anjenb poob pue sjunoooe sy jo uononpoud ay) 10y 9oeld Ul sessesoid poob sey Ajoyiny sy dyj sesuewwns ajqe) siy L

sauljpesaH
OM] UOI}03SG |



panasal siyBu ||y 'Allus SSIMG B '( Jeudtieussiu] HNM,) SAlBIadoo (BUOEUIBI| DN YIIM Palel|e swi Jaquisil Juepuadapul Jo YJomjau QNG 8uj J0 uly Jequets e pue diysseuped Aljigel| pajiwi] MN e 'd 17 ONdM SLOZ @

‘Juesiubis asaym
asay) Buissaippe aq [|im AjLIOYINY Sy} 1By} PUB}SISpUN SN *(,8P0D BY},)
G 1/ 102 wopbury payun ay) uj Bununoady AJLoYINY (2207 UO 8I1OBI

40 8poD) 8y} ypm Jueljdwod aie SJUNoJak 3y} JBY) 31Nsud 0} palinbal
sjuswisnipe [euoneluasald JO JaquINU |[ELUS B PalIJUSPI 3M ‘LORIppEe U)

juswabeuew Aq pajsnipe uasq aAey Jey] SaNSSI JO Jaquunu %
[lEWS & payuapl spA "SjuawialelssiW |euajew Aue AJijuapl Jou pip apn
‘Jueoyiubis palapiSuOD JoU 3IB YGQZF MO|aq SOOUBIBYIP
JpNy "uolIW /'G3 JE 18s SeM Jipne s JeaA siy} 10} [2A9] (Aujelaiew
uOo uorjeulIojUl 810w 1o} ¢ xipuaddy aas) Ajjeuajew [eul} ay |
‘saigisuodsal D
aoueusanob 1noA 1@aw nok djay 0} noA o} pajesiunwwod Al r
aq p|NoYs aAd1|2gq am Y2IYm pue pajdallod usaq aAey yoiym U1 30V10S/V4dIO Aq panss!
"SJUSLUB)E]S [eIoueUlY Sy} JO JIPNE 1IN0 WOl JO aleme sjuawiaje)ssiw [euajew Aue Hodal osje apA "NoA 0] S8oualayip Upne asuepinb yjm saijdwos
SIB 9M UOIIBWIOJUI JBY)0 Ypm Jualsisuooul Jo Buipes|siw jou sij) = pajoauiooun podal o} palinbal ale am 09z Y| Yim 22UBpIOIDE U| JUBWIBIE)S IIUBLIOAOL)
pue :33Y70S/V4dID Aq paysiignd spomawel S9IUBIBYIP JIPNY [enuuy unoA jo Buipiom ayy
JJUBLLILLIBAOL) |BIO b d 2 .
} 9 [BI0'] Ul 9OUBLUIBACY POOD LULIBAIS UMM S81ICLID I "G10Z Joquwaldag g uo jsued MaInSY SOUBLLIONS ' IPNY Y] Aq [elsjew aq
‘Jeyy SJUN022Y JO JUBWSJE]S 8y} Jo |eacidde Buimojjoy sjuawale)s [eloueul 0} PaJapISuod ale Jey) Jipne
PSWIJUOD PUB JUSWSIR}S S2UBUISAOLD) [ENUUY 34} POMaIAS] SABL aAA s,Aioyiny sy uo uojuido ypne payiienbun ue Bujnssi ajedidnue app a3y} JO 9SIN09 3y} Uj SANSS]
JusWIaje]S 9IUBULISAOY) [Enuuy uojuido jipne pasodoid Aue payjipuapi jJou a2AeY SpA

S9oualajip Jipne pue uoluido pasodolid
sjuawiale}s jeloueul
991y} uondag




panJesel sIYBL [y ‘AInue SSIMS B '(,[BUOBUISIU] DINX.) 2AEI2d00D) [BUONBULBIU| DINGY UiiM PEIEI|IKE SWY Jequialu Juspuadapul jo Yiomiau DN 4] o Wil Jequaw e pue diysisuped Aljigel pajiun YN & 'dT1 SN §102 @

‘Hoday [enuuy pun{ UoISUSJ 8Yj PUE SJUNODJY 10 JUSLLAIR]S aU} UO
suoiurdo 1no Buiubis usamjaq pouad ay} J8AOD 0} sjuans Juanbasqgns
J0 10adsal ul yiom [euonippe 3}13|dwod 0} PaduU [|IM SAA ‘G102
Jaquada( | sIjuawnaop ay) buiysignd 1o} suljpesp Alojnjels ayl

'SJUBLWAJE]S [BIDUBUIY PAYIPNE Sy} Ui pSUIBUOD UoljewlIoUl [BIoUBUY "G10Z 19qwaydas
Ay} YlIM Jua]SISUODU] JOU ST SUIBJUOD }f UO[JELWIOJUI [e1ouBUlj-uou o0¢ Aq poday [enuuy _u::"_oo
pUE [BIDUBUY 9Y] Jey} WIu0d 0} }9A ale am pue pasijeulj usad oA jou o
] uoIsSuUad ay} pue sjuUNoIIY
sey poday |Bnuuy pun4 uoisuad ay} ‘Hodas siy} Buiyelp jo awi ay} 1y
30 Juswaelg s fuoyiny
ayj ul Yjoq paurejuod
SE ‘sjuswiaje;s [eldueuly

"G10g Jaqusjdag g uo S,pung ayj o3 uoijejal
[BUBH MBIADY BDUBWIOLAY R HPNY 3y} AQ SJUNODDY JO JUSLUSIES BY) ui uoluido Jipne payijenbun
o |enoidde Buimoj|o} uoiuido upne payijenbun ue buinss) sjedidnue app

uoday |enuuy pung uoisuad

ue Buinssi ajediojjue app
"Jueoyiubis paIapisSuU0d Jou Ble UOI|jIW G | F MOJeg SadUaIayIp Ipny ‘Jeusjew aq o}

‘uol[iW L3 JO [oAs)] AjljelsjewW B pasn am pun4 ay) Jo Jipne ay) Jo4 VA i e )

"SjusUIalEISSIW [elajew Aue Ajuapi Jou pIp 0s|e pund 8y} jo ipne inQ JO Jipne 3y3 Jo 3siINo9 ayj ul

Jipne puny uoisuad SaNSsSs| ou PayuUAP] dABY I

(panunuo9) sasualayip jipne pue uoiuido pasodoud
sjusawaje}s |eloueul
931U} U0I108g




L ‘pensasal sIyBU |1y “AJIue SSIMS B '(,JeUOHBUISIU] DINd),) SAIEIad00D [EUOHEUIBIL] DINCY UIM PSIEIIILE SUL 1SQISL JUSPUSdapU! 4O 3IoMI3U DN S} jo Wiy Jequisw e pue diysiauped Alirgel pejiwl YN € 'dT1 DINdM SL0Z ©

“Aoyny ay) Ajuo spoaye s siy )

"J@ays aduejeq Jiay} Ojul Pajepljosuod |
9Qq 210}219Y} PINOYS S19SSE ay) pue }sni| 8y} S[OJU0d |
“payuapI Jooyos ay} Jayiaym aulwlialap o} Apoq Buiuianob
a19M sanss| ON "90uepInG Jueasjel sy} pamojjoy | 100UOS BU} pUE SBISN] U} UBBMIA] diysuonejal ayj jo
sey pue siseq |00yos-Ag-jooyos e uo jusiujear; | SINJeU U} 0} uojuape Jenojped Aed pjnoys sapuoyiny
Bununoooe sjendoidde ay} paIapisuod ‘Ishi] Ul pjay a4 jou Aew 1o Aew yoiym s)asse [00YoS
sey AJI0yINY 8y} Jey} PaWIRUOD MaIARI Ing | UOHEpUnod jo uoiubooal ay) punouns sysu Jenoiped

“(s1geaidde y1) sianjea ‘Jaays aouejeq

payiienb Aq US)EPSPUN BJE SUOKEN|EA 119y} ‘Ul S}OSSE |00YIS 3pN[oUl IO ‘WoI) S)ISSE |00YdS

ay) pue sjeudoidde si1 g0z Judy | 18 19ays JWO A|1021100U1 PIN03 SAUOYINY 1BY) YSU B SI 818y} pue

aoue|eq UO JyBNOIG BIE LoIuM SIOSSE JO wawabpnl jo eale A3y e sI SIY] "SISES| JOpUN d|ge|IeAE
uOREN|EA JO SISeq ay} Jayleum Buluiuiaeg - apewW s}asse Jo ased ay] ul diYySISUMO JO SpIemal pue -
Sysu Jo ‘ahieyd Jo 93l a|gejieAR SpEUI S)OSSE JO 9SED —

pue ‘Aiessadau alaym sjuswabpnl
s} Buibuajieyd pue sjooyss asay)
10} JUNo292e 0} splepuels Bununoooe Jueas|al

ay} U1 |o1u00 Jo S188) Jueas|al ay) Aldde pue sjooyos
uonEpuUNO4 pue JA/VA AQ pasn aie s}asse YoIum
Japun sjuawsaibe oy} MaIASS 0] PaaU [|IM SallJoYINy

ay} Jo uoneaidde s Aluoyiny ayj Buuepisuo) - [ g
_ "S|00YOS UOREPUNO SE [[oM | o
, -S|004os se s|00yog (DA) pajjouod-AIEJUNIOA PUE (YA) POpIY
UONEpUNOS PUB DA 'YA AG SJBSSBI00UOS | _gieinion Aq pesn sjesse sapnjoul Siu | ‘sjustuaBueLe 7
jo asn ay; Buluuidiapun spuawsaibe si 10 A)o1eA e Jspun saipoq Buluianoh jooyos 0] sjqejiene
JO MSIASI B USYELISPUN pUE B8IE S Uiym | apeuw pue saIpoq YyoInyd se yons saiped paiyy Aq |
S|00YIS PSUIEILIELL JUBASISI ||B p3ljjusp! PBUMO SJSSE [00UDS 0} Ajejal sabus|eys sy ‘10adsal |
sey Aouiny ayj seyjaym Bululuweleq - - sIy) ul apo2) auy Jo uonealdde ay) yum sisuonnoesd _ SHysu
:Buspnjoul ‘sjooyds paulejuiew 1sIsSE 0] paysignd usaq sey |0z Jaquassg asol} uo sBujpuly po|IQep
v1 10} Bugunoooe o} yoeoudde s Ajuoyiny Ul panssi Sjooyas pauleluiepy Auoyiny 1eao1 Aq - i
8y} PaMaIAS] DABY SM 'NPNE 1IN0 Jo Ued SY | pasn §18sSy j0oyas 404 Bununosdy 1oL uie|ing dvyl e kel S Wl ek SN

sno0}

sBuipuiy 3¥S1 Jipne Juesyiubig

Jpne Jo seale Aoy pue Sysu

juesyiubis ssnasip o3 Jeak
ayj inoyBno.yy fHoyny
A} Y}im payJom dABY IpA

‘pun4 ay) pue Ajioyiny 8y} o} oyoads ale Jey) Sysi 9y 1o yoea 1oy sbuipull paieiap Ino 1no s}8s Mojaq a|qe) sy

“Iom anfjuelsgns Jno Buimoj|o} uoiien|eas Ino INO }as pue seale asay} Jo Bunsa) Jno pajaidwos mou aABY AN "SIUSWID)E]S [eIOURUL
G1/¥10Z S.pun4 ay} pue Ajuoyiny sy} Bunoaye sysu jueoyiubls ay) pauiuap! am ‘G| 0z YoIe u nok o} pajuasaid ‘G 1/kL0Z UEId JIPNY [ewiajx3 o u|

SN0} JIpne jo seale Aay pue sysi Juediiubig
sjuswajels [eloueuly
93Iy} U0I108g |



8 paasasal SB[y AIIUS SSIMS & ‘(,JEUOIEUIRIL] DINAN,) BAlEIad00) [eUoiewsIU] DN YIM PAJEI|Le SULI JSqISWL Juapuadapu) Jo 3omau DINGX oY} Jo wilj Jequsw e pue diysiauiied Aljige!| paiw) YN & 'd 77 SN 5102 @

‘pun4 ay} Ajuo sjoaye ysu syl
"S30URID|0} 91qe}dadde UIypMm |[am
sem Ajurepiaosun Aue pue suojjejoadxa Jno ypm
JUL]SISUOD sem Jeak ayj 1oy Ajjigel Ayasbuol
8y} Jo uoljen|eA ay} Jey} papn|ouod spA ‘awsyos
uoISUad JJSaUDUR 19)eals) au} 0} Jels |
22IAI8G UoNEqold Jo Jajsuel) ay} jo jJoedwi ay ul
Jojoe} 0} Jeak siy) palinbal sSem y1om [BUOHIPPY

‘spJepuels bununoodoe

YIM 22UBPIOIDE Ul 318 SINSO|ISIP PUE LUONEN|EA S)
aInsua 0} maiaal Jejnbal 1apun jday aq jsnw Joenuod
3y} ‘210)81ay | 'S9SBAIOUI SI9quaW pun4 jo Aoueioadxa
a4l @Y1 JI SN|BA Ul SBSEAIOU| pUE JUBWA)L]S 19SSy

19N ,Spun4 uoisuad ayj} uo }asse ue se pasiufoos)
Si198eJ]U0D 8y "siauoisuad ay} 0} sjyauaq Ino shed

"Sjunoa9e ay} Jo uonendwod Jainsul ay} uinjal ul aJaym wnjwaid paxiy |enuue ue
ay} ur pasn s yoiym ‘poeijuoo Ajnsbuoj ayy | Aoyod ay) sAed pun4 uoisuad ay] ‘siaquiaw Jauoisuad
O uoljenjea weyBuippepp N1duieg syl pamalnsl 10 dnoiB paso|o e 1an02 0} p)] aInssyay yum Aojjod |

aAey am ‘sainpasold jipne 1no jo ped sy soueinsul Ayaabuo| e aoe(d up sey pund uoisuad ay|

e ‘pun4 sy} Ajuo s}oaye ysu Siy | “

‘palosjjal Ajajeinooe

usaq aney wajsAs ayj 0} palinbai sabueyd ayi ey}
Buunsua uo papasu si }10m Jpne o19ads jey) suesw
sleaA ainny Ul 1038 aAljejnwIng ajgissod ay} ‘GL/yL Ul Lo

| sjuswale)ssiul |euajew ul }jnsal o} Ajpyun ale walsAs o)
B} Ul S10113 AuB S|IYAA “SISqLUSLWI 0} BNp sh§ausq
uoisuad ay) ajenajes A|ajeindoe J0U 91049134} ||Im pue
¥10Z Sd97 Woly Buynsal sabueyd ayj joaal A|j01109
0} dn }as uaaq 10U aAeyY swa}sAs uonelisiuiwpe

uoisuad jey; ysu e st a1ay] -ul Aed Aay) yonw moy os|e
"sanss| Aue palluapl Jou SARY PUB $10Z | pue uoisuad 113y} 8.} Ued siaquiawl uaym uo Ajjiqixay

‘sjuswabuelie abesane

138180 Mau ay} Japun JUSWIIUS Jyauaq
aje|nojes Ajglelnooe o} dn 19s usaq sey wa)sAs
8y1 Jey] pauLIuod pue Jeahk sy ui siauoisuad
mau Jo ajdwes e pajsa} os|e aney AN

S)su
asoi uo sBuipuy pajie3ap

JNo JNo )95 UOPIIS Siy |

Sd91 Aq pasinbai ejep ay) ainjdes Ajgjeinooe 210w sapinoid BWBYIS MaU 3y ‘SWLaYIs Jyauaq -
0} 99e(d ul Ind sey pun uojsuad ay} jey} paulyap abeiane 1sased mau ay) pauiol Ajjesijewoine .
$955920.1d pue S|0JJU0D 3l PaM3IAS] BABY SN aney S4o ay} Jo s1aquidwl j|e ‘10z Idy | wol4 }pne jo seale A3y pue sysu
juesiubis ssnasip o} 1eak

sBuipuiy ¥SH Jipne jueayiubis ayj Jnoybnouyy fuoyiny

9y} YHM PI)IOM SABY I

(panuiuo2) snooy Jipne Jo sealde Aay) pue sysi Juediubig
sjuswajels jeloueuly
a1y} uoljosg A




6 panlasal sjybu ||y ‘ANua sSIMG B '(,Jeuclieulsiu] SINDM.) dAIIEIado0?) |EUCiEUIBIU] DING) LM Pajeriye Swii 1aguaw juapuadspul 0 YIomiau HNEY 8] Jo uly Jaqusew e pue diysiauped Ajjige) paiiwi M & 'd 11 ONdM 5L0Z ©

oM Jipne JNo uo Joedwi ou uasq sey a1ay] ‘s pawnsaid Siy) paiiNgal 2ABY aM 30UIS "aSBI U] NS SI SIY] |
|

‘anuanal asiufooal Ajuajnpnely 0} SAIUSJUI UB 3q 0} A|BNI|un S| 319y} SB SaljLIoyiIny _ uoiubooau

1e207 Jog ysu Jueayiubis e aq o} sIy} J9pISUOD Jou Op am Jey) pajodal am GL/p|L0Z Ueld HpNy [EUJBIXT Ino U] SuoN = anuaAal
| JO )SU pnei4
ysu juesyiubis e si | psjosye seale ypny

| uopuBooa1 anuanal woly sl pnel} ayl jey uoijdwnsaid ajgenngal e ayew o} sn a1nbal spIepue]s [euoissa)old

"uonuene Inok o} Bulg 0) pesu am Jey) 3iom siyl woiy Buisie siejew ou aie asay] |

‘|lensnun 9sIMIBY)0 2I. 10 ‘ssauisng
JO 951n0D Jew.ou 8y} apisino ale Jey} suonoesuel) Juesiubls pue sajewsa Bununoaoe ‘saujua [eunof JaAo _ .
Buipnjour ‘seunpasoud aanuelsgns pue Buysa) sjouod aeudosdde o panses am ‘ABojopoyisus JNo Yum aul uj | sjouod
seale ||y * JO 3puIaA0

‘1pne siy) 0} Bunejal apluano Juswalbeuew jo sysu [euolippe oyioads Aue paiijuapl Jou sAeY apA Juswobeue

"AlpAnosye Bunesado oq o} Jeadde asiviaLio jey) sjonuod Buipliaao Ag sjuswaie)s [eioueuy Jusinpnel siedsid psloaye seale JIpny
pue sp1o2ai Buijunosse sjendiuew o} AYjige si Jo asneaaq pneyy ajenadiad o) uopisod anbiun e ui AjeaidA) _
sI juswabeuepy “ysu Juedyubis Jnejsp e se aplano Juswabeuew Jo s ay} sajelodiooul ABojopoyiaws lIpne InQ _

sBuipuyy Jo Aewwng Y su Juesyiubis jo seary .

"SBQJE ySII 9S9Y] UO JUSWISSISSE puUe sainpadsold JIPNe INo J0 BWODINO Y] INO S]8s MoJaq ajge] 8y |

‘uonubooal 3NUBASI JO YSH PNel4 Y} PUB S|OJIUOD JO 3PILIAAO Juswabeueyy alom seale
3AsH @say] ‘noA o} sBuipuy ano podal pue spiepuejs [euoissajoid Aq paiinbai Ajlesyioads aie Jey) seale ySi Om) JSPISUOD PINOMm am Jeyl pauodal aM G /b LOZ UB|d JIPNY [BLISIXT INO U

(penuiuod) snaoy Jipne jo sease Aay pue sysi Jueayiubis
sjuawaje}s [eloueulq
93ly} uoloeg




ol paniasal sIUBL ([ “ANIUS SSIMG B '(,[BUOHEUISIU] DINC.) SAEI2d00D [BUOIEUIBIU] DN UM PAJBI|ILE SW Jaquwail juapuadapul jo YJomau SN SU} 4o Wi Jaqusw e pue diysiaulied Ajljigel) pajiwl YN & 'd 11 OINdM 5102 ©

‘pamojjo} pue pajuswiaidwi A}0a1102 a1e sainpasoid
pue saioijod ainsus pue pun4 ay} jo sjuswasbuene
@oueuIan0b ay} malnal 0} si 9j01 s} “9]oJ Jybisiano ue uj
|]aued AIOSIApY pun UoISUsd pUE [suBed pun4 uoisuad
allysyiag ay} apisbuoje sys pieog uoisuad ay|

‘10jeINBaY suoisuad oy} |

Jo sjuawainnbal ay) yym juedwos s) uonsodwod ay)
ainsue 0} pe}a|dwod usaq sey YIopA “Bunsaw js1y sy
pley Sey pue paysi|geiss usaq sey pleog uoisuad ay|

sBuipuig

‘pun4 ayy Ajuo sjoaye ysu siy|

‘Buipuelsiapun

pue abpajmouy 112y} 0} ale|al jey) sjuswaiinbal
jeBa| urepad 19ow os|e 1Isnw awayos uoisuad
921A19S 2l|gnd B 10§ S1ISqWBW pIeo( uoisusd
‘SaAljejUSSaIdal Jaquiaw pue saAjjeasaldal
Jafojdwa Jo 1aquinu |enba ue yum

pleoq uoisuad e jo Juswysijgelss ayj} se yons

_ ‘sjuawialinbal |eBa] jo Jaquinu e yum Ajdwoo
1snw awayas uojsuad ay] ‘awayog uoisusd
JUBWUIAAOL) |ED0T 93U} SSPN[OUI YoIYym ‘SOwayos
uoisuad a21a18s 21gnd Jo uonessIUIWpE

pue aoueuianob sy BuieinBal 1o} a|qisuodsal
sl loje|nBay suoisuad ay} ‘GL0z [Udy | woi4

SN20j JpNE Jo sealy

(penunuod) snooy Jipne jo seale Aa) pue sysii Juedsyiubis
sjuauwialels jeloueuly

9al1y] UoNoag

"paynuapi

SN20y JIpne Jo eae

a3 Joj sBuipuyy pajie}ap ano
Ino s)as ajqe) ay| "Bunssy
ano paja|dios Mou aABY S

JUaWa)E}SSIW
|eua)EW JO YSII Ou mW
2493 2Insua o} sainpadsold
lpne aAjjuelsqns
awos 3no Aues pjnom
aMm alaym asuepoduwi jo
eaJe ue jnq }su yuesyiubis
B SB palapisuod jou si
SiyJ "Sno0} }pNne JO eale auo
Paljuapi oM ‘GL0Z Ud4elN
uil nok o} payuasaad ‘GL/pL0Z
uejd }pny jeura}xg ino uj




b paniasal siybL [y “ANUS SSIMG & ‘(,|BuoliEwSIu] DN, 2A1e1ad00D) [BUCHELISIUL DINGN UM PSIEIILE SULIY J3GWLU Juapuadapul 0 JIoMaU DN SU) J0 Wiy Jaquwaw e pue diysiauiied Aliiqes Pyl MN & ‘471 SN 6102 @

‘Jauuew | sauanb jipne
Alawn e U1 sauanb ypne e paAjosal 13010 _ 0} asuodsay

*[020}01d JipnYy SIUN022Y
1no ul paoads splepuels ay} Jow Ajjnj pue
ybiy sem papinoid siaded Buryiom jo Ayjenb ay |

|
_ ssoded
_ ‘GLoZ aunp Bupjiom
_ 22Z Uo Jpne ay} 10j s1aded Bupiom pasnbas ino Buuoddns
"1/€10Z M0day 092 | Butpnoul jo20jaid JipNYy S)UNO22Y INO Panss| I 40 RAienp
¥S/ Ino ul suolepuswWoIal 8y} Jo ||e pajuawsa|dwi sey Ajuouny ay | . = = E= "
‘Hoday ‘|eluawWEpuUN) 3G O} JAPISUOD SM LOIUM
09Z VS| s.Jeak jse| ul suoljepuswiwosal ay} Buissaippe ul ssaiboud sabueyo ou usaq aAey 13y} J9ASMOY LIpNE 1o}
s Aluoyiny sy} dn pamojjo; Ajjeayioads aney am ypne no jo ued sy pajussaid sjunodoe au 0} sabueyp [euonejusseid
10 Jaquinu Jlews e apew aney Ajuoyiny ay |
suonepuawwodal Jeak Joud SIHINo3JE
'SL0Z 8unr og Jelp jo
Uo SjUNOooe Jelp Jo )9S 9)9|dwod e panIgoal ap) | ssaudya|dwo) %
e sa|easawyy pauueld
_ ale sa2poe1d SulunoooE Jey) Japisuod AN | _ a3 uiypm pajajdwod
i _ furiodas | sem ssaooud Jipne ayj pue
‘siy} o] Bunejal uonuaye INOA ‘piepuels poob e 0} SJUNOIE JO SIUSWSe)S |eroueuyy sewenb Jipne uim Apueidiys
0} Buuqg 0} s1ajew oyioads ou ale a1ay] ‘Npne ulew upny | aonpouid pue ssaooud Buipodal jeoueuy | pue saanoed i : . ="
ay) spisbuoje psjajdwod sem puny ayj Jo Iipne ay | pung uoisuad _ poob e uieuiew o0} sanuiuod Auoyiny ay | _ Bununoooy pue fpdwoud jjesp s19940

h.mp:bEEou . ‘ybiy sem siaded Bupiom

Buipoddns pue sjunosoe jo

piepuels ay} pue ‘GLj¢10Z ul
Ipne juaoyd ue 1o Joddns sy pue sjunoosoe ayj buedaid J1om pajesado siy| “ssasoid

1o} ssao01d s Aluoyiny ay} passasse os|e app ‘Buipodal jeloueul pue )
saonoeld Buiunosoe s Ajioyiny 8y} jo sjoadse saleljenb ueonyiubis
8y} Jnoge SMalA 1IN0 NOA 0} ajesiunwwod 0} sn sannbal 09z VS| poob pue paysijge}sa

“eLI9)LD BUIMO||0) 8L} PaISPISUOD SN

uononpoad syunodde

ssa20.d Jipne pue uoionpoid spuUNodYy llom e sey Qjuoyiny sy

§s99%0.d }ipne pue uoi}anpoid sjunosdy
sjuawiaje}s jeroueulq
9aly} uoloag




cl pansasal sybL [y ‘AUa SSIMS € '([BuoieuIaiul SINd,) SAesadoo) [BLUORBUISIU] DINGY UM PSIBIILE SWiy Jaqwal juspuadapul 40 siomiau DINCY 41 jo uuy Jequaw e pue diysiauped Aujigel peiw!| N e 'd71 OWdM 5L0Z @

‘luswabeuew ypm aouspuodsaniod o} 103lgns
10 ‘passnosip alom jeyl lipne ay) woly Buisue siajew Juesyubis

“upne ay; Buunp palajunooua saNIp Juesyubis =

:8pNoUI YdIYM SJUSLISIE]S
|eioueUl By} JO NPNE 8y} WOJ) BSJE Jey] }saiajul adueusdnob jo
sIajjew Jipne, uondaoxa AqQ NoA o} ajesiunwwod o} sh salinbal gz VS|

siapew Jayjo

‘uoiuido Jipne INo anss| am 2104aq suoljejudsaidal juswasbeuew

1noA jo Adoo paubis e asnbai app |sued msinay souewlopad

Q¥ 1pny 8y} 0} uolejuasald Joj adueuld jo peaH sy} 0} sle|dwa}
e papinoid aaey apn ‘pnely Aq pajoayeun pue |eba) ale sjunoooe ‘upne
3y} UIyIM SUOIDBSURL] 8U) Jaylaum pue Bulpuels [eroueul JnoA se yons
siap1ew ol0ads uo suonejuasaldal ypm sn apinoad o) pannbai a1e NoA Ano 8s0|2 pue 1oye7 Jipny

jenuuy ino atedaid |Im 9m
suonejuasasdal juswabeuep
suolsnjouod pue suoiuido

‘uonuaje JnoA o] Buuq o] sIajjew JBYJo ou dl1e 818y | ‘092 VS| Yim

8oUEpIo22e Ul  Xipuaddy Ul uollesejoap pajielap e papiroid aney op Ll R S )

“aw ul Juiod jey) e apeoyiuad Jipne sy Buinss J1aep o}

pasu M am uay] ‘suljpesp Jaqwaldag gg 8yl AQ panjosal 2q Jouued "A1injoalqo pue aouspuadapui g it e))
1By} SIY] UO }IOM 3¥BUBPUN O} Pa3U am p|NoyYs ‘1aASMOH "9)BOIHNAD 01 uone|as ul sjuswalinbal p17 suawjuloddy Hpny 10109 uonejuasaidal EmEomm:mEg
2y} Jo uojuido ay) Jayys o} Aejap e ajedionue jou op Ajjusind pue siy} 211qNd 3Y} pue Splepuels [e21ylg Uim palidwod aABY oM Jey] Wiijuod 6 b d
9AJOSaJ 0] [IDUN0Y 3y} YlIm Bunyjiom aie app "Sjunodoe ayj uo Ausnb e os|e ap\ “Hels Ipne pue pes| juawabebus Jipne ayj jo souspuadapul paubis e a.inbal am uojuido
pasiel SeYy Oym JO}I3|3 |BD0] B Yjim 30uspuodsaliod ul AjJusind ale app pue Ajaipoalgo sy} uo Jeaq o} 1ybnoy aq A|lqeuoseas Aew 4No anss| Ued am alojag
) JBpISU0D am Jey] sajeljiyje si pue Jusawabeuew JOJUSS pue SI0joalIp
. . (o1 wooc.m_mn Buiuado S}l ‘pun4 uoisuad aliysylag [eAoy oyl pue peayuaplep @ JOSPUIA ‘sjusawajels
suonoalgoysuonsanb ‘Buipodal 1sasayul oiignd ‘Aped pajejal
J0 ybnouog [eAoy sy} pue 477 DINM U9amiaq sdiysuolje|al ou [eloueuy s, QLoyny

'aINsojosIp uou ‘sjuans Juanbasgns ‘suoneinbal pue sme| YIm

aoueljdwo? ‘pnely o} Bunedl saNSS] {|0JJUOD [BUISIUI Ul SAIDUSIDYIP

esubis ‘6:9) asueusonob yum pabieyd asoy] 0} pajediuNUWWoD
9q 0} spiepuejs Buipne 1ayjo Aq paiinbar Ajjeoyioads siapew =

aJom 318y} JBY} WIuod am ‘'GL0Z Yolew L g Buipua Jeak ay) Jo} pun4
uoisuad aliysylag jo Alunod [eAoy 8y} pue peayuapiep g JOSPUIAA JO
ybnoiog |eA0Y ay) JO SJuaWAlE]S [BIDUEBUL 3U] 1O lIpNEe 3y} 0] uolje|as uj 0} uone|al ul dduspuadapul
pue Ajanaaiqo uo

ay jo yipne sJeak sy

"aouapuadapur 1no Buiuiadsuod suonejuasaldal

RuecssssoIdiougsensTEptEUY yum noA apinoid 0] palinbal ale am ssa201d uonjesijeul ayj jo yed sy sjuawalinbai yym pajjdwos

3y} o ybisiano ayj o} Jueoyiubis ale ‘awbpnf jeuoissajold
s, J0)ipne a8y} ul ‘jey) Jipne ayj} wolj Buisue Ji ‘sispew Jayjo = Riapoalqo pue asuspuadapul jo uonele|saq 9AEY 9M jey] Wluod I

uonajdwon
sjuswajels jeloueuly
981y} Uol}oeg




€l "peasasal SIYBLI Iy ‘Aue SSIMS € '(,JBUoHELISIU) DIN,) SAEISO0D [BUOHEUISIU] DN UM PSIBIME SULII JSQUBL JUSpUSdIPU) O YI0MIBU DN 341 40 Wi} Jaquaw & pue diysiauied Aigen payiwi 3N & 'd 11 DN 5102 ®

3lom Jipne 1ayo
pue sJuaWaIels
Jeloueul

oM
paseq ysu |eoo| oyads (kae

#) 310m Jpne
WA INHA Ooads
2InJ3s 0} 10 uonEsyuUaP|
sjuswabuele sajouabe |eussixa
uo apnouoy LAY AQ }IOM JO JUBWISSASSY ysu
Jpne |[enpisal
JO JUBLUSSISSY

VEM conclusion

jusissasse
paiinbal y10m JayLuny oN ySU Jipne NdA

‘seak ay1 1noybnoiy) siy}
pPamalnal SABY PUB JeaA 9y} Ul JoIjIeD JusWwSSasse ysi e pawsopad apn
pajo[dwos yIopn m
‘mo|aq weibelp *S92JN0S3%—
8y} ul pasuewwns ale yoeoidde Jipne \JA 9y} JO Sjuswala Asy ay | 4O 85N S} Ul SSAUSAROANS
. . -AjBuipioooe yiom Ino ueld pue sys1 9say} ajebijiw o] Ajuoyiny pue Aouaioie ‘Awouoss
A _ ssausaoays pue Aouaoyye ‘Awouods Bulndeg 9y} Aq a2e|d u1 Ind sjuswalbuelle ay) JapISUOD AAA “)SU Jipne }sajealB
ﬁ oiliSa] [ErouEUY BuLNoog 10 SEaJe 8y} uo Loy ypne 1ab1e] 0] yoeoidde paseq ¥SU B MO0} SAA ainoes o} sjuswabue.e
Ve adua! ! 1 bui
‘Auniponpoud pue Aocuaiolye T T ST G 7
uouallId WA Buinoidw pue saounosal Buisiioud si Aloyiny ayj moy 1e Buoo) Y3 Jey} pspn|ouod aAeY IpA

:SSOUSAI8YS puB AoUSIoIa ‘ALIoU003 S8IN2as )1 moy Bulbusgjeyo =
‘SS9UAAI9aY0 pue

'S80IN0Sal  pue ‘s3ssa20.4d jo1u0d [eloueUl pue Buiuueld [eloueul ‘9oueuLIaACD
JO 9sn s)1 Ul SS8UAAIDAYS pue Aousidlye ‘AuIouoda aIndes 0} |eloueuy s Aluoyiny ayj le Bunjooj :aoualjisal |eoueul fuunoss =
sjuswabuelse 1adoid spew sey Ajioyiny ay] Jeyl papniouod aAey apA

Aousio1ye ‘Awouoos sainodas

} moy sabuajjeys pue
110} @oe|d ul sjuswabueue Jadoid sey Ayuoyiny sy} Jayiaym
uo|snjauo) 19pISU0D 9S3Y | "UOISSIWIWOD JIPNY 3yl AQ paljioads BUjID OM]
uo paseq uoIsNoU0d N4A Alojnjess J1ayy aAIb 0} palinbai ale sioypny fuoypny a3y} moy sIapisuod

22U3J|I1S3l [BJoUBUY S3INIDS

“}1OM paseq-ysu Jyioads uno pue
JUSWISSASSE %SU A INO Jo s|iejap Jayuny sepnjour abied Buimoljo) ay | punoibyoeg

uoIsnjauod WA INO

uoIsn|ouod W4A
Inoj uoioag




vl ‘pantesal siyBL ||y “Ajue SsIMg e '(,|eucljeule)ul DINM,) SAIEI2d00D [BUOHEUIBIU] DN UM Pajel|ige swil Jaguisul Juapuadaput 1o sLomjau SN Suj Jo Wil Jsquisw e pue diysiauped Ayjigel] papwl M e 'd 11 OWdX SLO0Z @

_ ‘UOISN|OU0D N JA 94} JO
"s|qeAs|yde | LSO 92USl|ISal [elouBUl BY) 0} JuBAS|al SI SIY] |
aJe sueld sbuines pue suondwnsse ajeudoidde | -s19Bpnq peeibe sy Jonep
Uo paseq s d-4 1IN 94l 18yl PapNoU0d 9ABY M | pye saipusidlyse pue sbuiaes Auapl 0] snunuod
-19)s1Ba1 ys11 | 0} 9|qe Jou sem 1 1 pajoedwi aq p|nod 82ul|ISal
2y} Ul PaIOJIUOLL pue papJodal ale d-1 N puejabpng |  |eldueuy s Auoyine ay) 1ey) ¥su e aq Aew a1y

|ENUUE Y)IM PIJBIDOSSE SHSL [BIDUBUIH “XE} [IDUNOD U] ‘saJnssald puewap pue }s02 9o1A13s apisbuole
uoI}oNpaJ JUa)SISU0d ay} Aq pa1oa|ial se ‘sjabie) sbuines Buipuny Ajlioyine |e20[ 0} Suolonpal ainny) |

ul paiinbail aq [jim sBuiaes Jueaiubis Jayung _

si Bunesw Jo p10oal yoel} poob e sey Ajuoyiny ay . ssaippe Ajjediound 01 81//10Z pPue 21/91.02
‘uI8} Wnipaw 7
|

3y} Ul Jeak-uo-1eak 9onpal 0] 19S S| JUSWUISA0D ‘sainssaud
[EJJUSD) WO} SWIO3U| JeY) SBWNSSE d4 1N Ul "padnpal |eloueuyy sy a1ebijiw o} s|qissod alsym |
U29g SBY XE] [IOUN02 Jey} Jeak aAISS32INS YIXIS S1L/71L0Z Ul 91/G10Z 0} payleuses Ajjeulbio _
ay1 si siy] "Areniga- ui 1ouno) Aq paaoidde sem jey} sBuines uswajdwi o} pauueld Ajuoyiny ay|
X€] JI9UnoJ 0} N9 9, | "Z Y} S}oayal }ebpng |enuue ay | ‘pus Jeak je pusdsiapun ¥gez3
‘gjelidoidde pue sjqeuoseal ale ‘s}abie} B SeM UINJNe |Buly 8Y] “pus JeaA je sao|AIes
sBujaes pue suone|jul }s0o ‘sjuswadsunouue Buipuny | uo puadsiano }001 3 e Bulisesslo} sem Ajuoyiny
Buipn|our ‘uo paseq si JI suoidwinsse ay} Jayjeym 3y} 1ey} pamoys suodal Bulojuow 1s9)e|
Palapisuo pue sieak unoj 1xau ay) Bulianod (d41IN) | 2yl ‘JUSWISSISSE YSI JNO JO 3w} 8Y} I "GL/P10Z —i
ue|(d [el1oueUld Wia] WNIP3 8yl PaMaIAal aAeY SN Ul wg'g3 o 1obie; sbuines e jos Alloyiny sy m_
JUSWISSASSY uoISN|2U0d NJA O3 Yul| pue uodiasap 3siy NS INAA Aoy
“}Iom paseq ysu |ed0) oyioads paje|dwon =
pue ‘l1ipne sjuawaje)s [eloueul
Jno jo ued se Jo sieah snoinald uj usyepapun 310Mm Jo Junodoe
Buiye; ‘uoisnjouod N4/ JNO J0} SHSU IPNE [enpisal 3y} payjuapr =
‘MO|3q SIy} uo podal am pue 9}9|dwoda Mou S| Jom SIy| ‘uoisnjouod WA Jno ~}iom oiyoeds
S SIY} UO Y10M [eUOIlIpPE N0 ALIBD 0} PAP3aU 9Mm Jey} papnjouod apA 0} JUBAR|J B1B UdIYm S Sl Ssauisng Aay s AjlI0yiny ay) passasse = =
a)epapun 0} sn pasinbal jeyy
"UOISN[OUBD |N4A JNO JO} 3SI JIpNE [enpisal B pauijusapl :3ABY BM UB|4 IpNY JeWwa)xg INo Ul

%S W4A [enpisal e paynuapl

aABY 5M 31aym seale asoy) Jo Joadsal ut sBuipuy ay) Jno 19s am mojeg pue 'abed snoiaaid ayj uo Jno jos yoeoidde paseq-ysu U3 Yim aul| uj
sainpasoud Bujuueld 1no

sBuipuyy Aoy paja|dwod YoM

s)si N4A 24109dg
Jnoj uoleg




Gl

‘paniasel sIYBI Iy “Aiue SSIMS B '(,[BUOHBUIBI| DINA],) 2AIeIed00D (BUOREUISIUI DN UM POIEI[iLE S JBqUIBW JUSPUSASPUI 0 3IOMIaU DI 941 40 Wy Jequaw e pue diyssautied Alligel] AW N & 'd 11 ONdM §L0Z ®

"WaY} JO [|e JO} papUSWIE U33Q SARY S]UBUISJE]S [BIOUBUY
8y} pue juawalbeuew Y)m passnosip US3q SARY 9Say ] 'SJUSWSIE]S [BIDUBLI BU] Ul SJ0LID 9INSOISIP JO Jaquind [[BwsS e paynuapl ipne 1o

S32UalayYIp JIPNe PajoIaLIo)
"S90UBIBYIP JIPNE Pa}221100UN ou ale 913y} Jey) wodal o) paseald aue app
S92UaIaIP JPNE Pa}oaLIoduNn

‘samiqisuodsal adueussnob 1noA Bulying ul noA jsisse 0] NoA 0} pajedIUNWWIOD 8q PINOYS SA3I[3q oM Jey] JNg PajoaLIod usaq
aney Jey) sjuswalelssiw [euslew e podsi 0) palinbal os|e a1e ap) "(|oued MBIASY SOUBLLIONA B NIPNY 3y} SI 8SED INOA Ul Yaiym) aaueusanob
ynm pabireyo esoys 0 ‘leinu) AlIEajo a1k aAal[aq am 1eU} SSOU} UBY] JOYJ0 ‘SJUSWIS)eISSILI pajoasIooun (e podal 0) 09z S| Aq paainbal ale app

S9ouUaJa}Ip Jpny | Xipuaddy
saolpuaddy

102

‘SjuswWpusLWe ayj Jo
jJjnseJ e S pund je1auan) ay}
uo joeduwi Jou ou si 319y

*ssa9%0.d Jipne 3y}

ybnouy} pauuspl si1041s ay}
JO ||E JOJ papuawe uaaq aAey
sjuswaje}s [eroueuly ayl

*sasualayip jipne

ay} Jno sjas xipuadde sy




9l ‘pansasal SIUBI! |j ‘AIUS SSIMG B '(,[EUOHEUIBIL| DINAM,) SAIER00D [BUONEUISIU| SNE UNM PSIBIILE SWII ISQUIBW JuSpUSdapUI O YI0MSU DN 34) Jo Wity Jequaw e pue diysiauped Ajiqel pajiwi| YN € 'd 711 OINdY 5102 ©

"gouspuadaspul

1ey} Jiedw Aew jeyj sdiysuolje|al pue saosuejswnall alenjeas

pue Ajjusapl 0} pue asuspuadapul pasinbal Jo |9A2] jueAs|al By}
ulejuiew o) uoebijqo ue aAey yels pue siauped ||y sjeiado am yoiym
ul sjuawuoliaug Auojyenbal ayl o} Juepodw si pue swiopad 9NAY 1yl
syiom ayj suidiapun Ajaoalqo pue AjuBajul jey) “suoluido pue aoiApe
Juapuadapul pue aAoalqo J1aAlap o} AYjige J1sy) pue s|euoissajold

Ino Jo 1onpuod ay} uodn ‘Hed jealb u; ‘Ying st uoneindals s, ONIA

fuanoaiqo pue asuapuadapui pienbajes 0} sainpasold [essuan

‘weal Jpne ay)} pue pea jJuswsabebu3 oy jo

Aunnoalgo ay) pue sauspuadapul Jno uo Jeaq o} Jybnoy) oq Ajgeuoseal
few quawabpnl jeuoissajoid ino ul ‘jeyy aoe|d ui ind spienbajes

ay) pue s99IAIaS lipne-uou Jo uolsiaoid ayj o} pajejas asoy) Buipnjoul
‘s1a)jew pue sjoey Juedyubis e Ajlenuue jsesj je Builim ul 9oueussnob
ym pablieys asoy} 0} ajealunwwo? o} sn alinbal spJepuels [ed1ylg

‘loued maInay

SoUBWIOUSY B HPNY 8Y] YIM PISSNISIp ag pinoys sJajjew asay] “siy
WwoJj Mojjo} Ajiessaoau yoiym suonoe syl Buiuiejdxs pue pasiwoidwod
aq Aew aouapuadapul pue AnAoalqo s Jojipne ay) 1By} SUI3dU0I Sey
lolpne 8y} ley} aJej0ap 9sImIay]o Jo ‘pasiwaoidwod jou s| AAnos(qo

s oypne ay) pue juspuadapu si Jojipne 3y} ‘Juawabpnl jeuoissajoid
S,J0JIpNE 9U} Ul 'Jey) pue SPJepUElS [ed1yiT yim paljdwod aney

Aaui 18y BunuMm uf WU 0} paynbail osie ale siojipne pajuioddy

"18)]97 PNy Jenuuy Ino Ul SIY} op 9pA “Pasojosip Ajgieledas ale
paniwgns usaq sey |esodoid uajium B a18ym 10 paJoeIju0d usaq
aney YoIym saoialas ainny Aue Jo sjunowe ay) ‘Alobiajed yoes

104 "S32IAJSS JIPNE-UOU JOY]0 PUB S3OIAISS AIOSIADE XE] ‘SaOINAISS
HUpNE Jayunj ‘sa2ia19s Jpne Aionje)s ‘ajdwexs 10} ‘salobiaed
aleudoidde o pasAjeue ‘pouad Buniodal ay) Buunp sediAlas

Jo uoisinoid ayj 1o} Sajel|ie S| pue JuLijD aY) 0} pabieyo aney suiy
}JOM]BU S JolpnE 8y} pue JoJipne ay} ey} S8a) Jo Junowe |ejo} ay |

‘aoe|d Ul ae jey) spienbojes pajelai ay| =

‘aouapuadapul pue Auaiosigo

s Jojipne 8y} uo Jeaq 0} Jybnoy) aq Ajqeuoseal ABw SI19pISUCD
Jojpne ay} Jey} ‘sajeljiye sji pue lJuawabeuew J0IUSS pue SI0joalIp
S]1 “JUS1|D BY] O] JJOMISU SH pue Wil Jipne ayl Aq papinold saoInles
[le Buipnjoul ‘sajeljiye s} pue jJuswabeuew 10jU9s pue S10j03lIp

S)1 ‘JuaI0 8y} pue Jojipne ay) usamiaq sdiysuonelal [|e Jo sjelsqg

Bunum ul

9s0J2sIp }snul Jojipne pajuiodde ay} Jey) suesw sy “saiueduwod pajs)|
10 upne ay) o} sjqedidde ale Jey} 9aUBLLOAOE) Ylim pabieyd 8soly |
YM SJa}lep Jipny 10 uoesiunwwo) 09z (1'% MN) VS| Jo suolsioid
ay) mojjo} 0} sio)ipne pajuiodde sasnbai asuepinb py sjuawiuloddy
upNYy 10}09S 21|qhd "aWi) 0} Sf} WoJj papuswie aq Aew Se pue 9210}
w Ajjuauna splepue)s Buipne yim A|dwod pinoys siojipne ‘sjuaulalels
|elaueul 2y} Jo ipne 118y} ino Buikiied ul ‘jey) sajels apod ayl

‘(.spiepuels

[eo1y13,) douspusdapuj pue AiAaalqo ‘Aubsjul | prepuels

[e2141g gdV 10 sluawalinbal ay} pue (,2oueping pl sjuswiuioddy
ypny 10J09S 21|qnd,) Juswjuioddy jo suua pr] sjuswiuloddy

1pNy J0}08s dlignd 8y} ulyiim papnjaul asuspuadapuj jo Juawsalels
ay} jo suoisinoid pajielep sy} ‘apo? ayj 1o suoisiroid syl Buipnpoul
‘aouepinb pue sjuawalnbai |e6o| pue Alojeinbal ‘|euoissajoid juensjal
Japisu02 am AlAI10alqo pue ouapuadapul Jo $aNss Bunapisuod u|

. padieduwil 8q pinoo ssuspuadapul

119y] jeyy uondaaied ajqeuoseas e o} asu aAlb Jybiw 10 souspuadapul
,SJojipne ayj sredwi pinom Ji Ji ‘suonouny sioypne Jo abieyosip

8yl 0] Apoauip ajejal Jou S0P Jey] Apoq pappne ue doj 3iom Jno Aued
JOU PINOYS ‘PaJeIdoSSe SI I0IPN. UB YIIYM Yyim wiil Aue Jo ‘siojipny
"ADOQ pajpne ay} pue UCISSILILLIOY 3y} yloq jo Apuapuadapul joe pue
Juswiabpnl jeuoissajoid nay] 8S1018X8 PINOYS Ye1S 418y pue Ssiolpny,

Jeyy sajels yolym (,9po9D, suy) 80joeid Iipny 40 8po2 dy} yum Ajldwod
}snw piq suawjuioddy HIpny J0j09s 211gnd Aq pajuiodde siolpny

sjuawalinbay

Aanoalgo pue asuapuadapul Jo uoljese|daq :z xipuaddy

saolpuaddy

103

‘Ruoyiny

ay} pue p3] sjuawjuioddy
Upny 10393 Ajqnd

yioq jo Apuspuadapui joe
pue juswabpn| [euoissajoud

Ino as1912X? 0) Sh salinbal
aaf10e.d }PNY JO 9p0Y YL




A ‘pantesal SIYBL [y “Allue SSIMS B '(,[BUSNEUISIU| DINY,) 2AREIed00D [BUONBUIBII| DN YA PSIEIILE SULI Jaquaw Juepuadapul Jo YiowaU DN e JO Ly Jaqwalw e pue diysieuped Agel pajiw YN € 'd 11 OWdM S10Z ®

‘Ananoalqo pue asuapuadapul

0} uofjeal Ul sjuawalinbal py] sjuawiuloddy Jipny 10}08S 21|gnd

3y} pue spiepuejs [ealy}g yum paljdwod aaey am Jey) WIJU0D os|e
9 "UElS Jipne pue pes| Juawabebua jipne ay) Jo asuapuadapul pue
Aunnpalqo ay) uo Jeaq o} Jubnoy} aq A|geuoseal Ael 1apISUOD am Jey)
sajel|yye s}t pue Juswabeuew JoOIUSS pue S10}0alIp S}l ‘pun Uoisuad
alysyiag jo Ajunos |eAoy ay} pue peayuspiepy @ JOSPUIAA O yBnolog
[eAoy ay} pue 477 OINdY Ueamiaq sdiysuoije|as ou a1am alay)

Jey) WIyuod am 'GLoZ Uyoliel Lg Buipua Jeak jeioueuly ayy 1oy pung
uoisuad anysyiag jo Ajuno) |eAoy ay) pue peayuapiej ' JOSPUIAA JO
ybnolog jeAoy ay} jo sjuawiale]s [BIOUBUL AU} JO JIPNE 8y} 0} UoIe[al U]

uonjele[sap J0pny

(penunuo) AjiA3oafqo pue asuapuadapul Jo uoijese|da( :Z Xipuaddy

‘uonoe
Aleudiasip ul jjnsal ueo sa2ijod 9S8y} MOJ|0} O] ainjle4 "UOBULIYUOD
9ouspuadapul pue solyla [enuue ue Jwgns o} palinbal ale

JE]S pue s1auped ||e ‘[enuey ayj ul Ino }as saioijod ayj 0} adualaype
pue jo Buipuejsiapun abpspmouyoe 0] "Sawll} [|e e Way) Mo||o} pue
|enuepy 8y} ul paulino saijod ay; yum BuiAldwod spiemo) aney Aay)
saljjiqisuodsal [euosiad 8y} puejsIspun jsnul yejs pue siauped ||y

104

"$921A19s yons Buipinoid usym mojjo o} palinbal ase yejs pue sisuped
yotym saroyjod JuswaBeurw ysu A3y 9y} SESUBLIWINS [BNUBY 9Y] JO Z
Hed “spinoid Aay) saoinias [euoissajold ay) 0y uone|al ul pue sbuljesp
[euosiad 113y} 0} UoE|a) Ul Yjoq SAISSGO JSNW 4e)s pue siauped
yoiym saoljod aocuspuadapui pue soIy)e S,9NdH INO sjas | Hed

‘sped om] ojul papialp sI [enuepy 3y “Ajjlenuue auoAians 0} papiro.d
s| |lenuepy ay} jo Adoo piey e ‘siy} ajeyjioey o) "sajdiduid asay)

sjuawWalels
0 aieme ale gejs pue siouped e jey] Buinsua o) pajiwwod st HNIM

jetoueuy s froyiny

"S19Y}0 pue sjua||9d yim sbuijeap ul pue jonpuod [euoissayoud Jo

eale sy} u) 0} a1aype jsnw Jejs pue sisuped |je yoiym suoljejnbal pue
sadljod ayj sasuewwns pue sajdiouud BuiplISAC ay] N0 S}as [enuey
ay] ‘(lenuepy ay,) jenuepy asuspuadapuy pue S2iyig Y} Ul pajie1ap
ale si9)jew aouapuadapul Buipsebal sainpaocoud pue sai91j0d S,.ONIH
"9ouspuadapul palinbai s,uuy ay} ajeljsuowiap 0} JapJo Ul Jels pue
siauped ‘wily sy} uo suoebiqo oyvads saoe(d Jojipne ue se Buloy

ay3 jo jipne s deak siyj

0} uojjejas ul aduapuadapul
pue Auanoaiqo uo
sjuawalinbal yum pajjdwos

aABY 9M JBY] WIJUOD I

saolpuaddy




8l panlesal sybL [y ‘Aljue SSIMG & '(,[EUOlEWEIU] SN, 2A1813d007) [EUONEUIBIU| DN LM PEIEIILE SWY JSqUaW Juspuadapul Jo %10MaU DN 84) jo Wil Jequaw e pue diysiauped Aujiger| pajiwi] YN € 'd 71 SN SL0Z @

"SL/y10C 10} Uil G'L F Je }9S
‘uoisioald Jo [9AS| Jamo| B Je SI0112 J29}9p 0} sainpadold no ubisap app

‘sjasse ssolb Jo Juaniad g Aj9jewixoidde
S1 Y2IyMm UOI[|iW LEF e }8S Sem pun4 uoisudd ayj Joj Ajjenajely yipne
pun4 uoisuad ay} 1o} Ayjeuajew Bumas ul Aldde sajdiould swes ay|

jipne puny uoisuad — Ajijelaley

"sanjiqIsuodsal soueusanob sy Buuiny ul )1 JSISSE 0} [SUBH MIIADY
95UBWIOLad g IIPNY Sy} 0} PAje2IUNWIWOD 3q P|NOYS SUO}I31100
2S0Uj] Jaylaym JapISuod [|IM @M ‘Iipne ay} Jo 8s1nod ay} Buunp
pauiuspl SJUSWSJR]SSIW [BLISJBW Pa}Ialiod aAey Juawabeuew alaypp

“Qusoyiny 8y} 10}
NGQZF UBY) SSI) SI I 4 [BIALY AllE3]D 8q 0} PaISpISU0D 3Qg Ajjewiou pjnod
22UaJaYIp [ENPIAIPUI Ue ey} asodoid am ‘Ajioyiny ay} Jo 1xaju0d ayj u|

'p8Joallod
ale sjuauwiaje]ssiul pajaaliodun jeyl 1senbai 0} sn ww.::uw._ 0S¥ VSI

‘BU9ILIO aaieyenb 1o aanemuenb Aue Aq pabpnl 1ayjaym

pue ajebaibbe ui 10 Ajlenpiaipul uaye] Jaylaym ‘leiuanbasuodul
AlJESO ale jey] SI9)jeW Se |elAl] AlJes)d, Saulysap 097 VS| ‘9oueuIancb
yum pabieyo asoy} 0} Jeinl} AjJeso, ale yoiym asoy} uey} Jayjo
sjuawale}ssiw 10 suolissiwo Jodal o} pabiqo ale am ‘09z YS| 2pun

“}om 1ipne 1no Ag pauyiuspl

aJe 9say] Jey} JuUdIXa aY] 0} SIUNOWE 13SS3| O SJUSLWa}e]SSIW Aue |aued
MBINDY SIUBWIOUSY 3 IIPNY 3y} 0] Hodal SSa|ayLanau am ‘ajoym

e SE SJUSWajels [ejouBUl SY} U0 uoluIdo INO 0} [elS]BW 3Je YDIym
sjuswajelssiw Aypuapi o} paubisap ale sainpasold JIpne 1o ISIYAA

[dued M3lAaY IIUBLLIOLIA '§ UPNY 3y} 0] Buioday

‘uoisioaid

10 |[2A3] JaMO| B 1B SJUNO0I9E J1j19ads Ul SI0LIS J991ap 0] samnpaosoid
1no uBisap apA “ainypuadxa ssoib Jo Juasiad g punole o] ssjenba
YOIYM UOY[I /2 GF JE 195 Sem Sjunodde s AJLiouiny ay) Jo} Ajijelsleiy

‘ypne loj pajussald
sjuawale)s |eloueuly ay) ul sanbiy syl uo paseq Jpne sUNOIcE
Jeul 8y Jo pels ay) Je Aloyiny 3y} 1o} AJijeliajew passasseal apn

"ain|ie} o} jobiey

e jsuiebe aouewiopad |nyssaoons abueyd jeyl s1011d 'sjdwexs

10} — JBYJOUE 0} }NSal SUO WO} Sjuawiale]s [eloueuy ay) u) sainby
Koy Jalje pinom Jey} asoyj aJe }xajuod Aq |elajew ale jey) sioug W

‘lJels Jo1uas Jo sauejes ayl sjdwexa 104 'AAINsuas
pue aauepodwi A9y Jo sainsojosip fuiunosoe uisouod Aew
Ing ‘anjea ul abie| aq jou Aew ainjeu Aqg |eusjew ale yolym sioug =

"sjuaWalels
jeloueuly ayj ul 3sa1alul 21ignd Jo |9A3] Y} SE YINS S1010e)
13Y]0 SE ||[am SE 'sjuawalels |eroueul) ay) Uy sainby A9y Jo azis ay)
uadn spuadap siy} 10} p|oysaly]l SU} JO JUSWSSSSSE INQ "SJuaWale]s
|eroueuly ayj jo uondaolad s, 1apeal ay) LOJSIP 0} 9zZIS |ealawnu
weosyiubis Jo Aldwis ale Yyoiym asoy) ale anjea AQ SI0LS |eusiey ®

“IX81U02 pue ainjeu ‘enjea
Aq Ayjeusiew :spedse aaiy) Jo UoleIaPISUOD Sapnjoul pue Juswbpn(
[euoissa40.d JO Ja)iew e S| [BHajew S| Jeym JO JUSWSSISSE oy |

Ayjeuajen

S92Ual3yIp Jipne jo Buiodad pue Ajjelsje ¢ xipuaddy

saolpuaddy

105

"uoyjiw

LEZ SI }l pung uoisuad ayj
104 "Sjunodoe s fjuoyiny

ayj Joj uoljjiw 263 S
fyrenajew ano ‘G102z 104




Bl paalasal sIybil ||y AUl ssmg B |JBUShBUIBI] DNM.) BAIEIZAO0D |[BUGRBUISIU| NDY UIIM PBJEI|IYE SW) Jaquall jJuapuadapul Jo 3Jomiau DNy Bl Jo Wil lequaw e pue diyslauped Anjiger pajiwi] N € ‘d11 DNdY SL0Z @

‘Buiuiel) [eoiuyoa} Alzauenb paseq
-Qam 1No IBAI[ap pue swea] lIipne Ino 0] Joddns apiaoud ey} yels golL
180 J0 pasudwod adljoeld [BUOISS8)0id JO Juaweda(] pajedipap v -

"80119RI4 IPNY JO 8p07) S UOISSILIWIOD JIPNY 8y} se Yyons ‘suonealgnd
2110ads 10]19as JUBAS|DI 3]0 SE |]am SE 3duepIng [enuepy Jpny
OINdM 3y} ‘spiepue)s Buiunoooe paysignd |je sapnjoul Jey} ‘auljuQ
yoleasay Buijunodoy 'aseq ejep a|qey2leas e aABY Jels Ino JO ||y -

*10J23.Ip [B21UYD3] [eUOBU

1no Aq paneyo si pue siseq A|yluow e uo s}aauw |eYj paysi|qe)ss

3| sjeuoissajoid Jpne 10]19as Jgnd JO YI0MISU [eDIULD3] [eUOHjeU Vf -
‘s1opNe JNo 10}

pieoq Buipunos e se Buoe se ||am se (Y4d|D
se yons) saipoq Buiunoddse Buouanjui i

AIyB1y e 19AI19p 0) DN S3IqeuS | |pnya “Aljeuciouny yipne Bunsixa

pasueyua Apueosyiubis sey uoneoijdde | [pnye s,ONd) 10 Inojjol jeqolb

ay -suonejsadxs asay) bunaaw ul way) poddns o sj00} jo abuel

e apIn0Id am pue 189S oM Spiepue)s Jea|d ay) 0] alaype 0} sjeuoissajold

upne 1no 12adxa apA 1S[00] }IpNnE }SNgoJ pue spJepuels Jes|)
"SjuaI
Ino 0] saoiales euaissajoid Alenb-ybiy apiaoid o1 O Jo Aljige ay)

0} [eHA 31e y2Iym sainpasold souenuijuod pue aoueldaosoe Juswabebus

pue jual[o snosobil ayepapun apA :SIUal|a JYBIL yHm uone|dsossy

‘wes} ay) buipoddns

pue BSunoalp jpne ay) inoybnoiy} awy sty 4o uoipodoid jueayubis
e sjwwod pue Abajelis Jpne pajenaiue A[Jesjo e yum sjdwexs
AQ spea| pue Jpne ayj Uo auo} ay} s}as pea Juswabebu]

3y} se Laq|l9) ualleq ‘9210A JUS}SISUOD PUB Pasnio) e
b ybnouuyl Aljenb o saaup Byl ||e SISA0D ey} e[|aiquin
P ay) si do} ay) 1e suo | "ajqerobau-uou 10318y}

‘sanssi Bujunoooe Buibiaws 0] asuodsal paend " A5 — b

6 i AINQISUOdSl SBU OUM .f!._.z ua._-.._“ VGOSN pue sanjea pue ainjina Jno jo Jed si Ajjen
ARIDAIEYIPICSOILOIAINIG! SICHE i o jeafuLoe) ; JIpNE Jey) Jes|d )i axew apA :doy ayj Je auoj

10}0a11p [B21UYI8) J0103s 2ljgnd |euoneu 7 - HueWNIeY o) UBIYWILOS o
i " ‘Jipne 1no jo Ayjenb ay) ul pue sn uj 22uUapUOD
:$3pnjoul SIYy] "sanss| g " ajnjosqge aAey ued nok os ‘todai jipne
Buifiswa Aue yum jesp oy uoiisod fuoljs e i d ¥~ 9N B pulyaq us Jey} sassaosold sy} jnoge
ur sn sind Jey} Wil 94} SSOII. 3INJONISELUI A .wow_wﬁ..v_u i Jusiedsuey) aq 0} Juepodwi s1j1 9AS119G SAA
[e91Uyd9) padojanap |[am e aney S\ X g e ¥ L. el M "IN 0} suesw Apjenb ypne jeym ajenoiue
-aouauadxa - 0} Ajijlenb Hpne Jo SISALIP USASS JNO asn
jueasjal pue Ayoeded '1as (s J1ayi Buipnjoul S/ "OINdM Ul |ENPIAIPUI YOES JO JUBWHWWOD
$10}OE} JO 13qWIiNU B UO paseq sjuai|o o~

198} Jo 1aq paseq sjual| A R T T 8yl YIM pauIquiod SIBALIP A8Y UaAas

bu sy} o} sjdoad ybu ay} ubisse 0} ased
1eaib ayel apn “sysU s Alioyiny ay) o) sjeudoldde
sjeuo|ssajouid Buiubisse si Ajjenb Jpne Jo siaAup
Aoy ay} Jo auQ :jsuuosiad payljenb Ajsjeundosdde
Jojuswubisse pue JusawdojaAap JuawiNIIY

‘aonoeld Jipny

40 9po2 s UOISSIWWOY HPNY 3y} Se yons 'suoieodgnd ooads 10j0as
JUBAS|3l JBYJ0 SE ||aM SE 9oUepIng |[enuei IpNY 9INGM 84l ‘spiepue)s
Bununooaoe paysiignd jje sapnjoul jey} ‘auiuQ yareasay bununoosoy
‘aseq ejep a|geyoaleas B aABY JEIS INO JO jly "lipne pajgeus A[jesiuyas)

LIM UDIIBI0SSY

y4omauweu4 Ajljenp 3pny ONAH ¥ xipuaddy
sanipuaddy M

0} Jusuyuiuio)

10 S]SISUOD jlomawel Alend Ipny s,ONdM

‘Jual2 INo ‘nok o}

aaiape |elpedwi pue ybisul Buayo pue 'sjuswalinbal

|leuoissajoid pue [eb3] 1no yum juerdwod ‘Juspuadapul Buiaq

‘lle @Aoqe 'sueaw siy] "podail jipne ay) puiyaq Aubsul pue ybnoy
‘sassa%01d 8y} Inoge si }| ‘'spsepuels buipne ayl yym asuendwiod ul
uojuido Juspuadapul pue ajeldoidde ue jo Alanlep ayj se Jpne Ajjenb
E JO 9WO3IN0 3y} SM3IA DN "UoluIdo jey} yoeal am moy jng 'uoluido
1B ayy Buyoesas Jnoge 1snf jou si Alienb Jpne 1apisuad sm NI IV

‘uodn papuedxas si
[2A3] yoea pue yoseoudde ino
sasuewwns welbelp sy

"OINd) Ul [ENPIAIPUL

|23 JO JUSWHWWOD 3} YIIM

pauIquiod s1aALp £ay uanas
JO S}SISUOD yIoMaWEI §

faienp upny m.o_zmvm_

‘jjels pue Juswabeuew

ojul sayoseoidde

pue apmime b ay}
Buippaqwa pue ‘pua ayj je
uo way} bupjoq ueys Jayzes
ss3%0ud }ipne 3109 ayj ojul
sainpasoud josuod Ajijenb
3snqgod Buip|ing sueaw siy|

‘Hpne
Ajenb ybiy e buuaalep

uo snooy Ajlenunuod apn




0c

‘sjuswiainbal aouedwod Asojeinfbal
pue Ajjenb upne jjelaao ay) Buijoaw ate am jey) pamoys (GL0z dunp
panssi) noday Alend pue adueldwon Alojenbay jenuuy 1saje| ay |

‘(JAll[END-lIpNe-Dudy/Sypne-[ediould/Alljieno
-HIpneN 02" BESd MAMM//:dTJY) Way] Jo Jjeyaqg uo uayeuspun

s}ipne 1o} (swuy 19yJo [je pue) sn Aqg papiaocid yiom jo Ajenb

3y} uo uopjeuwnlojul saysignd prq sjuswiuioddy npny 10}103g J1jqng

s}insal maiaal Ajijenb InQ

‘Juswaaoidwi 104 saipunpoddo ino pueisiapun pue
3oeqpaay 0} puodsal ‘asuewioyad INo J0)UOW O] Swsiueysaw Jo abuel
peoiq e Lojdwa ap Juawancidw] SNONUIUOD 0] JUSWFIWIWO)

‘Aoeald ejep pue Ajundas uoljewlopul ‘AJjelluapyuod Jualo =

pue ‘asueusanob yym pabieys
850y} YIM uonediunwwod Aem-om] }sauoy pue uado ‘jnjaybisur =

‘sBuipuy yueayubis jo Buipodal Jespo

{(ma1aal DDT) 1amalaal [01JU0D)
Auenp juswabebu3 ayj jo Juswaajoaul sjeudordde ‘Jueagjar yi =

‘suoIsnjouos pajuawnoop pue pauoddns Ajgjendoidde =

eI ET]
pue uoisiaJadns ‘Buiyoeod qof ayj uo pue Bunocjuaw Buiofuo =

‘wsiondaos jeuoissajold pue juswbpnl jleuoissajold Jo 9sI019X8 =
‘90USPIAS JIPNE JO JUDUISSISSE [EDIJID ™
‘1uswaAjoaul Jobeuew pue pea uswabebug Ajpwi =

:mojaq

PauIjINo ale SYpne JU3IDIYS pUe SAIJI9Ya JOAIIBP 0} ssadolud JIpne ay}
noybBnouy) Aidde siojpne ino jeyj sioiaeyaq Aay ay] “supne Jusioye
pUe 9AI}99Y3 J0 souewlIopad sy} ul SI0INBYSq A9) UlElaD a)eljSUowap
0) ajdoad ino j0adxa apA “lipne A1ans Jo Jonpuod ay} Buunp wes)
wawebebus ay) Jo aouewsopad ay) asiwixew Ayjenb ypne Jo s1aALp
INQ ‘}nsal [euy ay) se Juepodwi Se S| PajoNPUo S| Jipne ue moy

Jey} pue;siapun apA :S}IPNE JuSIdIe PUE SAI}93Y) JO IdUBWIOUdd

'$9559201d UOJJB}NSUOD JAI}I3Y9 PUB SHIOMIaU Jsijeldads

10 Juswdojanap ‘woddns |ed1uyo9} Ul Juswisaaul ‘abpamouy 10Ja3s pue
Buipuelsiapun ssauisnq Huidojaaap ‘uoienpaiooe pue Bujuiel; ybnoiyy
Aisnjap aoinas Ajifenb pue asuaj|@oxa [eojuyoa) ajowoid Spn "1 | pue
Jelienoy ‘uonexe] ‘AIOSIApPY ‘S9O1AI9G UOljoBSURl] ‘Sdueul ajelodio)
‘g1sualo- Buipnjoul seainosal jsijeidads uodn smelp wes) Jpne Jng

'sjybisul panjea Buiisadp pue sansst jipne xa|dwoo

Buinjos Jo a|gedes ale sis)eoads 1no yym sayiaboy pue suonnjos
|ea1uy2a} ajeindde pue snulw-ay} -dn noA Buuqg sjeuoissajold JnQ
:K1anljop a21A1as Ajijenb pue aoua||99xa [E2IUYD3) O] JUSWHWWO)

YJomaweld Ajijend ypny SNAM v xipuaddy

saoipuaddy

"paniesal sIuBU |l "Ailius SSIMS € (,|EUclBUIBIUl DNM,) dAIEIedooD [BUCHELIBIUI DN WM PIBIjiye Sl JaquIaw 1uapuadapUl O SI0MBU DN eul Jo Wiy Jaqwsu e pue diysiauped Ajlige)| PaII 3N & 'dTT OINDY 5L0Z ©

‘ABojopoyjdw

jshqoJ e pue yels

pauiel) [|am jJo suoljepunoy
ay} uo pjing 3snw Alend

N~

"}jels pue «:oEomm:mEm_

ojul sayseosdde

pue apnjipe jybu ayy
Buippagwsa pue ‘pua ayj je
uo way} Buyjoq uey) Jayjes
s$sa9%0.4d JIpne 2109 ayj} ojul
sainpasoud [oJ3u0d Aijenb
Isnqou Buip|ing suesw syl

‘Wpne
Aujenb ybBiy e Buisaaijap

uo Snv0y Ajlenuuod apA




‘paniasal
syBU |1 "ANjus sSIMG B ‘( Jeuoijeusaiu] DINCD,) SAlesadoo) |euoleussiu|
OWdN UYNM pajel|iye swil Jaquiswu juspuadapul JO 3Io0miau SNdM

8y} Jo wuy Jaquaw e pue diysisuped Ayjiqel paj YN € ‘d71 OWNdM 5102 ©

w Alxajdwos ybnoayy buipno




Agenda Item 7

" The Royal Borough T

Report for:
ACTION
Item Number: 7 e =R
i
Windsor &
Maidenhead

Contains Confidential NO - Part |
or Exempt Information

Title Managing Risks

Responsible Officer(s) | Kevin Taylor

Contact officer, job title | Kevin Taylor

and phone number Deputy Pension Fund Manager
01628 796715

Member reporting n/a

For Consideration By Berkshire Pension Fund Board

Date to be Considered 26 November 2015

Implementation Date if | n/a

Not Called In

Affected Wards None

Keywords/index Insert relevant key words
Report Summary

The purpose of this report is to bring to the Pension Board a draft of the Pension
Fund’s Risk Assessment and Register for consideration.

If recommendations are adopted, how will residents, fund members and other
stakeholders benefit?

Benefits to residents, fund members and other stakeholders | Dates by which they

and reasons why they will benefit can expect to notice
a difference

1.Better governance and administration of the Pension Ongoing

Fund.

1. Details of Recommendations

A Scheme Manager (RBWM) of a public service pension scheme must establish and
operate internal controls which must be adequate to ensure compliance with the
scheme regulations and the requirements of the Pensions Regulator. It is important
that operational and strategic risks are identified, controls put in place and where
necessary, actions taken to ensure that the Pension Fund complies with its strategic
aims.

RECOMMENDATION: That Pension Board consider the attached Managing Risks
document and adopt the risk assessment and register.

109



2. Reason for Recommendation(s) and Options Considered

The Scheme Manager has a legal duty to establish and operate internal controlis.
Failure to implement an adequate and appropriate risk assessment and register
could lead to breaches of law and where the effect and wider implications of not
having in place adequate internal controls are likely to be materially significant the
Pension Regulator must be notified in accordance with the Scheme Manager’s policy
on reporting breaches of the law.

3. Key Implications

Failure to operate an adequate level of internal controls could leave the Scheme
Manager open to challenge and potential fine.

4. Financial Details

The Pensions Regulator has powers to impose penalties under Section 10 of the
Pensions Act 1995. The maximum amount of a penalty in relation to each breach is
£5,000 in the case of an individual and up to £50,000 in any other case.

5. Legal Implications

The Scheme Manager has a legal duty to establish and operate internal controls
regarding the governance and administration of the Pension Fund.

6. Value For Money

Not applicable.

7. Sustainability Impact Appraisal
There are no known implications.

8. Risk Management

See attached paper.

9. Links to Strategic Objectives

Linked to the strategic objectives of the Pension Fund in accordance with overriding
regulation.

10. Equalities, Human Rights and Community Cohesion
There no known implications.

11. Staffing/Workforce and Accommodation implications:
None.

12. Property and Assets

None.

110



13. Any other implications:

None.

14. Consultation

Not applicable.

15. Timetable for Implementation
Immediate.

16. Appendices

See attached paper on managing Risks.
17. Background Information

The Pensions Regulator's Code of Practice No. 14 and Compliance and enforcement
policy for public service pension schemes.

Full name of report author | Job title Full contact no:

Kevin Taylor Deputy Pension Fund Manager | 01628 796715

111



112



PR

BERKSHIRE
PENSION FUND

MANAGING RISKS

113




Managing risks 11/15 2

114



CONTENTS

1 INTRODUCTION iisssusissessssissisensosssasisssssssnsovisssesiniisssssssssaiorsssssisasnsisaassssosisssaisssvminssasasss
2 PENSION FUND OBJECTIVES ssiccsssanisiisisisissisisssisssssnisasisisscsdiasssisssorsssssionussuisssiasissins
Operational ODJECHVES................... ssuessisiss e asiesmess seive s e isisivs s S e R sewsis s
SIrategiC ODJOCHVOS ..o s o a s Vasahes v o s A S S SR R SR G i
3  PENSION FUND RISKS..susssmmmiassscisiisssasicmeiissssamsiassisassosisinsaneassvsbsnssinsinoneasiiaisinnss
OPOrational FiSKS ................. cosssssis s s s i oo wes v s Vs TR A ST RTa o
SIrQLOGIC VISKS.........ooneeerrrenes cinssiaiasasssissssm s i s s s e a0y a0 TS e ST 4TRSS S bR A
4 RISK ASSESSMENT AND REGISTER.......cctccitmimmmmmmmmsmmmmsssrssesnissssssssssasessssessasssssenessarane

Managing risks 11/15 i15



Managing risks 11/15 4
o 116



1 INTRODUCTION

A Scheme Manager of a public service pension scheme must establish and operate internal
controls which must be adequate for the purpose of securing that the scheme is administered
and managed in accordance with the scheme rules and in accordance with the requirements
of the law.

Internals controls are:

e Arrangements and procedures to be followed in administration and management of
the scheme

e Systems and arrangements for monitoring that administration and management, and

e Arrangements and procedures to be followed for the safe custody and security of the
assets of the scheme.

The Royal Borough of Windsor & Maidenhead as the Scheme Manager (administering
authority) for the Royal County of Berkshire Pension Fund places great emphasis on risk
management. We differentiate between operational and strategic risks in order to secure the
effective governance and administration of the scheme. The management of these risks has
a direct correlation to the objectives set by the Pension Fund.

2 PENSION FUND OBJECTIVES

Operational objectives

e To manage the scheme in accordance with scheme regulations and associated
pension law;

e To ensure that the appropriate
knowledge and experience is
maintained within the Pension Fund
so that all duties are discharged

properly;

e To maintain a high quality pension
member database;

e To ensure that all pension payments
are made on the correct pay date;

e To ensure that payments do not continue to be made to deceased members of the
scheme;

e To have continuous access to the pension administration software during normal
working hours and extended hours as required;

e To ensure that pension contributions are received from Scheme employers by the
Pension Fund within required timescales;

o To maintain an appropriate level of staff to administer the scheme effectively and
efficiently;

Managing risks 11/15 i17



To maintain a pension administration service level agreement and ensure that key
performance indicators are achieved and reported to committee;

To communicate effectively and efficiently with all scheme members;

To ensure that third party operations are controlled and operate effectively and cost
efficiently;

To monitor and review the performance of Fund Investment Managers to ensure
maximum benefit for the Pension Fund.

Strategic objectives

3

To achieve a funding level of 100%;

To achieve stable employer contribution rates;

To set appropriate funding targets;

To ensure that investment performance is satisfactory and not volatile;

To monitor the effect of improving life expectancy and to mitigate against any negative
impact on funding levels;

To monitor and manage exposure to overseas currency fluctuations and to mitigate
against any negative impact on funding levels;

To monitor and manage exposure to changing interest rates and to mitigate against
any negative impact on funding levels;

To monitor and manage the effects of inflation and to mitigate against any negative
impact on funding levels;

To ensure employer covenants are sufficient to meet employer obligations;
To maintain a high level of governance of the Pension Fund.

PENSION FUND RISKS

Operational risks

Operational risk covers such areas as administration of member records and payments of
member benefits, management of the Pension Fund’s cash and investments, receipt of
contributions as well as matters such as business continuity, disaster recovery, lack of
knowledge and expertise and staff shortages.

Strategic risks

Strategic risks are those which, whilst not affecting day to day operations of the Fund, could
nevertheless, in the medium and/or long term, have significant impact.

Managing risks 11/15 g 118



ayj o} uoneas ul Joje|nbay suoisusd
ay) Aq pasodul sjuswaJinbal ay)

pue aWwayog 8y} Jo uojjessiujwpe pue
aoueulanob sy o) Bunejal uole|sibo)
Jayjo Aue ‘suonje|nbal swoyos

yym aouerdwod Bunoas u) sabeuew
awayos ay} Isisse 0} Ajjeoioads
paysi|igeise uaaq sey pJeog uoisuad
ay) pun4 uoisuad ay) jo Juswabeuew
By} Ylm pa1dauuod s|enpiajpul

‘Auadoud Jebeuew awayos ay)

10 sannp 8y} abieyosip 0} JopIo Ul
(Awsoyine Buusisiuiwpe) Jobeuew
awayos ayl Aq pauleluiewl

10U sI @ouslIadxa pue abpamouy
ojendosdde ay] :IDONIRILX3

BulobuQ | 1ebeue swayog ‘9wl syl je auoN |Ie jo Buiures) ay) 0} uolippe U] NIFHO ANV 39d3TMONM
‘papJooal sI uayeuapun Bululed) ||e pue

aoe|d uil ase sueld Buiuiel] -uone|siBGo| Ajpoauioout

pajeloosse pue uoienbal S4o pied Buiaq syjeuaq ul Buinsal me|

0} Bune|al sionew |le ul Buluies seinbal uoisuad pajelnosse pue suolejnbol

BAI903J slojeJlsiulWpe uoisuad pue SWaYIS YIim aul| Ul sWayos ayy

$J921JJO puNn4 Uoisuad Joluss ‘pieogq | Je)siuiwpe pue sbeuew o) ainjie

uo|suad ‘jeued A10sIApy uolsuad :MY1 NOISN3d d31VvIDOSSY

BuiobuQ | ssbeuep awayog "SWI SIY} Je BUON | ‘|aued pung uoIsudd 8y} Jo sisqua | NIFH9 ANV SNOLLYINO3Y IWIHIS

M3IATY a3dind3y NOILOV TO¥NINOD SNLV1S SHUSIY TVNOILVY3dO

1X3N J3INMO MSIA

sysu oi69)ens pue [euoielado sy Ajuspl 0] suonoas om) ojul Jiids si Jsisibal ay |

‘8|qeljusp| Aluesjo ale MaIAS JO PoSU JSOW Ul Seale ay) Jey) 0s WasAs b1 dujel; B yum a|qe) e Jo 1ewlo] ay) saye) Ja)sibal ysu ay |

"usye)] eq 0} uonoe aisinbai 10818y} pue Ysu Je aq ybiw jeyy Alljiqisuodsal jo seale Ajnuapl 0) si Ja)sibal ayy Jo esodind sy

‘pieog uoisusd

8y} jo sbuneswi je pue [sued AIOSIAPY pund UoISUad pue [sued pund uoisuad ayj jo sbuijesw je pajussald aq [|Im J9]sIBaJ JUBSWSSISSE HSI SIY |

AILSIOTY ANV LNIINSSISSV MSIH 14

119



G/l Sysu Buibeuepy

21/910¢
39

Jabeuepy pun4
uoisuad Aindag

‘suoljebiqo Aioiniels

Jakoldwis swayog |je 1no Bumas
V1S pue Abajens uolessiuipe
uoisuad yjim auj| Ul usyelepun
aq o} buiuiely Jekojdwa swaydg

pue siakojdws swayosg ay} usamiaqg
ejep uoisuad Jo Jajsue.) J1UCNI9| Y}
uswadwi o) wie d16ajells B JNo S)as
AB2)eaS uonelsIuIWpY uoisuad ayl

‘uaye)} Bujaq uoljoe [eipawsal
Alessaoau ay] ypm sauedalosip eiep
Ajjuspl 0} pue ejep Jaquiaw }29yo

0] udye] SI uoloe ‘spiodal Jagquaw
aAIloe 0] pajsod ase suonngUIuod
aloym ‘ssadoud pus-iesA,

3y} jo Jed sy "Elep Jo UoISSIWgNS Joy
saulpeap sapiaold pue siojeJisiuiwpe
awayog ay) pue Jakojdwsa aweyos ay)
yjog JO $8[04 Y} INO S)as Juswaalbe
[9A8] 80IAIBS UOleJiSIuIWpEe uoisuad

Vv 'Sawi ||e Je 8}eindde ale spJodsdl
Jaquisw jey) 0s Wea) uonesisiuiupe
uoisuad ayj 0} Uonewloul ajeindoe
pue Ajpwi} Buipianoid s1aquisw
awayog pue siahkoidws awayosg uo
weral Alyby si1 sobeuepy swaysg ay |

HIGNV

"Ajosuiooul

pied Buiaq syijouaq uoisuad

pue ajeinaoeul Buiaq spJodal
Jaqwisw ul Bugjnsal aseqelep
Jaqwaw Ayjenb ybiy e urejuiew
Ol ainjed :3svav.ivd 439N3IIN

"poulaouU0d 8|0J 8Y) JO) SalljIgeluNoode
gol ay1 uiI 1no 18s splepuels

AJessaoau ay} J@aw o0} padinbai

aq |im Juswaoe|das Aue anes| yejs

JO Jaquisw e pinoys Ing aduaadxa
pue abpajmouy jo |aAa| ajeldoidde ay)
Bujuiejuiew o) Aoy sI Jjeis Jo uonualay

"aWIBYag 8y} JO uoneisiulupe
pue 9oUBUIBAOB JUBIDIYS PUB BAINDB)D
sy} Bulinsua alojlay) SWaYoS

120



BuiobuQ

Jabeuepy
uojeJjsiuiwpy
uoIsuad

"awl Siy} Je SUON

"dMd Aq pajesado 20UQ s 8L, 0}

dn paubis osje sey pun4 uoisusd ay] |

"(dMQ@) suolsuad

pue YJopA Joj uswpedaq oyl Aq pley
asoy) 1suiebe pa)oayd ale spiodal
alaym (]4N) eAnenIU| pneld jeuolieN
[eluualq oy} ul sajeddllied pun4
uoISudd 9y} ‘UoIIpPpE U] "Uy JO IXau e
WioJ} paAlooal Uaaq Jou sey uolediyijou
B pue palp 9Aey Aeu Jaquiall e aJaym
sased AJjuspl 0} oo ue Ul yluow
Aland as|oloxd Buiuasiog Alljelow

B $8)BlI9pun pund uoisusd ay] |

BuiobuQ

1abeuepy
pun4 uoisuad

"3} SIY} e SUON

‘Hodas diyspiemals

B Ul papn[oul sJojedipul asuewiopad
A9y oy} Jo ued se pleog uoisuad

pue [sued AIOSIApPY pun4 uoisuad
‘leued pun4 uoisuad ay} 0} payodal
sBuipuly sy} pue uoseal ay) Ajjuapl

0} US)e} S| uUoioe ‘a)ep Juawallal

s Jaquiaw oY) Buimojjo) sAep

0¢ uey} Jaje| apeuw si JuswAed asaypa
Jaquiaw dwayog ay} pue JaAojdwa
awaydg ay} y1oq Aq yiomiaded
paje|dwos jo 1diaoal Buimojjo) apew
ale Juswadijal uo sjuswAed wns dwnT

‘paydope
salnpaooid udUM  pue  paulejulEW
s| sojep [joJAed uoisuad jo ajnpayos v

"JOBUUO0D-! BIA pUN- UOISUSd

G1/1 )L sysu Buibeuepy

"slaquiaw pasesdap 0] sjuswAied
uojsuad ayew o} Buinuiuo)
‘SHIFINTIN d3SVYIOIA ONIAVd

‘2)jep Aed 1981100
ay) uo sjuswAed uoisuad [je ayew

0} ainjied :SINJWAVd NOISN3d

121



ol

GL/L 1 S)su Buibeuepy

91/510¢C
€0

Jabeuep pung
uoisuad Aindag

"aw) siy} Je SUON

S| Jyauaq uoisuad e aiaum ‘ey)
aJnsue 0] aoe|d Ul aJe sainpadold pue
Kj9so|0 sjuawialnal AlJes Jo aouapioul

8y} sJojluow pun4 uoisuad 8yl |

'Saseo

JuswaJinal AlJes jo Joaquinu abie|

® JO }|NSal B Se saljljigel] pasealou|
:SASVI LNIJWFAUILIYH ATV

21/910¢
9]

Jabeuepy pun4
uolsuad Aindag

"2} SIy) Je BUON

“10)e|nbay

sSuoIsSUdd dyj 0} JoAojdwsa ay) podal 0}
2ouedlIubIs jelalew Jo SI 1l JI pUe Me|
JO yoealq e uaaq sey aJay)] Jayleym
auILLIB)}ep 0] pJeOg UOISUSd pue |[sued
AJOSIAPY pun4 uoisuad ‘|oued pun4
uoisuad ay) 0} papodal ale sjuswAied
9]e| JO S82UBLNDI0 [y ‘douewJopad
AJoloBjSHIESUN JO 210U B JO anss|

aY Aq sailjiqisuodsal 19y} JO papulwDl
pue pasey2 aJe siahojdws Buifed

aje] "palojuow s| sisAojdws swsydsg
woJ} suoingiyuod uojsuad jo 1dieday

-aouewIopad JUSWISaAUL JaJood
u) Bunnsal sweljown Aloyenbas
paJinbal uiyim siahojdwe
auwayog WoJy pund uoisuad

8y} Aq paAlaoal Jou suonNgLiuoD
uoisuad :SNOILNAIRILNOD
NOISN3d 40 141303y

L1/910¢
39

Jobeuepy
uoljelisiuiwpy
uoisuad

'9Wi siy] je AUON

‘uoljoe 10§ pJeog uoIsuad ay)

0] pallodal pue 1day aq |m pJodal e
sJnoy 22140 [ewuou Bulunp sjgejeaeun
Ul Wa)sAs ay) alaypy "usye)

Bulaq uonoe ajeipawwl yum Japiaold
aJem}os ayj Jo ysapdjdpy ay) Joejuod
0] aoe|d Ul aJe $aInpadoud d|gejieAe
9q Jou wajsAs ay) pinoys "N a8yl

Ul SUOIJEDO| B)eledas OM] Ul SI9AISS UO
dn payoeq pue paulejuiew S| WajsAs
ayl ‘(so11ddns asemyos patiaeid

s abeuew awayss ay}) poomAay

Aq 8)Is-1O pa)soy pue als Jaulajul
a1n2as e ybnouy} passaooe si (Jieyje)

2iemyos uonedjsiujwpe uoisuad ay] |

paJjinbal alaym sinoy

papusalxa Jo SINOY 82110 |[ewlou
Bulnp a|gejieAe jou a1em)jos
uofjelisiuipe uojsudd SINJLSAS

122



L

GL/LL sxsi Buibeuepy

91/510Z
O

Jabeuey pung
uoisuad Ajndaqg

‘suonebiqo Aioiniels 1ako|dwe
awaydsg [le ino bumes ‘v1s
pasiaal pue ABajelis uonedisiuipe
uoisuad yym aul| Ul usyeyspun

aq 0} bujuiely ;ohojdwae awsydsg

aLWaYog Jo aouewlopad ay] ‘aAsiyoe
0} payoadxa aJe siafojdwe swayog
ay] pue AllJoyine Buualsiuiipe

ay} yjog 1ey) souewlopad

10 S[9A3| paysl|gelsa I yolym

ui ABslel)s uonessiuiwpe uoisuad

e paysiignd sey pun4 uoisuad ayl

‘gouewIouad

Jood pue splogal ajeinadeu)

ul Bunseal Juawoaalbe |aAg|
80IAJBS UoleJsiulwpe uoisuad ay)
10 sjuswaJinbai ay) 192w 0} ainje4

:INJWIFUOV T13ATT IDIAUTS

BuiobuQ

1abeuep
pun4 uoisuad

"aWwWI} Sy} Je BUON

"901AI9S |[0JAed pue uonessiuiwpe
oIsSeq e ulejuiew o} Ayjjiqe

2y} pun4 uoisuad ay} Buialb Agasayy
Arejowal yiom o} Ajjige ayy yiim
papiaoid pue psyijuapl usaq aAey Jels
Koy yJom 0} 8|geun aq pue aseas|p
snoifejuo e joeJu0D Jjels Jo Jaqunu
B p|noys "Jjels A8y Jo SSOo| wia}

-JOYS 8y} ylim |eap o) pajuawaidu
udaq sey ue|d uoISSadoNs Y

Jels Aoy Jo 8507 :37d03d AIN

BuiobuQ

Jabeuepy
pun- uoisuad

“Ja2IYO suonedIUNWLOD

puE JojessIuIWpPY uoisuad saulel |
10 $9J0. 0} Yels [euonippe Julodde
0} uaye} Bulaq Ajjusiino suoloy

-Jebeuew swayods ay}

Aq pasuoyine pue ajeldoidde pawaap
aJaym (1oaouuny ybiy jo spolad Bulnp
Jels Juswaoe|dal pue) yejis [euolippe
Julodde 0} uaye) uonoe pue Auejnbau
paMmalAal 8le SUOI)IPUOD pue SWIS)
J1ay) pue padinbai Jels Jo [9A8] 8y |

"AUBIOILS pUB A|SAI0BYS
8WBYos 8y} ujejulew o0} JusIdIUNS
j0u s| pahojdws s18o1y40 uoisuad
J0 JRQWINN :ST3A3T ONIJd4V1S

‘pun4 uoisuad

By} UO S]S00 UiRJlS AJessaoauun
Buipione Aqalay} Jakojdwe ay)

0} padIoAUl ale BuisLie S)soo [euolippe
ay) ‘JuswaJnal Ajues o} 9aibe

0] JO JuepuNpaJ Jagwall Jey} aew

0} UoIsIoap s Jokojdwa ue jo jnsal e
se Jaquiaw awayos e 0) Alles pases|al

HIGNY

123



43

S1/L1L sysu Bulbeuey

Buiobup

Jabeuepy
pun4 uoisuad

"aLI) SIU} J8 SUON

‘laued pun4 uoisuad au} Aq Aliapenb [

pue s1ao14o Aq A|yjuow pamalral
s| sJebeuew pun4 jo aouewlopad ay |

eonpoud o} Buljie} siebeuewl
pund :SNNL3Y LNJNLSIANI

Buiobup

Jobeuep
pun4 uoisuad

"2 Sy} Je BUON

S90IAIBS

Aunoeg  uebioN  dr  uelposn) |
pajulodde Aq play aie sjesse || |

38l Je Bulaq Jesse pund :§13SSV

BuiobuQ

Jabeuepy
pun4 uoisuad

"BWW} SIY} Je SUON

‘sJjabeuew
pun [BUJBIXa |[8 WO} S[OJIUOD |eutsjul

uo sjuawaje)s Jusjeainba Jo g/8vsS |

UIEIqo 0] S¥88S pun4 uoisuad ay |

‘AjoA1j09))9 ajesado
10U op suonesado Aued piiy |
‘SNOILVY3Id0 ALYVd QHIHL

21/910¢
[49)

Jabeuepy pun4
uoisuad Aindag

“aWwf) sy} 18 BUON

‘sJoAo|dws awayoss
aAloadsold pue slequiaLu aWBYss
annpadsoud ‘(saanejuasaidal Jiay) Jo)

sJaquall awayog ‘siakojdwae swayos |

pue pund uoisuad ay} usamjeq
aJeJado [|IM SUOIEDIUNWIWOD MOY

SOUS!|ge)ISa YoIyM SUOIEIIUNWILWIOD |

Buiuiesuod Agjjod jo uswale)s

e paonpoJd sey pund uoisuad 8y} |

“J0)enbay

SUOISUBd 8y} 0} JoAojdwa ay) uodal 0]
aouesiyubis [eusjew Jo S| 1l Il pue me|
10 yoealq e usaq sey aJay} Jayiaym
BUILIB)SP 0} pJBOY UOISUB pUE |[ouBd
AIoSIApY pun4 uoisuad ‘|oued pund
uoisuad ayj o0} payodal ale siepew ||y
"panss| aq [jim pue ued asueuwlopad
AIo1oBJSIIESUN JO SBDII0U UYOIYM Japun
$90UBISWNJIID 8y} pue Juswaalbe
[9A9] 90IAISS UoNeASIuIWpEe uoisuad
3y} Yyum aull-ul pasojjuowl si siaAojdws

"8ANj09)jaul S| SIequIsU
3WaYdS UM Uonesiunwwon)
‘NOLLVYIJINNIWINOD

124



€l

Gl/L1 sysu Buibeuepy

Bujobup

Jabeuepy
pun4 uoisuad

‘9Wh siy] je SUON

‘[IDUNOY 8} JO [BUBY MIIASY pue Ipny
ay) 0} pajuasaud ale suodal Jipne ||y
‘sBunjeaw majnal je dn-pamoj|o} pue

apew Buiaq suoljepuswWwogal Jueada.

ay) yum Jo paubis pue $1ad10 JOJUSS
a1eldoidde ayy yym pjay si Bueasw e
uselspuUn Ul JIpNe Ue jey) swi} AloAd

"1dodal jipne iseje|

3y} Ul 9peW SUOIIEPUBILLIOD3]
/ suoneayijenb juswsajdwi

0} ainjied :S1HO04IY LIdNY

Buiobup

Jabeuepy
pun4 uoisuad

"aWW} SIY) 18 QUON

‘siseq Ajlep e U0 SMO|jyseo
JojluoW pun4 UuoISUdd 8y} JO SJ9OIYO

‘pred aq jou

wbiw suoisuad jey) ysu ul Bunnsal
A|9An08}o paJiojiuow Jou SMOJ}
yseo Aep 0} Ae@ :SMOTd HSVD

L1/9102
39)

Jobeuepy
pun4 uoisuad

"aUWi) SIY) 12 SUON

‘9Alleniu] pnel4 jeuolieN

[eluualq ay) ul ed saye) osje Jabeue
aWayog 8yl JUNOJJE Hyueq S.pun4
uoiIsuad 8y} ojul paAIadal sajuow

0] pajiouooal Bulaq sulnial swayods
yum yjuow A1aas A|asolo paJlojuowl

S| SUONINQUIUOD SWaYos Jo 1disoay

21/910¢
39}

Jabeuepy
pun4 uoisuad

"B} SIy} Je suoN

"I8uUJBlUI BY} 0} SS8008

sey Jasn pasuoyine ue Jey} alaymAue
WOJ} pSSaIL 9q UED pue J)IS

-}JO PA)SOL S| SJem)jos uonessiuiwpe
uojsuad ay| 0} SSa02E dABY

$J9214J0 JOJUaS [|e yoiym aoe|d uj s| ued
AInunuod ssaulsng aAIsusyaIdwod v

‘pneuyy
10 )s1 Ajuspl 0) aunjieq :gnvyd

"aouewlopad

Jsuwnsaaul siabeuew puny

SE ||JoM SE UOoIjed0||e }9Sse UO $9shd0)
dnousy BUPHOAA JUSWISOAU BY |

"9oe|d uj

ueld Anuniuod ssauisng aAnoeold
puB JuSIoIYNS B 8ABY 0} ainjieq
:S3SINIUd 321440 40 SSO1

‘'suinjal Aiojoeysies

125



i

GL/1L 1L Sysu buibeuepy

11/910¢
9]

Jabeuey
pun4 uoisuad

"aWf Sy} J& BUON

“Jo)easay)

sieak aauy] ay) Jo} ABajens wiey |

-wnipaw e yum Buoje Jeah |eioueuly
Buiwooyyoy oy} Jo} ueld ssauisng

e saysl|qnd pund uoisuad ay] |

iJlepuajeo
pue ue|d sSauISNQ SA0DYO
ue saAey am o] :NV1d SSANISNg

/21/910¢
€0

JabBeue swsyog

"auwl} Sy} Je SUON

‘Bunyesw AIaAs Jo

Wels ay] e 1salajul Jo 101jjuo9 e Ja)sibal
0] pPaliAul 8. SJaqUB Y “pleoq
uoisusd ayj pue [sued AJOSIApY

pun4 [sued pue pun4 uoisuad

8yj 41oq jo jjeyaq uo paulejuiew si
Ja1sibal1 pue Aoljod 1$249)U1 JO 1D1JU0D VY

abusjeyo o0y uado Jabeuep
3WBYOS Y} SOARD| }S9JoUI

JO S)2114U0D pJODal pue uodal
‘Anuapl 0} anjie :§191M4ANOD

Buiobup

JabBeueyp\ swayog

"9} SIY} J& BUON

*8}ISqOMm pun4 UoIsuad

aliysylog ay uo paysiignd Buiaq
8)isgam pleog uoisuad oy} JO sejnujw
pue siaded ay) pue ajisqam s abeuey
awayog ay) uo paysiqnd Buiaq
joued pun4 uoIsuad ay} Woij ssnuiw
pue siaded ypm Wea) Sa2IAI0S
onesoowa( sJabeuepy aweayog

au} Aq pajijin} sI pun4 uoisued

3y} JO pue |aued AIOSIAPY pun
UoISUSd puUe |sued pun4 uoisuad ay}

jo sBupeaw je AIejeI09g Jo sjos 8y |

21/910¢
[39)

Jabeueypy sawayog

‘awl) sIy} Je sUoN

pJeog uoisuad ayl Aq malna.

10} puUe UoNEDII_I PUE UONEISPISUOD
1o} [aued AJOSIAPY pun{ uoisusd
‘laued pun4 uoisuad ay) o1 pajussaid
ale SjUBIPUBWY "MBIASI Japun

1dey pue a)sqam s,pun Uolsusad ay}

Uo pJay ale SJUSWNI0p 32UBUISA0B ||y

Jauuew Ajpwi} pue ajeinooe

ue ul sajnuiw pue siaded Bunssw
ysiignd pue aledoaud o) uonebigo
Aioiniels yum soueldwos

-UON :SILNNIN ANV SONILITN

"‘pun4 ayj Buiuisrob uoiejudWNIOp
jueAgad Jo oeT SINIWND0a

126



Gl

GL/L 1 Ssu Buibeuely

‘910¢ Yolep L¢ e se
uolen|eA [IUUSLI }XaU 3y) JO Jied se

0} Uinjal 0} sl wie oy ‘sisAojdwa
awayos yum paalibe se uoljenjea
[eluual} e jo uonejdwos ay) Buimojjoy
pajuswajdwi si uejd A1oA0D81 JID18p
v ‘sayepdn Buipuny Ajyiuow sapiaoid
Alenjoe pund uoisuad ay] ‘SIosiApe
Juapuadapul pue SJadl}0 WO} dJIApe
}99S pue PaAalyoe SUIN}aJ JUDWISaAUI
ay) sJoyuow Alenbal |pued pun4
uoisuad ay] -s)aobue} eouewuopad
Jiay) aAsiyoe o} Bule; siebeuew pun4
uasoyo Jo pajoadxa uey) ssa| Buiaq
suinjal JayJew 0} anp aq pPINod siy 1
"SUJINJDJ JUBWISSAUI JO Blel pajoadxe

"wiay
-Buoj ayy ui [9A8| Buipuny %001

21/910¢ JoBeuepy | |1B}ap Ul pasSNOSIP 9 ||IM pue A|9sojo 8y} JosSW 0} 1B} SUINISJ JUBSWISOAUI e aAslIyoe o} soe|d ul ABajels
O 01 LD pund uoisusd paJojiuow s| [9A3] Bulpund ay L [BNjOB jey] S| Ysi [ejdueul) ulew ay | HIGNY Jadoud s| :T3A3T ONIANNS
a3TUOV NOILIV SNOILOV d31S399NS SN1v1lsS SYSIY JI931VHLS
ASIH
"aoueInsul Alljigel| Jakojdwa pue aiignd T
(I} sey pue Aojjod s Jobeuepy awayog ¢,49A00 3oueINSU|l d)enbape
Buiobup | Jabeuely awayog ‘oWl SIy} 1B JON | 8y} Aq paJanod sI pun4 uoisusd ay| aAeY 9m O] :JONVHNSNI
g ¢ paiginbal pue paiyenb
; _ = ‘paousliadxs Ajojedoidde aue Aayy
‘N0 pales Buieq sousbip | 1By} palsiies am a1y ¢ siapiaoid
Jobeuepy anp pue ssaooud Bunepusy aAnnadwos . 80IAJas pue sIoSIApe Alessadau o)
Buiobup pun- uoisuad "awl} sIyl je JoN | e Bummoljoy pajuiodde aie sIoSIAPE ||V jle pauiodde am aneH :SHOSIAQY
"UOIINISUOY) S,[IPUNOY Y} Ul PaUIBJUOD
'S8IINp s pund uoisuad | se suolebsjag Jo a|npayosg sJebeuey
91/5102 Jabeuepy 8y} Jo syoadse ||e Joj pamalnsl |aWwaydS oyl YIm agueploooe ¢oJe salljigqisuodsal ino
1%9) pund uoisuad | a0 01 paou suolebs|ap Jo sa|Npayds ul sainp 419y} Ino Ales si1aoiyQ NMIGNY Jeym mouy am od :NOILYS3I13d

127



9l

G1/1LL sysu Bulbeuepy

Buiobup

pun4 uoisuad

auwin siy) Je JoN

pue suole|nbal awsyos Yum au)|
Ul paapISUoD ale SJUSW)SaAUl MU ||y

JUSWI]SOAUI MBU JO aieme
am aly :SLNIWLSIANI M3IN

Buiobup

Jobeuepy
pun4 uoisuad

"auwi SIy} 18 JoN

‘uoloeuel) |

B 9)euapun 0} pajoesuod s| Jobeuew
uonisuel} e ajeudoidde aiaypp

‘(ssebeuew JuswsaAul

uaamjaq "B°8) siajsuel) }9SSE YlIMm
pa)elo0sSSse SYSI 9} PoISPISUOD
om aAeH SNOILISNYJIL

BuiobuQ

Jabeue
pun4 uoisuad

"awi) siy) Je JoN

‘Buneulwop ssejp
19sse auUo ou YUm oljopiod paiisianlp
Alpeolq e sey pun uoisuad 8y

‘aouewJlopad
JuawisaAul Alojoejsiesun
IONVINRO4YId LNIJINLSIANI

L1/910¢
39)

Jobeuepy
pun4 uoisuad

"aw siy} 18 JON

‘panalyoe aq ued syabiel buipuny
ajendouidde jey) ainsuas 0] Alessasau
SE JusWwpuUsWE pue [sued pun4
uoisuad au} Aq AluenBas pamalnal
ale saljod esay] ‘suonenbal
Sd97 YHm 2oueplodoe Ui Juawalels
ABajellg Buipung e pue sajdidulld
JusW)SaAU| JO Juswalels e paysiignd
pue pasnpold sey pun4 Uoisudd ayl

L1/910¢
YO 01 LD

Jabeuepy
pun4 uoisuad

‘910¢ YdJe|y | g le se uolienjeA
[eluuUaly 1xau ay) jo Jed se 19s aq |IM

0202 YdIeiy Lg 0} 210z (udy | porad
8yl Jo) s9jes uolngLiuoo Jakojdwg

‘0L0C Yo

LE 1e se pun4 8y} Jo uoljen|ea |elenoe
ay} jo uone|dwod ay) Buimojjoy

sSJeaA (g Se 1os sem siy] “sJeak jo
Jaquinu paalifie ue JoA0 ue|d Aloaooal
youep ajeudoidde ue ‘Aienjoe pung

UOISUSd 8y} JO 3OUB)SISSE 8Y) YIm
pue siakojdwe swayos Jofew ay; yum |
Buisaibe Aq pasiyoe si siy] "ajqels |

AloAaneral suonnquiuoo Jakojdwe daoy
0] S| pun4 uoIsuad ay} jo wie ay |

‘9jelidoiddeul bButeq s)abiel
Buipund :g139Y4V.L ONIANNS

‘002 Aq papuny Ajjny Bulaq

‘s§ajel uonnqguuod
lakojdws syie(oA :STLVY
NOLLNGIYLNOD ¥3IAO0TdNT

128



Ll

GL/LL sysu Buibeuepy

Buiobup

Jabeuep
pun4g uoisuad

‘awll sy} 1e JoN

‘suone|nbal 4o
2y 0 SIUIBLISUOD 8y} UIYNIM paAs